
Bryant Development and Review Committee Meeting

Boswell Municipal Complex - City Hall Conference Room

210 SW 3rd Street

Date: July 28, 2022 - Time: 9:00 AM

Call to Order

Old Business

New Business

1. Take 5 Carwash - 3017 Market Place - Signage

Arkansas Signs and Neon - Requesting Approval for Pole Sign and Sign Variance on Facade Sign "C"

• 0574-VAR-01.pdf

• 0574-PLN-01.pdf

2. Road Runner - 23190 I-30 N - Sign Variance

Fennell Purifoy Architects - Requesting Sign Variance for two facade signs on one building facade

• 0577-APP-01.pdf

3. Lombard Heights Ph 1 - Final Plat

Hope Consulting - Requesting Recommendation for Approval of Final Plat

• 0578-ASB-01.pdf

• 0578-PLN-01.pdf

• 0578-APP-01.pdf

• 0578-LTR-01.pdf

4. All Paws Petwash - 1400 N Reynolds Road

Hope Consulting - Requesting Site Plan Approval

• 0579-PLN-02.pdf

• 0579-PLN-01.pdf

• 0579-LTR-01.pdf

5. Abby Road Shopping Center - Reynolds Road

Phillip Lewis Engineering - Requesting Site Plan Approval

• 0560-PLN-02.pdf

6. Stone Luxury Living - PUD - 9318 HWY 5

GarNat Engineering - Requesting PUD Zoning Plan Review, Recommendation for Approval, and Recommendation for Approval

of Rezoning

• 0571-SWR-01.pdf

https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_124/0574-var-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_124/0574-pln-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_124/0577-app-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_124/0578-asb-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_124/0578-pln-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_124/0578-app-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_124/0578-ltr-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_124/0579-pln-02.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_124/0579-pln-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_124/0579-ltr-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_124/0560-pln-02.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_124/0571-swr-01.pdf


• 0571-DRN-01.pdf

• 0571-PLN-03.pdf

• 0571-RZN-01.pdf

• 0571-CMT-02.pdf

7. Grace Village Ph 3 - Final Plat

GarNat Engineering - Requesting Recommendation for Approval of Final Plat

• 0570-ELF-01.pdf

• 0570-MTN-01.pdf

• 0570-ASB-01.pdf

Staff Approved

Permit Report

Adjournments

https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_124/0571-drn-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_124/0571-pln-03.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_124/0571-rzn-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_124/0571-cmt-02.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_124/0570-elf-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_124/0570-mtn-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_124/0570-asb-01.pdf


 

 

Take 5 Car Wash 

440 S Church St Suite 700 

Charlotte, NC 28202 

Phone:  

Email:  

Website:  

(704) 778-6776 

Jeff.thumm@drivenbrands.com 

www.take5carwash.com 

July 14, 2022 

 

 

Ref:  

Take 5 Car Wash #65 

3017 Market Place Ave. 

Bryant, AR 72022 

Sign C 

 

 

Whom it Concerns, 

 

We are seeking a sign variance for our Take 5 Car Wash located at 3017 Market Place Ave., 

Bryant, AR 72022.  We would like to replace the existing sign in this location with our “Car Wash” 
signage.  This sign gives us the exposure needed driving eastbound on both Bryant Avenue and I-30 

Frontage Rd. The pylon sign located in the front is not visible to patrons of the shopping center. This sign 

provides us with the exposure we need for anyone entering the shopping center from the east side. We 

are not looking to add additional signage, but simply looking to bring the existing sign up to our brand 

standards 

 

 

 

 

Sincerely,  

 

 

 

 

Jeffrey T. Thumm 

Sr. Manager, Construction 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:Jeff.thumm@drivenbrands.com


































 

 
 
 
Sign Variance 
 
Date:   07.13.22 
Project:  Road Runner Bryant - Store #1043 
 
   
Excerpts from Section 6.06 – Variances and Special Permits for Signs 
 

1) Variances  
“Such request shall demonstrate that special conditions or circumstances exist that are not 
applicable to other lands, structures, or building such that a literal interpretation of the ordinance 
would result in undue hardship.” 

 
2) Special Sign Permit: 

The following criteria shall be used in the review and approval of requests: 
a) Conditions exists which are unique to the property or type and size of development, 

which would cause hardship under a literal interpretation of the sign code. 
b) The proposed sign will not adversely affect other sing in the area 
c) The proposed sings will not be detrimental to the properties located in the vicinity. 
d) The proposed sign will not obscure fire hydrants, traffic signs or traffic signals, block 

motorist’s line of sight, or otherwise inhibit or interfere with vehicular or pedestrian traffic. 
e) Approval of the special sign permit will not constitute a grant of special privileges which is 

inconsistent with the limitations placed upon other properties in the vicinity having similar 
circumstances. 

 

Special Conditions and Circumstances 

1) We are not using our permitted signage on the eastern façade. 
We understand that we are on a corner lot and are permitted to have a sign on the 
southern building façade and the eastern building facade.  The eastern building façade 
is not as visually prominent as the southern building façade, due to the existing gas 
canopy.  As such, the existing SuperStop sign on the eastern building façade is going to 
be removed and not replaced.   
 

2) The Road Runner Logo is made up of two parts. 
The Superstop convenience store is being converted to a Road Runner Convenience 
store.  Road Runner has two pieces of their logo, their emblem, “Rudy” the Road Runner 
and their name text “Road Runner”.  Road Runner Branding has these two pieces of the 
emblem spaced apart from one another.1   
 

 

1 When the emblem and logo are placed close together in order to count them as one sign, which we are 

willing to do, if necessary (although this is a deviation from branding), more than half of the square footage 
of the “whole as a rectangle” doesn’t contain signage, due to the emblem and logo being dramatically 
different proportions. 

 



3) Request to use the signage allowed on the eastern building façade on the 
southern building façade. 
We propose the Road Runner Logo (emblem and text) on the southern façade facing the 
interstate.  This will result in two signs on the southern building façade, which together 
are well within the allowed square footage for signage on the south building facade. 

 

4) Also attached are our previous three signage applications, that I hope will show a 
sincere desire to comply with the City of Bryant’s Sign Ordinance. 
 

 

J a m i e   H o l  t , AIA, LEED AP BD+C 

  

F E N N E L L  I  P U R I F O Y 

            A R C H I T E C T S 

  

1 0 0   R i v e r   B l u f f   D r. , S u i t e   3 2 0  

L i t t l e   R o c k ,  A r k a n s a s   7 2 2 0 2 

P . 5 0 1 . 3 7 2 . 6 7 3 4 

 



City of Bryant, Arkansas 

Community Development  
210 SW 3rd Street Bryant, AR 72022 

501-943-0943 

 

SIGN PERMIT APPLICATION 
 

Applicants are advised to read the Sign Ordinance prior to completing and signing this form. 

The Sign Ordinance is available at www.cityofbryant.com under the Planning and Community 

Development tab. 

 

 

Date: ______________________ 

 

Sign Co. or Sign Owner                                                         Property Owner 

 

Name_____________________________                                  Name _________________________________ 

Address____________________________                                 Address _______________________________ 

City, State, Zip______________________                                   City, State, Zip __________________________ 

Phone_____________________________                                  Phone ________________________________ 

Email Address_______________________                                  Email Address __________________________ 

 

GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
Name of Business  ____________  

 

Address/Location of sign  ____________  
 

Zoning Classification   

 

Please use following page to provide details on the signs requesting approval. Along with information 

provided on this application, a Site Plan showing placement of sign(s) and any existing sign(s) on the 

property is required to be submitted. Renderings of the sign(s) showing the correct dimensions is also 

required to be submitted with the application.  A thirty-five dollar ($35) per sign payment will be 

collected at the time of permit issuance.  According to the Sign Ordinance a fee for and sign variance or 

special sign permit request shall be one hundred dollars ($100).   Additional documentation may be 

required by Sign Administrator.  

 

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING 
 
I _____________________________________, do hereby certify that all information contained within this application is true 

and correct. I fully understand that the terms of the Sign Ordinance supersede the Sign Administrator’s approval and that all 
signs must fully comply with all terms of the Sign Ordinance regardless of approval.  I further certify that the proposed sign is 

authorized by the owner of the property and that I am authorized by the property owner to make this application. I understand 

Note: Electrical Permits may be 
Required, Please contact the 

Community Development Office 
for more information. 

http://www.cityofbryant.com/
07/13/2022

Coulson Oil Company, Inc.

5101 Northshore Lane

North Little Rock, AR

501-813-4109

john.h@coulsonoil.com

Coulson Oil Company, Inc.

5101 Northshore Lane

North Little Rock, AR

501-813-4109

john.h@coulsonoil.com

Road Runner - Bryant Store #1043

23190 1-30 Frontage Rd, Bryant AR, 72022

C-3



that no sign may be placed in public right of way. I understand that I must comply with all Building and Electrical Codes and that 

it is my responsibility to obtain all necessary permits.  

 
 
 

Use table below to enter information regarding each sign for approval.  Please use each letter to 

reference each sign rendering. 
 

SIGN Type 
(Façade, Pole, 

Monument, other) 

Dimensions 
(Height, Length, Width) 

Sqft 
(Measured in 

whole as 

rectangle) 

Height of Sign 
(Measured from lot surface) 

 

Column for 

Admin 

Certifying 

Approval 

    Top of Sign Bottom of 

Sign 

 

A       

B       

C       

E       

F       

G       

 

Facade

6'-7"H x 7'-1 1/2"L 

47 SF

18'-3 1/2"

11'-8 1/2"

Facade

10'-2"

12'-3"

2'-1" H x 12'-9" L

27 SF



EXISTING  

G AS PUM P 

C ANO PY 

BEYO ND

LIG HTED 

SIG N A

PAINT 

EXISTING  

BRIC K

NEW M ETAL 

FASC IA 

AND SO FFIT

52'-8 7/8"

LIG HTED SIG N B 

07.12.2022RO AD RUNNER BRYANT - STO RE # 1043

EXISTING  PO LE SIG NS

WEST C O M M ERC E STREET

1-3
0 FRO

NTAG
E R

O
AD

1-3
0 

EXISTING  G AS PUM P 

C ANO PY

EXISTING  C O NVENIENC E 

STO RE TO  BE RENO VATED

PRO PO SED LO C A TIO N FO R 

FA C A DE SIG NA G E (SIG N A )

SO UTH ELEVATIO N

1/ 8" = 1'-0"

SITE PLAN

SIG N PERMIT A PPLIC A TIO N



30'

30'

30'

20' B.S.L.

10' D.E. & U.E.

10' D.E. & U.E.

10' D.E. & U.E.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

20
' A

CC
ES

S

CANYON WAY
(50' R/W)

LOMBARD HEIGHTS (50' R/W)

"A
" 

D
RI

V
E

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

"B
" 

D
RI

V
E

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

"C
" 

D
RI

V
E

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

DETENTION AREA

LO
M

BA
RD

 R
O

A
D

 (6
0' 

R/
W

)

20' B.S.L.

20' B.S.L.

20' B.S.L.

20' B.S.L.

20' B.S.L.

20' B.S.L.

20' B.S.L.

42
0.21 ACRES
9164 Sq. Ft.

46
0.22 ACRES
9438 Sq. Ft.

36
0.25 ACRES
10875 Sq. Ft.

40
0.38 ACRES
16666 Sq. Ft.

39
0.25 ACRES
10754 Sq. Ft.

38
0.25 ACRES
10875 Sq. Ft.

37
0.25 ACRES
10875 Sq. Ft.

33
0.25 ACRES
10875 Sq. Ft.

35
0.25 ACRES
10875 Sq. Ft.

34
0.25 ACRES
10875 Sq. Ft.

31
0.26 ACRES
11467 Sq. Ft.

32
0.25 ACRES
10875 Sq. Ft.

88
0.22 ACRES
9735 Sq. Ft.

89
0.22 ACRES
9400 Sq. Ft.

87
0.24 ACRES
10429 Sq. Ft.

86
0.22 ACRES
9502 Sq. Ft.

41
0.31 ACRES
13434 Sq. Ft.

49
0.22 ACRES
9445 Sq. Ft.

48
0.22 ACRES
9442 Sq. Ft.

92
0.25 ACRES
10762 Sq. Ft.

81
0.50 ACRES
21764 Sq. Ft.

91
0.25 ACRES
10728 Sq. Ft.

102
0.21 ACRES
8974 Sq. Ft.

103
0.21 ACRES
8974 Sq. Ft.

12
0.20 ACRES
8510 Sq. Ft.

11
0.20 ACRES
8510 Sq. Ft.

2
0.20 ACRES
8625 Sq. Ft.

18
0.19 ACRES
8405 Sq. Ft.

10
0.19 ACRES
8395 Sq. Ft.

17
0.19 ACRES
8408 Sq. Ft.

9
0.20 ACRES
8625 Sq. Ft.

1
0.23 ACRES
10013 Sq. Ft.

16
0.19 ACRES
8402 Sq. Ft.

8
0.20 ACRES
8506 Sq. Ft.

15
0.19 ACRES
8389 Sq. Ft.

5
0.17 ACRES
7371 Sq. Ft.

13
0.20 ACRES
8510 Sq. Ft.

95
0.21 ACRES
9042 Sq. Ft.

94
0.21 ACRES
9042 Sq. Ft.

93
0.22 ACRES
9506 Sq. Ft.

123
0.22 ACRES
9455 Sq. Ft.

107
0.21 ACRES
9013 Sq. Ft.

122
0.21 ACRES
8987 Sq. Ft.

106
0.21 ACRES
9014 Sq. Ft.

121
0.21 ACRES
8987 Sq. Ft.

105
0.22 ACRES
9475 Sq. Ft.

104
0.22 ACRES
9442 Sq. Ft.

10' D.E. & U.E.

N
3°

10
'56

"E
  2

03
.5

0'

90
0.24 ACRES
10544 Sq. Ft.

83
0.23 ACRES
10219 Sq. Ft.

84
0.21 ACRES
9088 Sq. Ft.

85
0.23 ACRES
9851 Sq. Ft.

14
0.20 ACRES
8625 Sq. Ft.

20
' A

CC
E

SS

30
0.21 ACRES
9002 Sq. Ft.

43
0.22 ACRES
9430 Sq. Ft.

44
0.22 ACRES
9433 Sq. Ft.

3
0.19 ACRES
8177 Sq. Ft.

7
0.20 ACRES
8675 Sq. Ft.

4
0.16 ACRES
7036 Sq. Ft.

19
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

20
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft. 25

0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

24
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

23
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

22
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

21
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

6
0.17 ACRES
7319 Sq. Ft.

28
0.33 ACRES
14310 Sq. Ft.

45
0.22 ACRES
9435 Sq. Ft.

47
0.22 ACRES
9440 Sq. Ft.

26
0.19 ACRES
8483 Sq. Ft.

29
0.26 ACRES
11534 Sq. Ft.

27
0.28 ACRES
12211 Sq. Ft.

TRACT A
2.15 ACRES
93482 Sq. Ft.

82
0.34 ACRES
14733 Sq. Ft.

10' D.E. & U.E.

10' D.E. & U.E.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

10' D.E. & U.E.
10' D.E. & U.E.

10' D.E. & U.E.

10' D.E. & U.E.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

10' D
.E. &

 U.E.
10' D

.E. &
 U.E.

10' D.E. & U.E.

10' D.E. & U.E.

10' D.E. & U.E.

10' D.E. & U.E.

TRACT B
DRAINAGE & UTILITY

EASEMENT

DETENTION &
RETENTION AREA

(WET POND)

PROPOSED
DETENTION
AREA (DRY)

S88°19'27"E  210.44'

S64°38'17"E  228.48'

S87°27'57"E  169.40'N70°39'30"E

53.88'S88°19'27"E  410.05'

N
2°

32
'03

"E
  8

0.
00

'

N
13

°1
8'3

3"
E

51
.0

5'

N
1°

40
'33

"E
  1

75
.0

1'

N88°19'27"W  613.43'

N63°32'06"W  196.51'

N
0°

30
'26

"E
  1

52
.2

8'

S89°29'36"E  251.45'

S5°06'02"W  55.48'

S4
°0

6'3
5"

W
  1

10
.4

0'

S2°46'04"W  71.03'

S1°13'12"W  19.44'

193' L.F. OF 8" PVC @ 0.68%

277' L.F. OF 8" PVC @ 4.69%

10
6' 

L.
F.

 O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

@
 0

.6
0%

142' L.F. OF 8" PVC @ 1.91%

392' L.F. OF 8" PVC @ 1.10%

88
' L

.F
. O

F 
8"

 P
V

C 
@

 2
5.

17
%

337' L.F. OF 8" PVC @ 2.53%

16
0' 

L.
F.

 O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

@
 0

.6
9%

37
4' 

L.
F.

 O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

@
 5

.3
9%

15
1' 

L.
F.

 O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

@
 0

.7
0%

72' L.F. O
F 8" P

VC @
 1.14%

12
6' 

L.
F.

 O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

@
 0

.5
1%

284' L.F. O
F 8" PVC @

 0.50%

20
7' 

L.
F.

 O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

@
 6

.5
1%

94' L.F. OF 8" PVC @ 9.91%

50' E
X

IS
TIN

G
 R

.O
.W

.

8" PVC WATER LINE (C900)
6"

 P
V

C
 W

A
TE

R
 L

IN
E

 (
C

90
0)

8" PVC WATER LINE (C900)

S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S
S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S S S S S

S
S

S
S

S

S
S

S
S

S S S S S S S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S S S S S S S S S S S S S

S
S

S

8W

EXISTING MH
STA 0+00.00

RIM ELEV = 426.22
8" PVC INV IN ELEV = 421.50

MH (A)
STA 1+92.63

RIM ELEV = 429.01
8" PVC INV IN ELEV = 422.91

8" PVC INV OUT ELEV = 422.81

MH (D)
STA 6+82.72
RIM ELEV = 447.06
8" PVC INV IN ELEV = 440.56
8" PVC INV OUT ELEV = 440.32

MH (E)
STA 10+74.70

RIM ELEV = 455.34
8" PVC INV IN ELEV = 445.00
8" PVC INV IN ELEV = 445.00

8" PVC INV OUT ELEV = 444.86

MH (B)
STA 3+34.13
RIM ELEV = 434.29
8" PVC INV IN ELEV = 425.76
8" PVC INV IN ELEV = 425.85
8" PVC INV OUT ELEV = 425.62

MH (C)
STA 4+06.22

RIM ELEV = 437.50
8" PVC INV IN ELEV = 427.34
8" PVC INV IN ELEV = 426.90

8" PVC INV OUT ELEV = 426.58

MH - (C1)
STA 1+05.74
RIM ELEV = 432.76
8" PVC INV OUT ELEV = 427.54

MH - (F)
STA 14+11.59

RIM ELEV = 462.61
8" PVC INV IN ELEV = 453.99
8" PVC INV IN ELEV = 453.72

8" PVC INV OUT ELEV = 453.52

MH - (F2)
STA 3+67.10
RIM ELEV = 478.89
8" PVC INV OUT ELEV = 468.99

MH - (B1)
STA 1+26.35
RIM ELEV = 429.08
8" PVC INV IN ELEV = 426.65
8" PVC INV OUT ELEV = 426.49

MH - (F1)
STA 1+59.79

RIM ELEV = 464.02
8" PVC INV IN ELEV = 455.49

8" PVC INV OUT ELEV = 454.83

S

SS

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W
8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W 8W 8W

8W 8W

S
S

S
S

S

16' STEEL ENCASEMENT

16' STEEL ENCASEMENT
16' STEEL ENCASEMENT

8W 8W 8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

16' STEEL ENCASEMENT

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

WATER & SEWER ASBUILTS
LOMBARD HEIGHTS, PHASE 1

A SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

REVISED:
DATE: C.A.D. BY:

CHECKED BY:
SCALE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

.

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

SHEET:

117 S. Market Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

07/13/2022 B.JOHNSON

20-1388
AS SHOWN

=

K
:\L

an
d 

P
ro

je
ct

s 
20

04
\S

ub
di

vi
si

on
s\

20
20

\2
0-

13
88

 L
om

ba
rd

 H
ei

gh
ts

\1
0-

03
57

-A
B

-P
1.

dw
g

01S 14W 16 201 62 128

WATER LEGEND: TYPICAL FIRE HYDRANT:

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

SERVICE

SERVICE

FIRE HYDRANT 

REDUCER

GATE VALVE

2" BLOW OFF

SINGLE WATER

DOUBLE WATER

WATER

MAIN

NOTE:
ALL FIRE HYDRANT LEADERS HAVE A GATE
VALVE BETWEEN MAIN AND FIRE HYDRANT.

EDGE OF PAVEMENT)

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

GATE VALVE

REDUCER

FIRE HYDRANT 

2" BLOW OFF

6"

6"

(2 TO 6 FEET FROM

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

LOMBARD HEIGHTS

SEWER LEGEND:

NOTE:
USE SDR-26 PVC SEWER PIPE EXCEPT WHERE DUCTILE
IRON PIPE REQUIRED FOR COVER. USE DUCTILE IRON PIPE
WHERE 3' MINIMUM COVE CANNOT BE MAINTAINED.

CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR LOCATING ALL
BURIED UTILITIES PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

SEWER MAIN SEWER MANHOLES S S

SEWER SERVICE

500

BRYANT WATER & WASTE WATER SEWER NOTES:

1. ALL PVC PIPE SHALL BE SDR-26 PIPE. SDR-35
SHALL NOT BE ALLOWED.

2. ALL MANHOLES INTERIORS SHALL BE COATED
WITH A CORROSION-RESISTANT EPOXY LINER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y



S1
°4

0'3
6"

W
  1

70
.4

3'

50' R

30'

30'

30'

MOTES

E/4 SE/4 SE/4

TAX PARCEL #840-11631-946

20' B.S.L.

10' D.E. & U.E.

10' D.E. & U.E.

10' D.E. & U.E.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

20
' A

CC
ES

S

FH

CANYON WAY
(50' R/W)

LOMBARD HEIGHTS (50' R/W)

"A
" 

D
RI

V
E

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

"B
" 

D
RI

V
E

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

"C
" 

D
RI

V
E

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

DETENTION AREA

LO
M

BA
RD

 R
O

A
D

 (6
0' 

R/
W

)

20' B.S.L.

20' B.S.L.

20' B.S.L.

20' B.S.L.

20' B.S.L.

20' B.S.L.

20' B.S.L.

36
0.25 ACRES
10875 Sq. Ft.

39
0.25 ACRES
10754 Sq. Ft.

38
0.25 ACRES
10875 Sq. Ft.

37
0.25 ACRES
10875 Sq. Ft.

33
0.25 ACRES
10875 Sq. Ft.

35
0.25 ACRES
10875 Sq. Ft.

34
0.25 ACRES
10875 Sq. Ft.

31
0.26 ACRES
11467 Sq. Ft.

32
0.25 ACRES
10875 Sq. Ft.

88
0.22 ACRES
9735 Sq. Ft.

89
0.22 ACRES
9400 Sq. Ft.

87
0.24 ACRES
10429 Sq. Ft.

86
0.22 ACRES
9502 Sq. Ft.

92
0.25 ACRES
10762 Sq. Ft.

81
0.50 ACRES
21764 Sq. Ft.

91
0.25 ACRES
10728 Sq. Ft.

102
0.21 ACRES
8974 Sq. Ft.

103
0.21 ACRES
8974 Sq. Ft.

12
0.20 ACRES
8510 Sq. Ft.

11
0.20 ACRES
8510 Sq. Ft.

2
0.20 ACRES
8625 Sq. Ft.

18
0.19 ACRES
8405 Sq. Ft.

10
0.19 ACRES
8395 Sq. Ft.

17
0.19 ACRES
8408 Sq. Ft.

9
0.20 ACRES
8625 Sq. Ft.

1
0.23 ACRES
10013 Sq. Ft.

16
0.19 ACRES
8402 Sq. Ft.

8
0.20 ACRES
8506 Sq. Ft.

15
0.19 ACRES
8389 Sq. Ft.

5
0.17 ACRES
7371 Sq. Ft.

13
0.20 ACRES
8510 Sq. Ft.

95
0.21 ACRES
9042 Sq. Ft.

94
0.21 ACRES
9042 Sq. Ft.

93
0.22 ACRES
9506 Sq. Ft.

123
0.22 ACRES
9455 Sq. Ft.

107
0.21 ACRES
9013 Sq. Ft.

122
0.21 ACRES
8987 Sq. Ft.

106
0.21 ACRES
9014 Sq. Ft.

121
0.21 ACRES
8987 Sq. Ft.

105
0.22 ACRES
9475 Sq. Ft.

104
0.22 ACRES
9442 Sq. Ft.

10' D.E. & U.E.

75
.0

1 '
75

.0
1'

S88°19'27"E  120.56' S88°19'27"E  119.82'

120.57'

S2
°3

2'0
3"

W
  1

08
.6

1'

90.00'74.85'
C47

57
.4

0'
73

.9
5'

C10

C11

C12

74.32'

82.72'

22.67'

C13
93.34' 61.44' C14

15
8.

91
'

97
.4

8'

S25°48'17"E  181.98'

34.04'

90.31'

75.71'

S88°19'27"E  120.18' S88°19'27"E  119.66'

75
.0

1'

S88°19'27"E  120.18'

77.37'75.00'75.00'75.00'75.00'75.00'75.00'75.00'75.00'

12
0.

84
'

C15

55.00'75.00'75.00'75.00'75.00'75.00'75.00'75.00'49.95'

C16

C17 75.00'75.00'

99.85' 69.55'

75
.0

2'
57

.2
8'

C14

C13

C1
2

C11
C10

C9

21.09'

72.00'72.00'72.00'72.00'72.00'72.00'72.00'89.78'

C8

49
.1

8'
74

.1
0'

74
.7

9'
51

.9
7'

C7 86.02' 75.00' 74.00' 74.00' 74.00' 73.00' 75.00' 55.87' C6
C5

8.89'

75.00'

75.00'

30.34'

C3
C2 12.93' 75.00' 65.15' C1

N
3°

10
'56

"E
  2

03
.5

0'

S1
°4

0'3
3"

W
  1

14
.3

9'

N88°19'27"W  111.80'

N
1°

40
'36

"E
  1

45
.0

0'

N
1°

40
'36

"E
  1

45
.0

0 '

N
1°

40
'36

"E
  1

45
.0

0'

N
1°

40
'36

"E
  1

45
.0

0'

N
1°

40
'36

"E
  1

45
.0

0'

N
1°

40
'36

"E
  1

45
.0

0'

N
1°

40
'36

"E
  1

45
.0

0 '

N
1°

40
'36

"E
  1

45
.0

0'

C7

55
.3

7 '
75

.0
1'

75
.0

1'

N
1°

40
'36

"E
  1

30
.8

4'

N
17

°3
9'0

8"
E 

 1
19

.1
8'

N
25

°2
1'4

3"
E 

 1
18

.47
'

N
21

°5
9'1

6"
E 

 1
19

.09
'

S6
°2

8'1
1"

W
  1

04
.2

6'

74
.0

9'
74

.5
5'

S2
5°

38
'54

"W
  9

7.7
5'

78.29'44.32'

S0
°2

3'5
2"

W
  1

76
.9

2 '

N76°22'58"W  122.67'

S2
°3

2'0
3"

W
  1

00
.0

0'

N
1°

40
'33

"E
  1

25
.0

0'

S8
°3

2'3
4"

W
  1

25
.9

1'

N61°49'20"E  142.70'

N89°33'49"W  162.59'

S1
°4

0'3
3"

W
  1

25
.0

0 '

S1
°4

0'3
3"

W
  1

25
.0

0'

S1
°4

0'3
3"

W
  1

15
.0

0'

S1
°4

0'3
3"

W
  1

15
.0

0'

S5
°3

2'1
0"

W
  1

11
.7

9'

S1
°4

0'3
3"

W
  1

15
.0

0 '

N
1°

40
'33

"E
  1

15
.0

0 '

S1
°4

0'3
3"

W
  1

25
.0

0'N88°19'27"W  114.03'

S1
°4

0'3
3"

W
  1

15
.0

0'

S1
°4

0'3
3"

W
  1

25
.0

0'

N88°19'27"W  112.92'

S1
°4

0'3
3"

W
  1

15
.0

0 '

S1
°4

0'3
3"

W
  1

25
.0

0 '

S1
°4

0'3
3"

W
  1

25
.0

0'

S2
5°

59
'21

"W
  9

6.6
7'

N89°33'49"W  120.03'

S1
°4

0'3
3"

W
  1

25
.0

0 '

75
.0

1'
75

.0
1'

54
.6

2 '

C8

95.19' 95.19' C9

55
.3

7 '
75

.0
1'

75
.0

1 '

75
.0

1'
75

.0
1 '

54
.6

2'

C64

94.81' 95.02'

S2
°3

2'0
3"

W
  8

0.
00

'

75
.0

1'

S88°19'27"E  119.82'

119.82'

S88°19'27"E  119.66'

119.65' 11
26

.2
2'

50.41'

23
.4

7'
75

.0
2'

N70°39'50"W

N88°19'27"W  864.20'

S2
°0

2'4
3"

W
  1

12
6.

22
'

90
0.24 ACRES
10544 Sq. Ft.

83
0.23 ACRES
10219 Sq. Ft.

84
0.21 ACRES
9088 Sq. Ft.

85
0.23 ACRES
9851 Sq. Ft.

14
0.20 ACRES
8625 Sq. Ft.

20
' A

CC
E

SS

30
0.21 ACRES
9002 Sq. Ft.

3
0.19 ACRES
8177 Sq. Ft.

7
0.20 ACRES
8675 Sq. Ft.

4
0.16 ACRES
7036 Sq. Ft.

19
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

20
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft. 25

0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

24
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

23
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

22
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

21
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

6
0.17 ACRES
7319 Sq. Ft.

28
0.33 ACRES
14310 Sq. Ft.

26
0.19 ACRES
8483 Sq. Ft.

29
0.26 ACRES
11534 Sq. Ft.

C4
3

C44

C46

C45

C4

20.00'

85.93'
49.27'27

0.28 ACRES
12211 Sq. Ft.

TRACT A
2.15 ACRES
93482 Sq. Ft.

82
0.34 ACRES
14733 Sq. Ft.

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

60' R

C15

C16

C81

C84

C82

C80

FND 1/2" REBAR W/CAP
N.E. CORNER SE/4 SE/4
SECTION 9 T-1-S R-14-W

REFERENCES:
1/2" REBAR N78°51'49"E 14.43'

POWER POLE S65°E 18.0'
4.1' EAST OF PAVEMENT EDGE

(FROM HOPE JOB 05-0570)

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

S2
5°

38
'54

"W
  9

8.8
2'

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

10' D.E. & U.E.
10' D.E. & U.E.

10' D.E. & U.E.

10' D.E. & U.E.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

10' D
.E. &

 U.E.
10' D

.E. &
 U.E.

10' D.E. & U.E.

10' D.E. & U.E.

TRACT B
DRAINAGE & UTILITY

EASEMENT

RETENTION AREA
(WET POND)

PROPOSED
DETENTION
AREA (DRY)

S2
°3

1'4
3"

W
  2

54
.9

0'

N87°27'57"W  334.44'

N
2°

32
'03

"E
  1

14
.7

2'

N88°19'27"W  290.40'
N88°19'27"W  149.34'

N88°19'27"W  185.44'

N64°21'06"W  189.23'

S1
°1

2'1
7"

W
  1

78
.4

4'
S1

°0
5'1

6"
E

  1
75

.1
6'

L2

36.52'

S88°19'27"E  210.44'

S64°38'17"E  228.48'

S87°27'57"E  169.40'N70°39'30"E

53.88'S88°19'27"E  410.05'

N
2°

32
'03

"E
  8

0.
00

'

N
13

°1
8'3

3"
E

51
.0

5'

N
1°

40
'33

"E
  1

75
.0

1'

N88°19'27"W  613.43'

N63°32'06"W  196.51'

N
0°

30
'26

"E
  1

52
.2

8'

S89°29'36"E  251.45'

S5°06'02"W  55.48'

S4
°0

6'3
5"

W
  1

10
.4

0'

S2°46'04"W  71.03'

S1
4°

35
'45

"W
  1

07
.4

6 '

S1
4°

35
'45

"W
  1

03
.8

7'

S1
°4

0'3
3"

W
  1

15
.0

0 '
87.83'

S2
°3

1'4
3"

W
  1

05
.0

6'

N88°19'27"W  55.98'

75.00' 74.00' 74.00' 74.00' 73.00' 75.00' 74.00' 59.89'

75.58'

75.01'

80.41'

36.52'
75.00' 85.93'

N88°19'27"W  578.89'

N63°32'06"W  231.00'

S88°19'22"E  210.20'

60
.0

1'

16
9.

57
'

POINT OF BEGINNING

S1°13'12"W  19.44'

N
1°

40
'33

"E
  1

15
.0

0 '

33
.9

3'

S89°29'36"E  40.65'

Curve Table

Curve #

C1

C2

C3

C4

C5

C6

C7

C8

C9

C10

C11

C12

C13

C14

C15

C16

Delta

91°41'52"

11°27'21"

4°59'05"

7°31'55"

20°07'22"

3°50'59"

89°08'20"

90°51'40"

89°08'29"

90°51'31"

11°11'16"

12°47'06"

23°58'21"

85°57'31"

23°58'21"

23°58'21"

Chord  B & D

S42°28'31"E   35.88

S82°35'47"E   45.91

S74°22'34"E   20.00

S68°07'04"E   30.21

S74°24'47"E   94.34

S86°23'58"E   18.14

N47°06'23"E   35.09

S42°53'37"E   35.62

N47°06'18"E   35.09

S42°53'42"E   35.62

S82°43'50"E   62.38

S70°44'39"E   71.26

S76°20'17"E   74.76

N48°41'47"E   34.09

S76°20'17"E   85.15

N76°20'17"W   122.53

Arc Length

40.01

45.99

20.01

30.24

94.83

18.14

38.89

39.65

38.90

39.64

62.48

71.40

75.31

37.51

85.77

123.43

Arc Radius

25.00

230.00

230.00

230.00

270.00

270.00

25.00

25.00

25.00

25.00

320.00

320.00

180.00

25.00

205.00

295.00

FINAL PLAT
LOMBARD HEIGHTS SUBDIVISION, PHASE 1

A SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF BRYANT,  SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

A
RI

N
G

S:
G

RI
D

 N
O

RT
H

 A
RK

A
N

SA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

ST
E

M
,

SO
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
 B

Y
 G

.P
.S

.
O

BS
E

RV
A

TI
O

N
S

HOPE CONSULTING INC.
117 S MARKET STREET
BENTON, AR 72015

EASEMENTS: UTILITY & DRAINAGE (D.E. & U.E.)
FRONT - 10' OR AS SHOWN
REAR - 10' OR AS SHOWN
SIDE - 5' OR AS SHOWN
STREET RIGHT OF WAYS: 50' OR AS SHOWN
STREET WIDTH: 28' BOC TO BOC
LOT CORNERS: SET 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP

BUILDING SETBACKS:
FRONT - 20' OR AS SHOWN
REAR - 20' OR AS SHOWN
SIDE - 8' OR AS SHOWN

MIN. LOT SIZE: 6,000 S.F.
NUMBER OF LOTS: 24
SOURCE OF WATER: SALEM WATER USERS
SOURCE OF SEWER: CITY OF BRYANT
SOURCE OF ELECTRIC: FIRST ELECTRIC COOP
SOURCE OF GAS: CENTERPOINT ENERGY

NAME OF SUBDIVISION:  LOMBARD HEIGHTS 
     SUBDIVISION

ZONING CLASSIFICATION:  R-1.S

 SOURCE OF TITLE:   2017-11245

OWNER: SOUTHERN GENERAL CONTRACTORS
P.O. BOX 242146
LITTLE ROCK, AR 72223

ENGINEERS:

DEVELOPER/:
SUBDIVIDER

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

SOUTHERN GENERAL CONTRACTORS
P.O. BOX 242146
LITTLE ROCK, AR 72223

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

117 S. Market Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

K
:\L

A
N

D
 P

R
O

JE
C

TS
 2

00
4\

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
\2

02
0\

20
-1

38
8 

LO
M

B
A

R
D

 H
E

IG
H

TS
\2

0-
13

88
-0

6-
08

-2
02

2-
P

H
A

S
E

 1
-F

P
.D

W
G

 C.A.D. BY: B.JOHNSON

 CHECKED BY:

  SCALE: 1"=100'
19-0238

DRAWING NUMBER:

REVISED:

01/07/2022DATE:

SOUTHERN GENERAL CONTRACTORS
FINAL PLAT

LOMBARD HEIGHTS, PHASE 1
A SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

CERTIFICATIONS:

(P)  -- Platted
(M) -- Measured
(D) -- Deeded

Found monument
Computed point

LEGEND

Set #4 RB/Plas. Cap (SIP)

Fire Hydrant
      Street light
      Stop Sign

PROPERTY SPECIFICATIONS:

P      No Parking Sign

500 01S 14W 0 29 300 62 1762

Address:

Name:

Address:

Name: SOUTHERN GENERAL CONTRACTORS

BOX 242146

LITTLE ROCK, AR 72223

OWNER: DEVELOPER:

Pursuant to the City of Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations, this document was given
approval by the Bryant Planning Commission at a meeting held __________, 20 _____. All of
the document is hereby accepted, and this certificate executed under the authority of said rules
and regulations.

CERTIFICATE OF OWNER:

We, the undersigned, owners of the real estate shown and described herein do hereby certify that we
have laid off, platted and subdivided, and do hereby lay off, plat and subdivide said real estate in
accordance with the within plat.

Date of Execution Name:

Source of Title: _________________________

CERTIFICATE OF FINAL APPROVAL:

Date of Execution Rick Johnson,
Bryant Planning Commission

I, Jonathan L. Hope, hereby certify that this plat correctly represents a survey and a plan made by me or
under my supervision; that all monuments shown hereon actually exist and their location, size, type and
material are correctly shown; and that all interior lot lines have been adjusted to "as built conditions" and
are accurately described on the plat and identified on the ground in terms of length and direction of the
property side as required in accord with the City of Bryant Subdivision Regulation Ordinance.

CERTIFICATE OF SURVEYING ACCURACY:

Date of Execution
Jonathan L. Hope
Registered Professional
Land Surveyor No. 1762
Arkansas

I, William W. McFadden, hereby certify that this plat correctly represents a plat made by me, and that
the engineering requirements of the City of Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations have been
followed.

CERTIFICATE OF FINAL ENGINEERING ACCURACY:

Date of Execution                                                     William W. McFadden
Registered Professional
Engineer, No. 14048
Arkansas

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION:

PART OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER (NE/4 SE/4),  PART OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE
SOUTHEAST QUARTER (SE/4 SE/4), PART OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER (SW/4 SE/4),  ALL IN
SECTION 9, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST OF THE FIFTH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS
FOLLOWS;

COMMENCING AT THE NE CORNER OF SAID SE 1/4 OF THE SE 1/4, SAID POINT BEING A FOUND 1/2” REBAR WITH A CAP;
THENCE, ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID SE 1/4, SE 1/4 S 89°29'36” W A DISTANCE OF 40.65 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING;
THENCE, N 00°30'26” E A DISTANCE OF 152.28 FEET; THENCE, N 63°32'06” W A DISTANCE OF 196.51' FEET; THENCE, N88°19'27”W A
DISTANCE OF 613.43 FEET; THENCE, N 01°40'33” E A DISTANCE OF 175.01 FEET; THENCE, N13°18'33”E A DISTANCE OF 51.05 FEET;
THENCE, N 02°32'03” E A DISTANCE OF 80.00 FEET; THENCE, S 88°19'27” E A DISTANCE OF 410.05 FEET; THENCE, N 70°39'30” E A
DISTANCE OF 53.88' FEET; THENCE, S 87°27'57” E A DISTANCE OF 169.40' FEET; THENCE, S 64°38'17” E A DISTANCE OF 228.48' FEET;
THENCE, S 88°19'27” E A DISTANCE OF 210.44 FEET TO A POINT THE WEST RIGHT OF WAY OF LOMBARD HEIGHTS ROAD; THENCE
ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY S01°13'12"W A DISTANCE 19.44 FEET; THENCE S02°46'04"W A DISTANCE OF 71.03 FEET; THENCE
S04°06'35"W A DISTANCE OF 110.40 FEET; THENCE S05°06'02"W A DISTANCE OF 55.48 FEET; THENCE S03°10'56"W A DISTANCE OF 203.50
FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND HAVING AN AREA OF 8.50ACRES (370,381 SQUARE FEET).

SOUTHERN GENERAL CONTRACTORS

BOX 242146

LITTLE ROCK, AR 72223

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 14048

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 1762      

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D



$2400+$100= $2,500
$25+$24=$49

 Total Fee Required= $2,549



501-860-0467

Lombard Heights

 Jonathan Hope

117 South Market Street Benton, Arkansas

R-1.S
√
√
√
√
√
√
√
√
√
√
√
√
√
√
√
√
√
√
√
√
√
√
√
√
√
√
√

√
√
√

√
√

√
√
√
√
√



√
√
√
√
√
√

√
√
√

√

√

√

√

√
√
√
√
√

√



Jonathan Hope

William McFadden

√
√
√
√
√
√

√
√
√
√
√
√

Lombard Heights







117 South Market St. Benton, Arkansas 72015 

501-315-2626 

www.hopeconsulting.com 

July 13, 2022 

Truett Smith 
City of Bryant 
210 Southwest Third St., Bryant, AR 72022 

RE: Lombard Heights Final Plat (Hope Job# #20-1388) 

Dear Truett: 

On behalf of the property owner, we are formally requesting that Bryant and Community 
Development review and forward the Final Plat of Lombard Heights Subdivision to the Bryant 
Planning Commission for Final Plat Approval. 

Please feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns or if I can be of any further 
assistance. 

Sincerely, 

Jonathan Hope 





























N.REYNOLDS RD.

N13°24'07"W  86.13'

N
89

°2
3'1

7"
E

  2
37

.1
2'

S0°04'43"E  84.00'

S8
9°

23
'17

"W
  2

17
.2

7'

25' BUILDING SETBACK

15' BU
ILD

IN
G

 SE
TBA

CK

PRO
PO

SE
D

 BU
ILD

IN
G

12
.4

'

7.8'

PRO
PO

SE
D

4 PA
RK

IN
G

 SPO
TS

15' BU
ILD

IN
G

 SE
TBA

CK
0.43 ACRES
ZONE R-E

24.0'

51.6'

N13°24'07"W  86.13'

N13°24'07"W  86.13'

N13°24'07"W  86.13'

5' SIDEWALK

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8S8S8S8S8S

8S

5' SIDEWALK

(80' RIGHT-OF-WAY)

420

425

430
25' BUILDING SETBACK

N.REYNOLDS RD.

N13°24'07"W  86.13'

N
89

°2
3'1

7"
E

  2
37

.1
2'

S0°04'43"E  84.00'

S8
9°

23
'17

"W
  2

17
.2

7'

25' BUILDING SETBACK

15' BU
ILD

IN
G

 SE
TBA

CK

PRO
PO

SE
D

 BU
ILD

IN
G

12
.4

'

7.8'

PRO
PO

SE
D

4 PA
RK

IN
G

 SPO
TS

15' BU
ILD

IN
G

 SE
TBA

CK
0.43 ACRES
ZONE R-E

24.0'

51.6'

N13°24'07"W  86.13'

N13°24'07"W  86.13'

N13°24'07"W  86.13'

5' SIDEWALK

8W
8W

8S8S8S8S8S

8S
8S

8S

5' SIDEWALK

(80' RIGHT-OF-WAY)

420

425

430
25' BUILDING SETBACK

N.REYNOLDS RD.

N13°24'07"W  86.13'

N
89

°2
3'1

7"
E

  2
37

.1
2'

S0°04'43"E  84.00'

S8
9°

23
'17

"W
  2

17
.2

7'

25' BUILDING SETBACK

15' BU
ILD

IN
G

 SE
TBA

CK

PRO
PO

SE
D

 BU
ILD

IN
G

12
.4

'

7.8'

PRO
PO

SE
D

4 PA
RK

IN
G

 SPO
TS

15' BU
ILD

IN
G

 SE
TBA

CK
0.43 ACRES
ZONE R-E

24.0'

51.6'

N13°24'07"W  86.13'

N13°24'07"W  86.13'

N13°24'07"W  86.13'

5' SIDEWALK

8W
8W

8S8S8S8S8S

8S
8S

8S

5' SIDEWALK

(80' RIGHT-OF-WAY)

420

425

430
25' BUILDING SETBACK

S89°23'17"W  318.00'

S2°42'36"W  400.00'

K:\Land Projects 2004\Commercial\2022\22-0982 ALL PAWS PET WASH-BRYANT\SURVEY\DWG\22-0982 ALL PAWS PET WASH-BRYANT.dwg

Drawing No.

117 S. Market Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015

TEL (501) 315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024

www.hopeconsulting.com

Date

Checked:Drawn By:

For the Exclusive Use and Benefit of:
(M)-Measured
(P)-Platted

- Set 12" Rebar w. Cap
- Found Monument

- Computed point

LEGEND

Address

0'

SITEPLAN

500 0 1664

- Found Aliquot Corner

-FenceXX

22-0982

30' 15' 30'

Justin Denny
Denny Construction Inc.

1400 N. Reynolds Rd.
Bryant, AR 72022 7/19/2022

MD621202714W01S

N

BASIS OF BEARINGS:
GRID NORTH, ARK SPCS

(NAD83), SOUTH ZONE (0302)

PROJECT
LOCATION

VICINITY MAP:

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S



 

July 20, 2022  

Truett Smith  

City of Bryant  

210 Southwest Third St.,  

Bryant, AR 72022  

 

RE: All Paws Pet Wash (Hope Job# 22-0982)  

 

Dear Truett:  

On behalf of the property owner, Hope Consulting is requesting the review of the Site Plan for 
this property. We would like to be placed July 28th DRC Agenda.  

 

The developer of this project is Deir, Inc   

Contact information:  

Justin Denney 

870-917-0007 

Kdenney1977@gmail.com 

 

Please feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns or if I can be of any further  

 

assistance.  

Sincerely,  

Jonathan Hope  



A. THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE HELD SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR DAMAGES
     OCCURRING TO ANY PROPERTY DURING THE CONSTRUCTION OF THIS
     PROJECT. SAID CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE ALL NECESSARY
     PRECAUTIONS TO PREVENT PROPERTY DAMAGE.

B. IN ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES,
     THE CONTRACTOR WILL SOLELY AND COMPLETELY BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
     CONDITIONS OF THE JOB SITE, INCLUDING SAFETY WORK. THIS REQUIREMENT
     WILL APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND WILL NOT BE LIMITED TO NORMAL WORKING
     HOURS.

     THE DUTY OF BRYANT   TO CONDUCT CONSTRUCTION
     INSPECTION REVIEWS OF THE CONTRACTOR'S PERFORMANCE IS NOT
     AN INSPECTION OR REVIEW OF THE ADEQUACY OF THE CONTRACTOR'S
     SAFETY MEASURES IN, ON, OR NEAR THE CONSTRUCTION SITE.

C. ALL WATER AND SEWER IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN
     ACCORDANCE WITH THE LATEST REVISION TO THE CITY OF BRYANT'S

WATER AND WASTEWATER (SANITARY SEWER) STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS.

D. THE CONTRACTOR IS SPECIFICALLY CAUTIONED THAT THE LOCATION
     AND/OR ELEVATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THESE PLANS IS
    BASED ON RECORDS OF THE VARIOUS UTILITY COMPANIES AND, WHERE
     POSSIBLE, MEASUREMENTS TAKEN IN THE FIELD. THE INFORMATION IS NOT
     TO BE RELIED ON AS BEING EXACT OR COMPLETE. THE CONTRACTOR MUST
     CALL THE APPROPRIATE UTILITY COMPANY AT LEAST 48 HOURS BEFORE
     ANY EXCAVATION TO REQUEST EXACT FIELD LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES.
    IT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO LOCATE ALL
     EXISTING UTILITIES WHICH CONFLICT WITH PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS
    SHOWN ON THE PLAN.

E. CONTRACTOR IS TO REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF ALL DEBRIS, RUBBISH, AND
     OTHER MATERIALS RESULTING FROM PREVIOUS AND CURRENT DEMOLITION
     OPERATIONS. DISPOSAL WILL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL LOCAL, STATE
     AND/OR FEDERAL REGULATIONS GOVERNING SUCH OPERATIONS.

F. PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF ANY UTILITIES, THE CONTRACTOR IS TO
     EXCAVATE, VERIFY AND CALCULATE ALL CROSSINGS AND INFORM ANY AND
     ALL UTILITIES OF ANY CONFLICTS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

G. CONSTRUCTION SHALL NOT START ON ANY WATER UTILITY TIE-INS UNTIL
     APPROVAL IS GIVEN BY BRYANT WATER. SAID CONTRACTOR
     SHALL NOT OPERATE ANY VALVE, HYDRANT, OR WATER UTILITY APPURTENANCE
     NOR SHALL HE ATTACH TO OR TAP ANY WATER UTILITY MAIN WITHOUT
     APPROVAL. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BEAR THE COST AND CONSEQUENCE OF
     ANY DISRUPTION OF UTILITY OPERATION CAUSED BY CONSTRUCTION.

H. FIBER OPTIC CABLE ON AND/OR ADJACENT TO THIS SITE WERE NOT LOCATED
     BY THE SURVEY AND ARE NOT SHOWN. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE
     CONTRACTOR TO LOCATE ANY FIBER OPTIC CABLES ASSOCIATED WITH THIS
     SITE AND TAKE ALL NECESSARY AND REQUIRED PRECAUTIONS TO PROTECT
     ANY EXISTING FIBER OPTIC CABLES. CONTRACTORS SHALL COORDINATE ALL
     EFFORTS WITH OWNER OF FIBER OPTIC CABLES OR THEIR DESIGNATED
     REPRESENTATIVE.

J. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR CONTACTING "ONECALL" SERVICE
    TO MARK ALL UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY DEMOLITION, EARTHWORK, OR UTILITY
     WORK ON THIS SITE.

GENERAL CONSTRUCTION NOTES

Vicinity Map
SCALE  1" = 500'

PROJECT LOCATION

DEVELOPMENT
Reynolds Road

Bryant, AR

ABBY ROAD

23620 Interstate 30 | Bryant, Arkansas
PH: 501-350-9840

PHILLIP LEWIS ENGINEERING, INC.
Structural + Civil Consultants

C1.1 SITE PLAN
C1.2 SITE DETAILS
C1.3 GRADING PLAN
C1.4 UTILITY PLAN
C1.5 WATER & SEWER DETAILS
C1.6 LANDSCAPE PLAN
C1.7 SWPPP

SHEET INDEX



40
.18

'

2.5'

15
'

54.89'

15
'

3.38'

9.9
4'

9.4
4'

4'

15
'

100'

9.5'

15
'

10
6.3

5'

0.5'

41
.85

'

15
.34

'
14

.9'

16.15'

12
1.7

4'

13.34'

20'

22.5'

12.82'

15
'

14.46'

73'

12.54'

15
'5'

10
'

5.5' 26
' 64.38'

75
'

100'

27.2'

29.12'

12.3'

44.73'

85
.18

'

54
.83

'

R4
.5

'

R23.55'

R
2'

R25'

R
4.

5'

R3.5'

R20'

R5'

R
5'

R5'

DETENTION

BASIN

R
5'

R4.5' R29.5'

R2
9.

5'

R4.5'

R
4.5'

5'

NEW
 5'-0" SIDEW

ALK

NEW
 5'-0" SIDEW

ALK

NEW 5'-0" SIDEWALK

NEW 10'-0" SIDEWALK

7'

14'

9.5'

ASPHALT PAVING
OR

CONCRETE PAVING
(OWNER OPTION)

ASPHALT PAVING
OR

CONCRETE PAVING
(OWNER OPTION)

TYPICAL CURB &
GUTTER

TYPICAL CURB &
GUTTER

NEW DRIVEWAY TO MATCH
EXISTING GRADE & LOCATION
OF CURRENT DR-1 DRIVEWAY
ALONG HWY #183 (N REYNOLDS
ROAD)

NEW STORM SEWER
JUNCTION BOX

DUMPSTER PAD W/
CMU WALL SCREENING

NEW CONCRETE ENTRANCE APRON

INSTALL 2'X4' ADA INDICATOR

INSTALL 2'X4' ADA INDICATOR

INSTALL NEW 18" RCP CULVERT
UNDER NEW ENTRANCE APRON

HALF-STREET IMPROVEMENTS
TO BE PERFORMED TO EVANS
LOOP ROAD (SEE DETAIL ON THIS SHEET)

NEW BUILDING
1 STORY

(7,500 SQ. FT.)
FF: 398.75'

14'-0" 5'-0"7'-0"

1'-0" MIN

1-1/2" OF ACHM BINDER COURSE & 1-1/2"
SURFACE COURSE
CONFORMING TO SECTION 407
OF THE ARKANSAS HIGHWAY AND
TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT
(AHTD) STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION, 1996
OR 2003 EDITION

6" THICK CLASS 7 (SB-2) CRUSHED
STONE COMPACTED TO 95% STANDARD
PROCTORDENSITY CONFORMING TO
SECTIONS 303 OF (AHTD) STANDARD
6" THICK OF EXISTING SUBGRADE
SCARIFIED  AND RECOMPACTED TO
90% OF MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY

6" THICK SUBRADE COMPATED
TO 90% STANDARD PROCTOR
DENSITY

NEW CURB & GUTTER

STORM DRAINAGE DITCH

NEW 5'-0" SIDEWALK

HALF- STREET IMPROVEMENT CROSS-SECTION (EVANS LOOP) NOT TO SCALE

CLEAN & NEAT SAWCUT OF
EXISTING ASPHALT SURFACE

ROAD
CL

SITE LAYOUT
PLAN

C1.1
SHEET NUMBER:

PROJECT NUMBER:

REVISION:

PAGE TITLE:

SHEET ISSUE DATE:

A
B

B
Y

 R
O

A
D

D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T

BR
YA

NT
, A

RK
AN

SA
S

PH
IL

LI
P 

LE
W

IS
 E

NG
IN

EE
RI

NG
, I

NC
.

St
ru

ct
ur

al
 +

 C
iv

il 
Co

ns
ul

ta
nt

s

23
62

0 
In

te
rs

ta
te

 3
0 

| 
Br

ya
nt

, A
rk

an
sa

s
PH

: 5
01

-3
50

-9
84

0

0 20'

1" = 20'-0"

SITE LAYOUT PLAN SCALE  1" = 20'

A. THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE HELD SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR DAMAGES
     OCCURRING TO ANY PROPERTY DURING THE CONSTRUCTION OF THIS
     PROJECT. SAID CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE ALL NECESSARY
     PRECAUTIONS TO PREVENT PROPERTY DAMAGE.

B. IN ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES,
     THE CONTRACTOR WILL SOLELY AND COMPLETELY BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
     CONDITIONS OF THE JOB SITE, INCLUDING SAFETY WORK. THIS REQUIREMENT
     WILL APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND WILL NOT BE LIMITED TO NORMAL WORKING
     HOURS.

     THE DUTY OF BRYANT   TO CONDUCT CONSTRUCTION
     INSPECTION REVIEWS OF THE CONTRACTOR'S PERFORMANCE IS NOT
     AN INSPECTION OR REVIEW OF THE ADEQUACY OF THE CONTRACTOR'S
     SAFETY MEASURES IN, ON, OR NEAR THE CONSTRUCTION SITE.

C. ALL WATER AND SEWER IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN
     ACCORDANCE WITH THE LATEST REVISION TO THE CITY OF BRYANT'S

WATER AND WASTEWATER (SANITARY SEWER) STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS.

D. THE CONTRACTOR IS SPECIFICALLY CAUTIONED THAT THE LOCATION
     AND/OR ELEVATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THESE PLANS IS
    BASED ON RECORDS OF THE VARIOUS UTILITY COMPANIES AND, WHERE
     POSSIBLE, MEASUREMENTS TAKEN IN THE FIELD. THE INFORMATION IS NOT
     TO BE RELIED ON AS BEING EXACT OR COMPLETE. THE CONTRACTOR MUST
     CALL THE APPROPRIATE UTILITY COMPANY AT LEAST 48 HOURS BEFORE
     ANY EXCAVATION TO REQUEST EXACT FIELD LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES.
    IT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO LOCATE ALL
     EXISTING UTILITIES WHICH CONFLICT WITH PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS
    SHOWN ON THE PLAN.

E. CONTRACTOR IS TO REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF ALL DEBRIS, RUBBISH, AND
     OTHER MATERIALS RESULTING FROM PREVIOUS AND CURRENT DEMOLITION
     OPERATIONS. DISPOSAL WILL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL LOCAL, STATE
     AND/OR FEDERAL REGULATIONS GOVERNING SUCH OPERATIONS.

F. PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF ANY UTILITIES, THE CONTRACTOR IS TO
     EXCAVATE, VERIFY AND CALCULATE ALL CROSSINGS AND INFORM ANY AND
     ALL UTILITIES OF ANY CONFLICTS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

G. CONSTRUCTION SHALL NOT START ON ANY WATER UTILITY TIE-INS UNTIL
     APPROVAL IS GIVEN BY BRYANT WATER. SAID CONTRACTOR
     SHALL NOT OPERATE ANY VALVE, HYDRANT, OR WATER UTILITY APPURTENANCE
     NOR SHALL HE ATTACH TO OR TAP ANY WATER UTILITY MAIN WITHOUT
     APPROVAL. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BEAR THE COST AND CONSEQUENCE OF
     ANY DISRUPTION OF UTILITY OPERATION CAUSED BY CONSTRUCTION.

H. FIBER OPTIC CABLE ON AND/OR ADJACENT TO THIS SITE WERE NOT LOCATED
     BY THE SURVEY AND ARE NOT SHOWN. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE
     CONTRACTOR TO LOCATE ANY FIBER OPTIC CABLES ASSOCIATED WITH THIS
     SITE AND TAKE ALL NECESSARY AND REQUIRED PRECAUTIONS TO PROTECT
     ANY EXISTING FIBER OPTIC CABLES. CONTRACTORS SHALL COORDINATE ALL
     EFFORTS WITH OWNER OF FIBER OPTIC CABLES OR THEIR DESIGNATED
     REPRESENTATIVE.

J. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR CONTACTING "ONECALL" SERVICE
    TO MARK ALL UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY DEMOLITION, EARTHWORK, OR UTILITY
     WORK ON THIS SITE.

GENERAL CONSTRUCTION NOTES

ENGINEER

L

TS EAT OF

ARKANSAS

REGISTERED
PROFESSIONAL

No. 9540PHIL
A.LI P EWIS

1. TOTAL NEW DEVELOPMENT AREA = (+/-) 0.79 ACRES
2. 26 PARKING SPACES PROVIDED INCLUDING 2 ADA ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACES
3. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO THE BACK OF CURB AND/OR EDGE OF PAVEMENT
4. DAMAGE TO PUBLIC AND PRIVATE PROPERTY DUE TO HAULING OPERATIONS OR OPERATIONS OF CONSTRUCTION RELATED EQUIPMENT FROM A

CONSTRUCTION SITE SHALL BE REPAIRED BY THE THE RESPONSIBLE PARTY PRIOR TO THE ISSUANCE OF A CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY.
5. REPAIR, REPLACE, OR EXTEND EXISTING DAMAGED OR MISSING CURB AND GUTTER, SIDEWALK OR RAMPS WITHIN THE PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY.
6. ALL SIGNAGE, PAVEMENT MARKING AND PARKING LOT STRIPING SHALL CONFORM TO REQUIREMENTS GIVEN IN MANUAL OF UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL

DEVICES (MUTCD). MUTCD REQUIRES THAT PARKING SPACES BE MARKED IN WHITE.

Vicinity Map
SCALE  1" = 500'

PROJECT LOCATION

JULY 20, 2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
395

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
405

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROKEN ASPHALT AND GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL 18" RCP=397.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL 18" RCP=395.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
HWY # 183  (N REYNOLDS ROAD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EVANS LOOP ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
N46%%17603'20"W  77.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N52%%17625'45"E  245.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S31%%17627'09"E  154.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S52%%17656'53"W  200.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N50%%17624'28"W  77.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
405

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
XBD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
405

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
XBD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 1/2" REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'X2' OPENING WEST SIDE FL=391.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP INLET=402.12' FL OUT WEST=398.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND REBAR/CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ArDOT ALUM R/W MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 1/2" REBAR/CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT&T CABLE BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND MAG NAIL N: 2020385.94 E: 1163464.99 ELEV=397.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND MAG NAIL N: 2020321.35 E: 1163388.95 ELEV=401.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH RIM ELEV=401.52' FL OUT=393.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL 18" RCP=398.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL 18" RCP=399.89'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL 15" RCP=395.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP INLET=403.10' FL OUT EAST=398.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP INLET=404.80' FL OUT EAST=397.50'(ESTIMATED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHILLIP LEWIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 566



PAVEMENT DIMENSIONS
REFER TO THIS POINT

6" THICK CLASS 7 (SB-2) CRUSHED
STONE COMPACTED TO 95% STANDARD
PROCTORDENSITY CONFORMING TO
SECTION 303 OF THE (AHTD) STANDARD
SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAY CONST'N

6" THICK OF EXISTING SUBGRADE
SCARIFIED AND RECOMPACTED TO
90% OF MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY

6" THICK SUBGRADE COMPACTED
TO 90% STANDARD PROCTOR
DENSITY

FINISH GRADE

NOTE:
ALL CURBING TO BE 4000 PSI
28 DAY CONCRETE

6" TH'K 4000 PSI CONCRETE
OR ASPHALT (SEE PLAN AND
DETAILS THIS SHEET)

NOT TO SCALE2'-0" CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER

1'-4"
2"

6"

.5"

6"

1'-0"
7 1/2"

1"

3"

2'-0"

2"

1 
13

/1
6"

1 1/4"

3 1/2"

18
"CONCRETE

4 LB/FT "U"CHANNEL
(GALVANIZED)

SIGN

NUT AND
LOCK WASHER

5/16" MACHINE
SCREW OR BOLT

SIDEWALK
OR FIN.
GRADE

POST
MOUNTING

POST SECTION

PARTIAL ELEVATION

1"
36

" -
 3

/8
"

6"

H
O

LE
S 

PU
N

C
H

ED
@

 1
'-0

" O
N

 C
EN

TE
R

NOT TO SCALEHANDICAP SIGN DETAIL
NOTE:
HANDICAP SIGNAGE SHALL BE IN STRICT COMPLIANCE WITH CURRENT FEDERAL
AND LOCAL LAW REQUIREMENTS

SIGN POST W/ ACCESSIBILITY SYMBOL
& "VAN ACCESSIBLE" SIGN MOUNTED
BELOW. (VAN ACCESSIBLE SIGN NOT
REQ'D. W/ MIN. 8' STRIPED AISLE)

WHEELSTOP
(SEE DETAIL)

FACE OF CURB

4" PAINTED STRIPING
1'-6" O.C. AT 45°
(WHITE REFLECTIVE)

PAVEMENT MAX.
SLOPE 2% IN
ALL DIRECTIONS.

5.00'

20.00'

TYPICAL ACCESSIBLE PARKING STALLS
9.00'10.00'

6" THICK CONCRETE APRON
REINFORCED W/ #3 BARS AT
12" ON CENTER, EACH WAY

NOT TO SCALECONCRETE APRON SECTION

6" THICK CLASS7 COMPACTED
TO 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR
DENSITY

6" THICK SUBGRADE COMPACTED
TO 92% MODIFIED PROCTOR
DENSITY

6" THCK CONCRETE DRIVE
REINFORCED W/ W2.9XW2.9
SHEET MESH ONLY

NOT TO SCALECONCRETE DRIVE SECTION

6" THICK CLASS7 COMPACTED
TO 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR
DENSITY

6" THICK SUBGRADE COMPACTED
TO 92% MODIFIED PROCTOR
DENSITY XXXX

MAXIMUM RUNNING

MAXIMUM CROSS
SLOPE IS 2%.

SLOPE IS 5%.
4" CONCRETE SLAB/BRUSH FINISH
W/6 x 6 - W1.4 x W1.4 SHEET MESH
ONLY ON 2" HI SAND CHAIRS @ 3' ON
CENTER, MAX OVER 6" TH'K SUBGRADE
COMPACTED TO 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR
DENSITY

NOT TO SCALE

5'-0" (TYPICAL)

CONCRETE WALK SECTION
NOTE:
ALL SIDEWALK JOINTS TO BE STEEL TROWELED.  ALL JOINT EDGES AND SHALL BE SPACED AT
5 FEET ON CENTER MAXIMUM IN ALL DIRECTIONS AND SHALLBE STEEL TROWELED ON A
RADIUS NOT TO EXCEED ONE-HALF INCH.

2" OF HMAC TYPE 3 SURFACE
COURSE CONFORMING TO SECTION
407 OF THE ARKANSAS HIGHWAY
AND TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT
(AHTD) STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION, 1996
OR 2003 EDITION

6" THICK CLASS 7 (SB-2) CRUSHED
STONE COMPACTED TO 95% STANDARD
PROCTORDENSITY CONFORMING TO
SECTION 303 OF THE (AHTD) STANDARD
SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAY CONST'N

6" THICK OF EXISTING SUBGRADE
SCARIFIED AND RECOMPACTED TO
90% OF MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY

NOT TO SCALE
HMAC ASPHALT SURFACE COURSE

NOT TO SCALEDUMPSTER PAD/ENCLOSURE DETAIL

6" 6"

12
"

12'-4" OUT TO OUT OF BLOCK

CONTINUOUS BOND BEAM
ALONG TOP OF WALL
W/ (2) - #4 BARS CONTINUOUS

8" CMU SPLIT-FACED CMU
WALL W/ #4 VERTICAL  BARS
@ 16" ON CENTER MAX AND
ADJACENT TO EACH CORNER
AND GATE OPENINGS - FILL
ALL REINFORCED CELLS WITH
3,000 PSI PEA GRAVEL CONCRETE9 

C
O

U
R

SE
S 

= 
6'

-0
"

(10) - #5 BARS EACH DIRECTION

12
' -

 8
"

12'-4"

12" TH'K CONCRETE
ASPHALT PAVING

1'

12" 12"

6'
-1

0"

11' CLEAR OPENING

6"  SCH. 40 STEEL PIPE
GRIND SMOOTH, FILL
WITH CONCRETE &
PAINT SAFETY
YELLOW.3'-

6"
3'-

6"

3"
 C

LR
.

1'-6"
DIA.

GROUT RING

FINISHED GRADE

CONCRETE FOOTING

4"
 M

IN
.

BOLLARD DETAIL NOT TO SCALE

ENGINEER

L

TS EAT OF

ARKANSAS

REGISTERED
PROFESSIONAL

No. 9540PHIL
A.LI P EWIS

SITE DETAILS

C1.2
SHEET NUMBER:

PROJECT NUMBER:

REVISION:

PAGE TITLE:

SHEET ISSUE DATE:

BR
YA

NT
, A

RK
AN

SA
S

PH
IL

LI
P 

LE
W

IS
 E

NG
IN

EE
RI

NG
, I

NC
.

St
ru

ct
ur

al
 +

 C
iv

il 
Co

ns
ul

ta
nt

s

23
62

0 
In

te
rs

ta
te

 3
0 

| 
Br

ya
nt

, A
rk

an
sa

s
PH

: 5
01

-3
50

-9
84

0

JULY 20, 2022

A
B

B
Y

 R
O

A
D

D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHILLIP LEWIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 566



3'-0"

4"

1'
-0

" 6"

TOP OF POND 397.00'

OVER FLOW ELEVATION 386.50

2'-0" WIDE CONCRETE FLUME W/ #3
BARS @ 12" O.C., EACHWAY

OVERFLOW STRUCTURE DETAIL NOT TO SCALE

FLOW EL:  396.50'

6"

-7.
3%

-1.
9%

-2
.1%

-2.
4%

-1.
9%

-2.
0%

-2
.0%

-2
.0%

-2
.7%

400

398

399

401

398

399

-8
.7

%

-0
.4

%

-1.0%

-1.8%

-3.5%

-8.7%-7.5%

-7.4%

-6.0%

-1.1%

7.6%

-2.
2%

-3.
1%

-1
.9%

-2.7%

-5.
1%

398

398

395

400

394

396

39
6

39
7

398

399

400

400

40
0

397

398

399

399

401

402

397

TC: 398.70

TOC: 398.75

TC: 398.70

TOC: 398.70
TOC: 398.64

NEW CURB & GUTTER TO MATCH
EXISTING ROAD ELEVATIONS

39
8

39
9

396

397

398

403
404

G: 398.98

TC: 398.65
G: 398.65

TC: 398.65
G: 398.15

TC: 398.17
G: 397.67

TC: 397.91
G: 397.41

TC: 397.75
G: 397.25

TC: 398.15
G: 397.65

TC: 400.25
G: 399.75

TC: 399.93
G: 399.93

TC: 400.36
G: 400.36

TC: 400.75
G: 400.25

TC: 399.43
G: 398.93

TC: 399.39
G: 398.89

TC: 399.30
G: 398.80

TC: 399.25
G: 398.75

TC: 399.00
G: 398.50

TC: 398.75
G: 398.50

TC: 398.65
G: 398.32

TC: 398.62
G: 398.29

TC: 398.64
G: 398.31

G: 400.72

398.80

TC: 398.75
G: 398.25

TC: 398.68
G: 398.18

TC: 398.58
G: 398.08

TC: 398.53
G: 398.03

TC: 398.55
G: 398.22

TOC: 398.60
TP: 398.60

TC: 398.60
G: 398.10

TP: 398.20

TP: 398.20

TC: 398.17
G: 397.67

TC: 397.94
G: 397.44
TC: 397.83
G: 397.33

TC: 397.46
G: 396.96
TC: 397.72
G: 397.22
TC: 397.79
G: 397.29
TC: 397.95
G: 397.45

TC: 398.25
G: 397.75

TC: 398.50
G: 398.00

TC: 398.75
G: 398.25

TC: 398.50
G: 398.00

TC: 401.01
G: 401.01

TC: 401.29
G: 401.29

TC: 398.75
G: 398.25

TC: 398.75
G: 398.25

TC: 399.15
G: 398.65

TC: 399.15
G: 398.65

TC: 398.85
G: 398.35

TC: 398.85
G: 398.35

TC: 399.00
G: 398.50

TC: 399.25
G: 398.75

TC: 399.65
G: 399.15

TC: 400.31
G: 400.31

TOC: 402.30

TOC: 402.25

TC: 399.82
G: 399.82

TC: 398.67
G: 398.17

TOC: 398.60
TP: 398.60

TOC: 397.02

TC: 398.36
G: 397.86

TOC: 396.51

TOC: 398.80

TP: 397.89

395

394

396
397

39
5

39
4

39
6 39

7

NEW 18" RCP CULVERT
INVERT EL:  397.10'

NEW 18" RCP CULVERT
INVERT EL:  398.11'

SEE DETENTION BASIN PLAN
THIS SHEET FOR FURTHER
DETAIL

MATCH EXISTING FLOW LINE
ELEVATIONS IN THIS LOCATION

FINISHED SURFACE FLOW LINE

FINISHED SURFACE
FLOW LINE

NEW BUILDING
1 STORY

(7,500 SQ. FT.)
FF: 398.75'

398

395

394

396

397POND RIM: 3
97.00'

POND RIM: 3
97.00'

395

394

396

397

39
5

39
4

39
6

39
7

FG: 393.95

FG: 393.95

FG: 393.95

FG: 393.95

FG: 393.66 FG: 393.95

FG: 393.95

FG: 393.95

FG: 393.95

FG: 393.95

PROVIDE RIP RAP ALONG INSIDE
BANK OF DETENTION BASIN FOR
SOIL STABILIZATION AND EROSION
CONTROL

PROVIDE SOLID SOD ALONG BOTTOM
OF DETENTION BASIN FOR SOIL
STABILIZATION AND EROSION
CONTROL

OVERFLOW FLUME
FLOW EL: 396.50'

CONCRETE TRICKLE
CHANNEL

STORM WATER FLUME TO SPILL
OVER INTO POND AND TIE INTO
TRICKLE CHANNEL

STORM WATER FLUME TO SPILL
OVER INTO POND AND TIE INTO
TRICKLE CHANNEL

8" CORRUGATED HDPE PIPE AS
OUTLET CONTROL FOR DETENTION
BASIN
INVERT IN:  393.66'
INVERT OUT:  393.00'

GRADING PLAN

C1.3
SHEET NUMBER:

PROJECT NUMBER:

REVISION:

PAGE TITLE:

SHEET ISSUE DATE:

BR
YA

NT
, A

RK
AN

SA
S

PH
IL

LI
P 

LE
W

IS
 E

NG
IN

EE
RI

NG
, I

NC
.

St
ru

ct
ur

al
 +

 C
iv

il 
Co

ns
ul

ta
nt

s

23
62

0 
In

te
rs

ta
te

 3
0 

| 
Br

ya
nt

, A
rk

an
sa

s
PH

: 5
01

-3
50

-9
84

0

0 20'

1" = 20'-0"

SITE GRADING PLAN SCALE  1" = 20'

G = GUTTER ELEVATION
TC = TOP OF CURB ELEVATION
TOC = TOP OF CONCRETE
TP = TOP OF PAVEMENT

A. THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE HELD SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR DAMAGES
     OCCURRING TO ANY PROPERTY DURING THE CONSTRUCTION OF THIS
     PROJECT. SAID CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE ALL NECESSARY
     PRECAUTIONS TO PREVENT PROPERTY DAMAGE.

B. IN ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES,
     THE CONTRACTOR WILL SOLELY AND COMPLETELY BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
     CONDITIONS OF THE JOB SITE, INCLUDING SAFETY WORK. THIS REQUIREMENT
     WILL APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND WILL NOT BE LIMITED TO NORMAL WORKING
     HOURS.

     THE DUTY OF BRYANT   TO CONDUCT CONSTRUCTION
     INSPECTION REVIEWS OF THE CONTRACTOR'S PERFORMANCE IS NOT
     AN INSPECTION OR REVIEW OF THE ADEQUACY OF THE CONTRACTOR'S
     SAFETY MEASURES IN, ON, OR NEAR THE CONSTRUCTION SITE.

C. ALL WATER AND SEWER IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN
     ACCORDANCE WITH THE LATEST REVISION TO THE CITY OF BRYANT'S

WATER AND WASTEWATER (SANITARY SEWER) STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS.

D. THE CONTRACTOR IS SPECIFICALLY CAUTIONED THAT THE LOCATION
     AND/OR ELEVATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THESE PLANS IS
    BASED ON RECORDS OF THE VARIOUS UTILITY COMPANIES AND, WHERE
     POSSIBLE, MEASUREMENTS TAKEN IN THE FIELD. THE INFORMATION IS NOT
     TO BE RELIED ON AS BEING EXACT OR COMPLETE. THE CONTRACTOR MUST
     CALL THE APPROPRIATE UTILITY COMPANY AT LEAST 48 HOURS BEFORE
     ANY EXCAVATION TO REQUEST EXACT FIELD LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES.
    IT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO LOCATE ALL
     EXISTING UTILITIES WHICH CONFLICT WITH PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS
    SHOWN ON THE PLAN.

E. CONTRACTOR IS TO REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF ALL DEBRIS, RUBBISH, AND
     OTHER MATERIALS RESULTING FROM PREVIOUS AND CURRENT DEMOLITION
     OPERATIONS. DISPOSAL WILL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL LOCAL, STATE
     AND/OR FEDERAL REGULATIONS GOVERNING SUCH OPERATIONS.

F. PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF ANY UTILITIES, THE CONTRACTOR IS TO
     EXCAVATE, VERIFY AND CALCULATE ALL CROSSINGS AND INFORM ANY AND
     ALL UTILITIES OF ANY CONFLICTS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

G. CONSTRUCTION SHALL NOT START ON ANY WATER UTILITY TIE-INS UNTIL
     APPROVAL IS GIVEN BY BRYANT WATER. SAID CONTRACTOR
     SHALL NOT OPERATE ANY VALVE, HYDRANT, OR WATER UTILITY APPURTENANCE
     NOR SHALL HE ATTACH TO OR TAP ANY WATER UTILITY MAIN WITHOUT
     APPROVAL. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BEAR THE COST AND CONSEQUENCE OF
     ANY DISRUPTION OF UTILITY OPERATION CAUSED BY CONSTRUCTION.

H. FIBER OPTIC CABLE ON AND/OR ADJACENT TO THIS SITE WERE NOT LOCATED
     BY THE SURVEY AND ARE NOT SHOWN. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE
     CONTRACTOR TO LOCATE ANY FIBER OPTIC CABLES ASSOCIATED WITH THIS
     SITE AND TAKE ALL NECESSARY AND REQUIRED PRECAUTIONS TO PROTECT
     ANY EXISTING FIBER OPTIC CABLES. CONTRACTORS SHALL COORDINATE ALL
     EFFORTS WITH OWNER OF FIBER OPTIC CABLES OR THEIR DESIGNATED
     REPRESENTATIVE.

J. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR CONTACTING "ONECALL" SERVICE
    TO MARK ALL UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY DEMOLITION, EARTHWORK, OR UTILITY
     WORK ON THIS SITE.

GENERAL CONSTRUCTION NOTES

NOT TO SCALE

2% SLOPE 2% SLOPE

CONCRETE TRICKLE CHANNEL

2'-0"

0"4"

ENGINEER

L

TS EAT OF

ARKANSAS

REGISTERED
PROFESSIONAL

No. 9540PHIL
A.LI P EWIS

DETENTION BASIN PLAN SCALE  1" = 10'

JULY 20, 2022

A
B

B
Y

 R
O

A
D

D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
392

AutoCAD SHX Text
393

AutoCAD SHX Text
394

AutoCAD SHX Text
395

AutoCAD SHX Text
396

AutoCAD SHX Text
396

AutoCAD SHX Text
396

AutoCAD SHX Text
397

AutoCAD SHX Text
397

AutoCAD SHX Text
398

AutoCAD SHX Text
398

AutoCAD SHX Text
398

AutoCAD SHX Text
399

AutoCAD SHX Text
399

AutoCAD SHX Text
399

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
401

AutoCAD SHX Text
401

AutoCAD SHX Text
401

AutoCAD SHX Text
402

AutoCAD SHX Text
402

AutoCAD SHX Text
402

AutoCAD SHX Text
403

AutoCAD SHX Text
403

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
405

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROKEN ASPHALT AND GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL 18" RCP=397.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL 18" RCP=395.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
HWY # 183  (N REYNOLDS ROAD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EVANS LOOP ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
N46%%17603'20"W  77.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N52%%17625'45"E  245.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S31%%17627'09"E  154.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S52%%17656'53"W  200.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N50%%17624'28"W  77.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
405

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
XBD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
405

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
XBD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 1/2" REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'X2' OPENING WEST SIDE FL=391.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP INLET=402.12' FL OUT WEST=398.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND REBAR/CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ArDOT ALUM R/W MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 1/2" REBAR/CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT&T CABLE BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND MAG NAIL N: 2020385.94 E: 1163464.99 ELEV=397.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND MAG NAIL N: 2020321.35 E: 1163388.95 ELEV=401.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH RIM ELEV=401.52' FL OUT=393.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL 18" RCP=398.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL 18" RCP=399.89'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL 15" RCP=395.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP INLET=403.10' FL OUT EAST=398.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP INLET=404.80' FL OUT EAST=397.50'(ESTIMATED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
392

AutoCAD SHX Text
393

AutoCAD SHX Text
394

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
N46%%17603'20"W  77.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N52%%17625'45"E  245.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'X2' OPENING WEST SIDE FL=391.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHILLIP LEWIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 566



G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

197 LF OF 3" HDPE GAS LINE

82 LF OF 6" SCH 40
PVC SEWER LINE

182 LF OF 3" SDR-13.5 WATER LINE

STORM JB - A2
4'-0" DIA JUNCTION BOX
STA:  1+85.15
RIM: 403.37
SUMP: 390.79
INV OUT: 394.50 18" RCP

185.15' of 18" RCP @
 1.67%

G
G

G

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W

W

77 LF OF 4" SCH 40
PVC SEWER LINE

PROVIDE SS CLEANOUTS
TO GRADE (TYPICAL)

(4) 2" DOMESTIC METER BANK
(COORDINATE W/ CITY OF
BRYANT PUBLIC WORKS
FOR METER SETTING
INSTALLATION)

(4) GAS METER BANK
(COORDINATE W/ LOCAL GAS
UTILITY PROVIDER & MEP
ENGINEER FOR METER SIZE,
SETTING AND INSTALLATION)

"WET" TAP EXISTING 8" WATER
LINE W/ 8"X2" TAPPING SADDLE
& M.J. GATE VALVE

EXISTING STORM SEWER JUNCTION
BOX TO BE ABANDONED

EXISTING RCP TO BE
INTERCEPTED & CLEAN CUT.
CAST INTO NEW JUNCTION BOX.
REMAINING RCP TO BE
ABANDONED.

NEW BUILDING
1 STORY

(7,500 SQ. FT.)
FF: 398.75'

2" SDR-13.5 WATER SERVICE LINE
& 2" HDPE GAS SERVICE LINE
(TYPICAL)

NEW 6" SCH 40 SERVICE
LINE TO TIE INTO EXISTING
SS MH @ THIS LOCATION

NEW 18" RCP TO TIE INTO EXISTING
STORM INLET BOX IN PLACE OF
PREVIOUS 18" RCP

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

G

G

G

G

G

G

EXISTING GAS LINE

EXISTING 8" WATER LINE

"HOT" TAP EXISTING GAS LINE
(COORDINATE W/ LOCAL GAS
UTILITY PROVIDER)

EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

NOT TO SCALE

36
" M

IN

6"
 M

IN
6"

 M
IN

WATER OR SEWER
SERVICE LINES

PIPE BEDDING SHALL BE IN
ACCORDANCE WITH NOTE 1
BELOW

FINAL BACKFILL SHALL BE
IN ACCORDANCE WITH NOTE
2 BELOW

GAS LINE BEDDING DETAIL
NOTES:
1.  BEDDING SHALL BE "GRIT" PER ASTM 2774 OR ASTM D448 SIZE 67 A MINIMUM OF 6" ALL AROUND PIPE.
1.  BEDDING SHALL BE CLEAN SAND A MINIMUM OF 6" ALL AROUND PIPE.
2.  INITIAL BACKFILL NOT UNDER PAVED AREAS CAN BE CLASS III COMPACTED TO 90% STANDARD
     PROCTOR. ALL BACKFILL UNDER PAVED AREAS SHALL BE CLASS 7 CRUSHED STONE (SB-2) COMPACTED
     TO 95% STANDARD PROCTOR DENSITY.
3.  ALL MATERIALS CLASSIFIED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM D2321-89.
4.  ALL MATERIALS SHALL BE INSTALLED IN MAXIMUM 8" LIFTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM D698. CLASS III
     AND IV-A MATERIALS SHALL BE COMPACTED TO NEAR OPTIMUM MOISTURE CONTENT.
5.  FILL SALVAGED FROM EXCAVATION SHALL BE FREE OF DEBRIS, ORGANICS, AND ROCK LARGER THAN 3".
6.  ALL TRENCH EXCAVATION SHALL BE SLOPED, SHORED, SHEETED, BRACED, OR OTHERWISE SUPPORTED
     IN COMPLIANCE WITH OSHA REGULATIONS AND LOCAL ORDINANCES.

NOT TO SCALE

36
" M

IN

6"
 M

IN
6"

 M
IN

WATER OR SEWER
SERVICE LINES

PIPE BEDDING SHALL BE IN
ACCORDANCE WITH NOTE 1
BELOW

FINAL BACKFILL SHALL BE
IN ACCORDANCE WITH NOTE
2 BELOW

WATER AND SEWER LINES
BEDDING DETAIL
NOTES:
1.  BEDDING SHALL BE "GRIT" PER ASTM 2774 OR ASTM D448 SIZE 67 A MINIMUM OF 6" ALL AROUND PIPE.
2.  INITIAL BACKFILL NOT UNDER PAVED AREAS CAN BE CLASS III COMPACTED TO 90% STANDARD
PROCTOR.  ALL BACKFILL UNDER PAVED AREAS SHALL BE CLASS 7 CRUSHED STONE (SB-2) COMPACTED
TO 95% STANDARD PROCTOR DENSITY.
3.  ALL MATERIALS ARE CLASSIFIED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM D2321-89.
4.  ALL MATERIALS SHALL BE INSTALLED IN MAXIMUM 8" LIFTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM D698.
CLASS III AND IV-A MATERIALS SHALL BE COMPACTED TO NEAR OPTIMUM MOISTURE CONTENT.
6.  FILL SALVAGED FROM EXCAVATION SHALL BE FREE OF DEBRIS, ORGANICS, AND ROCKS LARGER THAN 3".
7.  ALL TRENCH EXCAVATIONS SHALL BE SLOPED, SHORED, SHEETED, BRACED, OR OTHERWISE
SUPPORTED IN COMPLIANCE WITH OSHA REGULATIONS AND LOCAL ORDINANCES.

NOT TO SCALE

THROUGH FLOW CLEANOUT

EXISTING GRADE

2' SQ. X 4" THK.
CONCRETE SLAB
(IF NOT IN PAV'T.)

GRAVITY SEWER

PLUG AT END
OF LINE

4" REMOVABLE THREADED
PLUG

4" CAST IRON OR
DUCTILE IRON PIPE

SANITARY WYE

FLOW

EL
EV

AT
IO

N

STATION

STORM SEWER LINE A PROFILE

380

390

400

410

420

380

390

400

410

420
-1+00 0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00

0+00 1+00 2+00

185.15' of 18" RCP @ 1.67%

STORM JB - A2
4'-0" DIA JUNCTION BOX
STA:  1+85.15
RIM: 403.37
SUMP: 390.79
INV OUT: 394.50 18" RCP

EXISTING STORM INLET
JUNCTION BOX
FLOW EL: 391.32'

UTILITY PLAN

C1.4
SHEET NUMBER:

PROJECT NUMBER:

REVISION:

PAGE TITLE:

SHEET ISSUE DATE:

BR
YA

NT
, A

RK
AN

SA
S

PH
IL

LI
P 

LE
W

IS
 E

NG
IN

EE
RI

NG
, I

NC
.

St
ru

ct
ur

al
 +

 C
iv

il 
Co

ns
ul

ta
nt

s

23
62

0 
In

te
rs

ta
te

 3
0 

| 
Br

ya
nt

, A
rk

an
sa

s
PH

: 5
01

-3
50

-9
84

0

0 20'

1" = 20'-0"

UTILITY PLAN SCALE  1" = 20'

A. THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE HELD SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR DAMAGES
     OCCURRING TO ANY PROPERTY DURING THE CONSTRUCTION OF THIS
     PROJECT. SAID CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE ALL NECESSARY
     PRECAUTIONS TO PREVENT PROPERTY DAMAGE.

B. IN ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES,
     THE CONTRACTOR WILL SOLELY AND COMPLETELY BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
     CONDITIONS OF THE JOB SITE, INCLUDING SAFETY WORK. THIS REQUIREMENT
     WILL APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND WILL NOT BE LIMITED TO NORMAL WORKING
     HOURS.

     THE DUTY OF BRYANT   TO CONDUCT CONSTRUCTION
     INSPECTION REVIEWS OF THE CONTRACTOR'S PERFORMANCE IS NOT
     AN INSPECTION OR REVIEW OF THE ADEQUACY OF THE CONTRACTOR'S
     SAFETY MEASURES IN, ON, OR NEAR THE CONSTRUCTION SITE.

C. ALL WATER AND SEWER IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN
     ACCORDANCE WITH THE LATEST REVISION TO THE CITY OF BRYANT'S

WATER AND WASTEWATER (SANITARY SEWER) STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS.

D. THE CONTRACTOR IS SPECIFICALLY CAUTIONED THAT THE LOCATION
     AND/OR ELEVATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THESE PLANS IS
    BASED ON RECORDS OF THE VARIOUS UTILITY COMPANIES AND, WHERE
     POSSIBLE, MEASUREMENTS TAKEN IN THE FIELD. THE INFORMATION IS NOT
     TO BE RELIED ON AS BEING EXACT OR COMPLETE. THE CONTRACTOR MUST
     CALL THE APPROPRIATE UTILITY COMPANY AT LEAST 48 HOURS BEFORE
     ANY EXCAVATION TO REQUEST EXACT FIELD LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES.
    IT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO LOCATE ALL
     EXISTING UTILITIES WHICH CONFLICT WITH PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS
    SHOWN ON THE PLAN.

E. CONTRACTOR IS TO REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF ALL DEBRIS, RUBBISH, AND
     OTHER MATERIALS RESULTING FROM PREVIOUS AND CURRENT DEMOLITION
     OPERATIONS. DISPOSAL WILL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL LOCAL, STATE
     AND/OR FEDERAL REGULATIONS GOVERNING SUCH OPERATIONS.

F. PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF ANY UTILITIES, THE CONTRACTOR IS TO
     EXCAVATE, VERIFY AND CALCULATE ALL CROSSINGS AND INFORM ANY AND
     ALL UTILITIES OF ANY CONFLICTS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

G. CONSTRUCTION SHALL NOT START ON ANY WATER UTILITY TIE-INS UNTIL
     APPROVAL IS GIVEN BY BRYANT WATER. SAID CONTRACTOR
     SHALL NOT OPERATE ANY VALVE, HYDRANT, OR WATER UTILITY APPURTENANCE
     NOR SHALL HE ATTACH TO OR TAP ANY WATER UTILITY MAIN WITHOUT
     APPROVAL. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BEAR THE COST AND CONSEQUENCE OF
     ANY DISRUPTION OF UTILITY OPERATION CAUSED BY CONSTRUCTION.

H. FIBER OPTIC CABLE ON AND/OR ADJACENT TO THIS SITE WERE NOT LOCATED
     BY THE SURVEY AND ARE NOT SHOWN. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE
     CONTRACTOR TO LOCATE ANY FIBER OPTIC CABLES ASSOCIATED WITH THIS
     SITE AND TAKE ALL NECESSARY AND REQUIRED PRECAUTIONS TO PROTECT
     ANY EXISTING FIBER OPTIC CABLES. CONTRACTORS SHALL COORDINATE ALL
     EFFORTS WITH OWNER OF FIBER OPTIC CABLES OR THEIR DESIGNATED
     REPRESENTATIVE.

J. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR CONTACTING "ONECALL" SERVICE
    TO MARK ALL UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY DEMOLITION, EARTHWORK, OR UTILITY
     WORK ON THIS SITE.

GENERAL CONSTRUCTION NOTES

ENGINEER

L

TS EAT OF

ARKANSAS

REGISTERED
PROFESSIONAL

No. 9540PHIL
A.LI P EWIS

1. CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING SITE UTILITIES
2. CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBLE FOR COORDINATION W/ LOCAL UTILITY PROVIDERS REGARDING TAP LOCATIONS AND METER SIZING.

JULY 20, 2022

A
B

B
Y

 R
O

A
D

D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
392

AutoCAD SHX Text
393

AutoCAD SHX Text
394

AutoCAD SHX Text
395

AutoCAD SHX Text
396

AutoCAD SHX Text
396

AutoCAD SHX Text
396

AutoCAD SHX Text
397

AutoCAD SHX Text
397

AutoCAD SHX Text
398

AutoCAD SHX Text
398

AutoCAD SHX Text
398

AutoCAD SHX Text
399

AutoCAD SHX Text
399

AutoCAD SHX Text
399

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
401

AutoCAD SHX Text
401

AutoCAD SHX Text
401

AutoCAD SHX Text
402

AutoCAD SHX Text
402

AutoCAD SHX Text
402

AutoCAD SHX Text
403

AutoCAD SHX Text
403

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
405

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROKEN ASPHALT AND GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL 18" RCP=397.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL 18" RCP=395.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
HWY # 183  (N REYNOLDS ROAD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EVANS LOOP ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
N46%%17603'20"W  77.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N52%%17625'45"E  245.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S31%%17627'09"E  154.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S52%%17656'53"W  200.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N50%%17624'28"W  77.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
405

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
XBD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
405

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
XBD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 1/2" REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'X2' OPENING WEST SIDE FL=391.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP INLET=402.12' FL OUT WEST=398.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND REBAR/CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ArDOT ALUM R/W MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 1/2" REBAR/CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT&T CABLE BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND MAG NAIL N: 2020385.94 E: 1163464.99 ELEV=397.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND MAG NAIL N: 2020321.35 E: 1163388.95 ELEV=401.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH RIM ELEV=401.52' FL OUT=393.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL 18" RCP=398.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL 18" RCP=399.89'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL 15" RCP=395.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP INLET=403.10' FL OUT EAST=398.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP INLET=404.80' FL OUT EAST=397.50'(ESTIMATED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHILLIP LEWIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 566



STAINLESS 
STEEL BAND

DUCTILE IRON 
SADDLE 

CASTING

VIRGIN SBR 
COMPOUNDED

SADDLE GASKET

TAP 
OPENING SEWER PIPE

STAINLESS 
STEEL BAND

BOLT 
ASSEMBLY

STAINLESS 
STEEL STRAP

STAINLESS STEEL BAND

VIRGIN SBR COMPOUNDED SADDLE GASKET
DUCTILE IRON 
SADDLE CASTING

NUTS ARE TO BE TIGHTENED 
EVENLY, ALTERNATING BETWEEN 
THEM, UNTIL A TORQUE OF 10-20 
FT. LBS. IS REACHED

STAINLESS STEEL STRAP TO BE 
WRAPPED AROUND SEWER PIPE 

WITH "THIS SIDE OUT" AS 
PRINTED ON THE STRAP

SEWER 
PIPE

SEWER 
PIPE

DUCTILE IRON 
SADDLE 
CASTING

VIRGIN SBR 
COMPOUNDED
SADDLE GASKET

TAP 
OPENING

SEWER PIPE

SEWER PIPE

SEWER SERVICE SADDLE

SCH. 40 PVC

CLASS "B"
CONCRETE

DISSIMILIAR
SEWER PIPE

MATERIAL

REINFORCED FLEXIBLE
RUBBER COUPLING

DISSIMILIAR
SEWER PIPE
MATERIAL

MAX. SPACE BETWEEN
PIPE ENDS = 1/2"

2 STAINLESS
STEEL CLAMPING
BANDS

2'-0" Minimum

6" O.D. 6"

6"

O.D.

6"
2 STAINLESS

STEEL CLAMPING
BANDS

REINFORCED
FLEXIBLE
RUBBER

COUPLING

DISSIMILIAR
SEWER PIPE

MATERIAL

REINFORCE FLEXIBLE COUPLING

EXISTING SEWER
LATERAL LINE

REINFORCED FLEXIBLE
COUPLING

UNDISTURBED
SOIL

6" MINIMUM OF CLASS
'A' CONCRETE WHEN

ROMAC SADDLE IS
USED.

SEWER PIPE

CLASS 'A'
CONCRETE

APPROVED
PIPE

MATERIAL

SERVICE WYE (TYP.)
PLACE CLASS 'A' CONCRETE UNDER
WYE TO PREVENT ROLLING.

GRADE

CONNECTION TO EXISTING SERVICE

6"
WATER METER LID

12
" M

in
.

14
" M

ax
.

24" HIGH 18" DIA. SDR51 PVC METER BOX WITH
20" POLYMER COVER FOR 5/8" x 3/4" METERS.

BOX SHALL BE SUPPORTED BY CRUSHED STONE
AND NOT REST ON THE HDPE TUBING.

METER (TO BE PROVIDED
BY CITY)

#67 CRUSHED STONE
6" THICK & 6" OUTSIDE BOX

A.Y. McDONALD HINGED
SADDLE 3891
TAPPING SADDLE

A.Y. McDONALD NL METER
SETTER 726-207WX2D 33

WATER
MAIN

36" MIN. 24"

SET METER BOX
2 INCHES ABOVE DIRT GRADE
OR 1/2  INCH ABOVE SOD

BRACE EYE w/ 16"
OF 1/2" SCH 40 PVC

18" DIA.

W
AT

ER
 M

AI
N

SPLICE TRACER WIRE WITH
3M WATERPROOF
CONNECTOR

1" CORPORATION STOP

1" BRASS
U-BRANCH (7.5" WIDTH)

CONTINUOUS TRACER WIRE
12 GAUGE SOLID COATED COPPER
(BLUE JACKET) 6" ABOVE PIPE

METERS (TO BE
PROVIDED BY CITY)

2" MIN. CLEAR
(EACH SIDE)

CONTINUOUS TRACER WIRE
12 GAUGE SOLID COATED COPPER

(BLUE JACKET) 6" ABOVE PIPE

1" SDR 9 HDPE TUBING WITH
STAINLESS STEEL INSERTS
FOR END CONNECTIONS.
USE GENTLE BENDS.

8 OZ. NON-WOVEN FILTER FABRIC
12" OUTSIDE BOX.  TAPE TO BOX
WITH DUCT TAPE.

REFER TO SPECIFICATIONS
FOR MATERIALS FOR DOUBLE
METER SETTING

COIL ENOUGH TRACER WIRE
TO EXTEND 12" ABOVE BOX.

DO NOT WRAP AROUND SETTER

1" CORPORATION STOP
A.Y.McDONALD 74701-22
INSTALL 0-10° HORIZONTAL

24" HIGH 24" DIA. SDR51 PVC
METER BOX WITH 26.75"
POLYMER COVER FOR 1" METER SET

DOUBLE METER SETTING

SINGLE METER SETTING

2"x2" NOTCH OVER
INLET AND OUTLET

2" x 2" NOTCH OVER
INLET AND OUTLET

BOTTOM VIEW

A.Y. McDONALD HINGED
SADDLE 3891
TAPPING SADDLE

5/8"

5/8"

IRRIGATION

HOUSE

ONLY FOR 1 LOT

RD

FO
RD

FORD FORD

1

FO
R

D

2-INCH METER SETTER

36" x 36"
METER BOX

#67 CRUSHED STONE
6" THICK & 6" OUTSIDE BOX

2-INCH SDR 9 HDPE TUBING
w/ STAINLESS STEEL INSERTSA.Y. MCDONALD

HINGED SADDLE 3891
TAPPING SADDLE

OR APPROVED EQUAL

2" BRASS CLOSE NIPPLE

2-INCH WATER TAP

18
" M

IN
.

21
" M

AX
.

36"

SET METER BOX
2 INCHES ABOVE DIRT GRADE
OR 1/2  INCH ABOVE SOD

36"

WORD "WATER"
ON COVER

PROVIDE 18" DIA.  CONC. COLLAR
AROUND ALL  VALVE BOXES

METER SUPPLIED
BY CITY

METER SETTER

VALVE BOX ,
SEE GATE VALVE
DETAIL

CONTINUOUS TRACER WIRE
12 GAUGE SOLID COATED COPPER

 (BLUE JACKET) 6" ABOVE PIPE

4" MIN.
CLEAR.

4" MIN. CLEAR.

2" MIP x QUICK JOINT

2" X 24" BRASS
NIPPLE TAIL PIECE2" MIP x QUICK JOINT

2-INCH BALL VALVE

NOTES:

1. COORDINATE INSTALLATION AND CONFIGURATIONOF ALL
1-1/2" AND LARGER METER SETTINGS WITH THE CITY.

2. ALL METER BOXES SHALL BE INSTALLED IN NON-PAVED
AREAS.  ANY METER BOX THAT GETS PLACED IN A PAVED
AREA SHALL BE RELOCATED AT THE OWNER'S EXPENSE
BEFORE A WATER METER WILL BE INSTALLED.

3. SUPPORT METER INSTALLATION WITH 1"x24" SCH40 PVC
THROUGH EACH BRACE EYE.

METER BOX ASSEMBLY
DFW PLASTICS

WATER
MAIN

2" WATER SERVICE AND WATER METER

BRACE EYE w/ 24"
OF 1" SCH 40 PVC (x2)

WATER AND
SEWER
DETAILS

C1.5
SHEET NUMBER:

PROJECT NUMBER:

REVISION:

PAGE TITLE:

SHEET ISSUE DATE:

BR
YA

NT
, A

RK
AN

SA
S

PH
IL

LI
P 

LE
W

IS
 E

NG
IN

EE
RI

NG
, I

NC
.

St
ru

ct
ur

al
 +

 C
iv

il 
Co

ns
ul

ta
nt

s

23
62

0 
In

te
rs

ta
te

 3
0 

| 
Br

ya
nt

, A
rk

an
sa

s
PH

: 5
01

-3
50

-9
84

0

ENGINEER

L

TS EAT OF

ARKANSAS

REGISTERED
PROFESSIONAL

No. 9540PHIL
A.LI P EWIS

JULY 20, 2022

A
B

B
Y

 R
O

A
D

D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHILLIP LEWIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 566



DETENTION

BASIN

MULCH BEAD

MULCH BEAD

MULCH BEAD
MULCH BEAD

MULCH BEAD

NEW BUILDING
1 STORY

(7,500 SQ. FT.)
FF: 398.75'

PLANT SCHEDULE 

TREES

SHRUBS

CODE

WO

BW

DN

QTY

2

19

6

COMMON

WILLOW OAK

BOXWOOD

DWARF NANDINA

SCIENTIFIC NAME

QUERCUS PHELLOS

BUSUS SEMPERVIRENS

N. DOMESTICA "HARBOUR DWARF"

CAL / SIZE

5 GAL (MAX 30" TALL AT INSTALLATION)

3 GAL

MIN. 3" DIAMETER @ BASE AND 12' TALL

GROUND COVER

SYMBOLPLANT TYPE

BEDDING MU 1,392 MULCHWOOD CHIP

LANDSCAPE
PLAN

C1.6
SHEET NUMBER:

PROJECT NUMBER:

REVISION:

PAGE TITLE:

SHEET ISSUE DATE:

BR
YA

NT
, A

RK
AN

SA
S

PH
IL

LI
P 

LE
W

IS
 E

NG
IN

EE
RI

NG
, I

NC
.

St
ru

ct
ur

al
 +

 C
iv

il 
Co

ns
ul

ta
nt

s

23
62

0 
In

te
rs

ta
te

 3
0 

| 
Br

ya
nt

, A
rk

an
sa

s
PH

: 5
01

-3
50

-9
84

0

0 20'

1" = 20'-0"

LANDSCAPE PLAN SCALE  1" = 20'

A. THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE HELD SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR DAMAGES
     OCCURRING TO ANY PROPERTY DURING THE CONSTRUCTION OF THIS
     PROJECT. SAID CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE ALL NECESSARY
     PRECAUTIONS TO PREVENT PROPERTY DAMAGE.

B. IN ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES,
     THE CONTRACTOR WILL SOLELY AND COMPLETELY BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
     CONDITIONS OF THE JOB SITE, INCLUDING SAFETY WORK. THIS REQUIREMENT
     WILL APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND WILL NOT BE LIMITED TO NORMAL WORKING
     HOURS.

     THE DUTY OF BRYANT   TO CONDUCT CONSTRUCTION
     INSPECTION REVIEWS OF THE CONTRACTOR'S PERFORMANCE IS NOT
     AN INSPECTION OR REVIEW OF THE ADEQUACY OF THE CONTRACTOR'S
     SAFETY MEASURES IN, ON, OR NEAR THE CONSTRUCTION SITE.

C. ALL WATER AND SEWER IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN
     ACCORDANCE WITH THE LATEST REVISION TO THE CITY OF BRYANT'S

WATER AND WASTEWATER (SANITARY SEWER) STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS.

D. THE CONTRACTOR IS SPECIFICALLY CAUTIONED THAT THE LOCATION
     AND/OR ELEVATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THESE PLANS IS
    BASED ON RECORDS OF THE VARIOUS UTILITY COMPANIES AND, WHERE
     POSSIBLE, MEASUREMENTS TAKEN IN THE FIELD. THE INFORMATION IS NOT
     TO BE RELIED ON AS BEING EXACT OR COMPLETE. THE CONTRACTOR MUST
     CALL THE APPROPRIATE UTILITY COMPANY AT LEAST 48 HOURS BEFORE
     ANY EXCAVATION TO REQUEST EXACT FIELD LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES.
    IT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO LOCATE ALL
     EXISTING UTILITIES WHICH CONFLICT WITH PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS
    SHOWN ON THE PLAN.

E. CONTRACTOR IS TO REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF ALL DEBRIS, RUBBISH, AND
     OTHER MATERIALS RESULTING FROM PREVIOUS AND CURRENT DEMOLITION
     OPERATIONS. DISPOSAL WILL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL LOCAL, STATE
     AND/OR FEDERAL REGULATIONS GOVERNING SUCH OPERATIONS.

F. PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF ANY UTILITIES, THE CONTRACTOR IS TO
     EXCAVATE, VERIFY AND CALCULATE ALL CROSSINGS AND INFORM ANY AND
     ALL UTILITIES OF ANY CONFLICTS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

G. CONSTRUCTION SHALL NOT START ON ANY WATER UTILITY TIE-INS UNTIL
     APPROVAL IS GIVEN BY BRYANT WATER. SAID CONTRACTOR
     SHALL NOT OPERATE ANY VALVE, HYDRANT, OR WATER UTILITY APPURTENANCE
     NOR SHALL HE ATTACH TO OR TAP ANY WATER UTILITY MAIN WITHOUT
     APPROVAL. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BEAR THE COST AND CONSEQUENCE OF
     ANY DISRUPTION OF UTILITY OPERATION CAUSED BY CONSTRUCTION.

H. FIBER OPTIC CABLE ON AND/OR ADJACENT TO THIS SITE WERE NOT LOCATED
     BY THE SURVEY AND ARE NOT SHOWN. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE
     CONTRACTOR TO LOCATE ANY FIBER OPTIC CABLES ASSOCIATED WITH THIS
     SITE AND TAKE ALL NECESSARY AND REQUIRED PRECAUTIONS TO PROTECT
     ANY EXISTING FIBER OPTIC CABLES. CONTRACTORS SHALL COORDINATE ALL
     EFFORTS WITH OWNER OF FIBER OPTIC CABLES OR THEIR DESIGNATED
     REPRESENTATIVE.

J. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR CONTACTING "ONECALL" SERVICE
    TO MARK ALL UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY DEMOLITION, EARTHWORK, OR UTILITY
     WORK ON THIS SITE.

GENERAL CONSTRUCTION NOTES

ENGINEER

L

TS EAT OF

ARKANSAS

REGISTERED
PROFESSIONAL

No. 9540PHIL
A.LI P EWIS

JULY 20, 2022

A
B

B
Y

 R
O

A
D

D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T

1. ALL LANDSCAPED AREAS OF THE SITE SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED WITH AN AUTOMATIC SPRINKLER IRRIGATION SYSTEM AS
PART OF THE LANDSCAPING SUBCONTRACT.

2. GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE SCHEDULE 40 PVC SLEEVING 4" OR 6" UNDER ALL DRIVES AND PAVED AREAS FOR IRRIGATION
SLEEVING SHALL BE BURIED A MINIMUM OF 18" BELOW GRADE AND THE ENDS OF THE SLEEVES CLEARLY MARKED BY THE
GENERAL CONTRACTOR AND SHALL EXTEND OUT A MINIMUM OF 18" PAST ANY CURB OR PAVING.

3. PROVIDE 3" DEPTH OF MULCH IN ALL LANDSCAPED ISLANDS AND BEDS LOCATED ALONG THE BUILDING.
4. PROVIDE 3" DEPTH OF MULCH AND METAL EDGING FOR LANDSCAPE NOT ADJACENT TO THE BUILDING.
5. LANDSCAPED AREAS TO BE AMENDED WITH 4" OF TOPSOIL, SCARIFY SOIL 3" PRIOR TO APPLICATION. ALL TOP SOIL SHALL

BE PLACED IN COORDINATION WITH GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLANS TO ENSURE THAT THE GRADING AND DRAINAGE DESIGN FOR THE
SITE IS MAINTAINED AFTER BEING SODDED OR SEEDED. EXISTING SOIL FROM THE SITE CAN BE STOCK PILED AND REUSED AS LONG AS
IT IS OF QUALITY THAT ENCOURAGES ADEQUATE GROWTH OF PLANTING MATERIAL. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY SOIL
TESTING THAT MAY BE REQUIRED.

6. ALL DISTRUBED AREAS ARE TO BE SODDED OR SEEDED, FERTILIZED, AND WATERED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
392

AutoCAD SHX Text
393

AutoCAD SHX Text
394

AutoCAD SHX Text
395

AutoCAD SHX Text
396

AutoCAD SHX Text
396

AutoCAD SHX Text
396

AutoCAD SHX Text
397

AutoCAD SHX Text
397

AutoCAD SHX Text
398

AutoCAD SHX Text
398

AutoCAD SHX Text
398

AutoCAD SHX Text
399

AutoCAD SHX Text
399

AutoCAD SHX Text
399

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
401

AutoCAD SHX Text
401

AutoCAD SHX Text
401

AutoCAD SHX Text
402

AutoCAD SHX Text
402

AutoCAD SHX Text
402

AutoCAD SHX Text
403

AutoCAD SHX Text
403

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
405

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROKEN ASPHALT AND GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL 18" RCP=397.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL 18" RCP=395.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
HWY # 183  (N REYNOLDS ROAD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EVANS LOOP ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
N46%%17603'20"W  77.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N52%%17625'45"E  245.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S31%%17627'09"E  154.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S52%%17656'53"W  200.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N50%%17624'28"W  77.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
405

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
XBD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
405

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
XBD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 1/2" REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'X2' OPENING WEST SIDE FL=391.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP INLET=402.12' FL OUT WEST=398.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND REBAR/CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ArDOT ALUM R/W MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 1/2" REBAR/CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT&T CABLE BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND MAG NAIL N: 2020385.94 E: 1163464.99 ELEV=397.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND MAG NAIL N: 2020321.35 E: 1163388.95 ELEV=401.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH RIM ELEV=401.52' FL OUT=393.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL 18" RCP=398.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL 18" RCP=399.89'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL 15" RCP=395.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP INLET=403.10' FL OUT EAST=398.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP INLET=404.80' FL OUT EAST=397.50'(ESTIMATED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHILLIP LEWIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 566



DETENTION

BASIN NEW BUILDING
1 STORY

(7,500 SQ. FT.)
FF: 398.75'

CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE
W/ DESIGNATED SIGN @ ROAD

PROVIDE SITE SWPPP NOTICE
& RAIN GAUGE

PROVIDE A DESIGNATED
CONCRETE WASHOUT

INSTALL HAY BALES OR
STORM WATTLES FOR
SEDIMENT FILTRATIONS
ALONG DRAINAGE DITCH

INSTALL HAY BALES OR
STORM WATTLES FOR
SEDIMENT FILTRATIONS
ALONG DRAINAGE DITCH

50'-0" LONG x 25'-0" WIDE x 6" THICK
2" - 3" DIAMETER STONESPAVED SURFACE

COMPACTED
SUBGRADE

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC
UNDER STONE

NEW CONSTRUCTION

50'-0"
2" - 3" DIAMETER CLEAN STONE

CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

25
'-0

"

SILT FENCE

NOTES AND SPECIFICATIONS:WOVEN WIRE FENCE
MAX 14 1/52" GA.
MAX 6" MESH SPACING

FILTER FABRIC ATTACHED
TO WOVEN WIRE ON
UPSTREAM SIDE OF FENCE

RUNOFF

EMBED MIN. 10" OF FILTER
FABRIC INSIDE 6" WIDE x
8" DEEP TRENCH. BACKFILL
WITH NATIVE SOIL

NOT TO SCALE

3'
-0

"
1'

-6
" M

IN

1. POSTS SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 36 INCHES CONSTRUCTED OF EITHER OF
    THE FOLLOWING MATERIALS: STEEL "T" OR "U" TYPE, OR 2" x 2" HARDWOOD.
2. WOVEN WIRE USED AS ADDITIONAL FENCE SUPPORT SHALL BE MINIMUM 14.5
    GA. WITH 6" MAXIMUM SPACING.
3. WOVEN WIRE SHALL BE PLACED ALONG THE UPHILL SIDE OF THE FENCE AND
    FASTENED WITH WIRE TIES OR 1" STAPLES ALONG THE UPHILL SIDE OF THE
    POSTS.
4. FILTER FABRIC SHALL BE FASTENED TO WOVEN WIRE ACCORDING TO
    MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATION, OR WITH TIES EVERY 24" AT THE TOP
    AND MID-SECTIONS.
5. WHERE TWO PIECES OF FILTER FABRIC ADJOIN EACH OTHER THEY SHALL BE
    OVERLAPPED BY 6 INCHES AND FOLDED TOGETHER.
6. WHERE TWO POSTS MEET TO JOIN FENCE SECTIONS, THE TOPS OF THE
    POSTS SHALL BE SECURED TOGETHER WITH WIRE.
7. THE FENCE SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED ALONG THE CONTOUR AS MUCH AS
    POSSIBLE.
8. ENDS OF FENCES SHALL BE EXTENDED UP THE SLOPE TO PRVENT RUNOFF
    FROM MIGRATING AROUND THE END OF THE FENCE.
9. INSPECTION OF THE FENCE SHALL BE PERFORMED WEEKLY, OR
    IMMEDIATELY AFTER A RAIN EVENT, OR WHEN BULGES APPEAR IN THE FENCE.
    ACCUMALTED SILT SHALL NOT BE ALLOWED TO EXCEED HALF THE HEIGHT OF
    THE FABRIC. REPAIR AND OR REPLACMENT OF DAMAGED FENCE SHALL BE
    COMPLETED PROMPTLY.
10. ACCUMULATED SILT SHALL BE REMOVED AND DISPOSED OF IN AN APPROVED
    SITE IN SUCH A MANNER THAT IT WILL NOT CONTRIBUTE TO OFF-SITE
    SILTATION.
11. ALL FENCING SHALL BE REMOVED WITH THE CONSTRUCTION SITE IS FULLY
    STABLIZED SO AS TO NOT IMPEDE STORM FLOW OR DRAINAGE.
12. PRE-FRABRICATED UNITS DO NOT REQUIRE THE USE OF WOVEN WIRE
    FENCE.

CONCRETE WASHOUT

8"

2"

STAPLES (2 PER
BALE)

STRAW BALE

10 MIL PLASTIC LINING

NATIVE MATERIAL
(OPTIONAL)

WOOD OR METAL
STAKES
(2 PER BALE)

NOT TO SCALE

10 MIL PLASTIC LINING
STRAW BALE
(TYPICAL)

1.12" DIA
STEEL WIRE

5'-0" MINIMUM

VA
R

IE
S

NOT TO SCALE

SECTION B-B

B B

STAPLE DETAIL

BINDER WIRE

NOT TO SCALE

STORMWATER
POLLUTION

PERVENTION
PLAN

C1.7

JULY 20, 2022

SHEET NUMBER:

PROJECT NUMBER:

REVISION:

PAGE TITLE:

SHEET ISSUE DATE:

BR
YA

NT
, A

RK
AN

SA
S

PH
IL

LI
P 

LE
W

IS
 E

NG
IN

EE
RI

NG
, I

NC
.

St
ru

ct
ur

al
 +

 C
iv

il 
Co

ns
ul

ta
nt

s

23
62

0 
In

te
rs

ta
te

 3
0 

| 
Br

ya
nt

, A
rk

an
sa

s
PH

: 5
01

-3
50

-9
84

0

0 20'

1" = 20'-0"

A. THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE HELD SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR DAMAGES
     OCCURRING TO ANY PROPERTY DURING THE CONSTRUCTION OF THIS
     PROJECT. SAID CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE ALL NECESSARY
     PRECAUTIONS TO PREVENT PROPERTY DAMAGE.

B. IN ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES,
     THE CONTRACTOR WILL SOLELY AND COMPLETELY BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
     CONDITIONS OF THE JOB SITE, INCLUDING SAFETY WORK. THIS REQUIREMENT
     WILL APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND WILL NOT BE LIMITED TO NORMAL WORKING
     HOURS.

     THE DUTY OF BRYANT   TO CONDUCT CONSTRUCTION
     INSPECTION REVIEWS OF THE CONTRACTOR'S PERFORMANCE IS NOT
     AN INSPECTION OR REVIEW OF THE ADEQUACY OF THE CONTRACTOR'S
     SAFETY MEASURES IN, ON, OR NEAR THE CONSTRUCTION SITE.

C. ALL WATER AND SEWER IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN
     ACCORDANCE WITH THE LATEST REVISION TO THE CITY OF BRYANT'S

WATER AND WASTEWATER (SANITARY SEWER) STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS.

D. THE CONTRACTOR IS SPECIFICALLY CAUTIONED THAT THE LOCATION
     AND/OR ELEVATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THESE PLANS IS
    BASED ON RECORDS OF THE VARIOUS UTILITY COMPANIES AND, WHERE
     POSSIBLE, MEASUREMENTS TAKEN IN THE FIELD. THE INFORMATION IS NOT
     TO BE RELIED ON AS BEING EXACT OR COMPLETE. THE CONTRACTOR MUST
     CALL THE APPROPRIATE UTILITY COMPANY AT LEAST 48 HOURS BEFORE
     ANY EXCAVATION TO REQUEST EXACT FIELD LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES.
    IT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO LOCATE ALL
     EXISTING UTILITIES WHICH CONFLICT WITH PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS
    SHOWN ON THE PLAN.

E. CONTRACTOR IS TO REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF ALL DEBRIS, RUBBISH, AND
     OTHER MATERIALS RESULTING FROM PREVIOUS AND CURRENT DEMOLITION
     OPERATIONS. DISPOSAL WILL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL LOCAL, STATE
     AND/OR FEDERAL REGULATIONS GOVERNING SUCH OPERATIONS.

F. PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF ANY UTILITIES, THE CONTRACTOR IS TO
     EXCAVATE, VERIFY AND CALCULATE ALL CROSSINGS AND INFORM ANY AND
     ALL UTILITIES OF ANY CONFLICTS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

G. CONSTRUCTION SHALL NOT START ON ANY WATER UTILITY TIE-INS UNTIL
     APPROVAL IS GIVEN BY BRYANT WATER. SAID CONTRACTOR
     SHALL NOT OPERATE ANY VALVE, HYDRANT, OR WATER UTILITY APPURTENANCE
     NOR SHALL HE ATTACH TO OR TAP ANY WATER UTILITY MAIN WITHOUT
     APPROVAL. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BEAR THE COST AND CONSEQUENCE OF
     ANY DISRUPTION OF UTILITY OPERATION CAUSED BY CONSTRUCTION.

H. FIBER OPTIC CABLE ON AND/OR ADJACENT TO THIS SITE WERE NOT LOCATED
     BY THE SURVEY AND ARE NOT SHOWN. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE
     CONTRACTOR TO LOCATE ANY FIBER OPTIC CABLES ASSOCIATED WITH THIS
     SITE AND TAKE ALL NECESSARY AND REQUIRED PRECAUTIONS TO PROTECT
     ANY EXISTING FIBER OPTIC CABLES. CONTRACTORS SHALL COORDINATE ALL
     EFFORTS WITH OWNER OF FIBER OPTIC CABLES OR THEIR DESIGNATED
     REPRESENTATIVE.

J. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR CONTACTING "ONECALL" SERVICE
    TO MARK ALL UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY DEMOLITION, EARTHWORK, OR UTILITY
     WORK ON THIS SITE.

GENERAL CONSTRUCTION NOTES

ENGINEER

L

TS EAT OF

ARKANSAS

REGISTERED
PROFESSIONAL

No. 9540PHIL
A.LI P EWIS

EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN SCALE  1" = 20"

1. TEMPORARY STABILIZATION PRACTICES WILL NOT BE REQUIRED. WORK WILL BE CONTINUOUS AND DISTURBED
AREA REVEGITATED IN A TIMELY MANNER. SEE SWPPP FOR SEEDING MIXES.

2. PERMANENT STABILIZATION OF ALL DISTURBED AREAS ARE TO BE SEEDED, FERTILIZED, WATERED AND COVERED WITH STRAW
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON PLANS TO BE HYDROSEEDED.

3. CONTRACTOR TO SHOW CONCRETE WASH OUT SUMP, ENTRANCE/EXIT PAD AND OTHER CONTROLS AS REQUIRED/NEEDED AS SWPPP
SITE MAP IS UPDATED THROUGHOUT THE DURATION OF THE PROJECT.

NOTES (GENERAL):
1. SEE EROSION CONTROL DETAILS IN SWPPP FOR EROSION CONTROL FACILITIES.
2. SEE SWPPP FOR INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE, INSPECTION, AND RECORD KEEPING REQUIREMENTS.
3. CONTRACTOR SHALL SHOW EROSION CONTROL MEASURE ON SITE MAP.
4. EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL STRUCTURES TO MEET SWPPP DETAILS - APPENDIX D
5. INSTALL ROCK DITCH, CHECK, OR SAND BAG CHECKS AS NECESSARY TO PREVENT SCOUR UNTIL

LANDSCAPING IS ESTABLISHED.
6. CONTRACTOR MUST PLACE SEDIMENT BASIN WITH SEDIMENT FENCE OUTLET FOR ANY SEDIMENT

CONTAMINATED DEWATERING DISCHARGE.
7. FINAL SLOPE WILL BE SAME DIRECTION AS EXISTING SLOPE.

LEGEND
DISTURBED AREA

UNDISTURBED AREA

SEDIMENT FENCE WITH WIRE BACKING

DRAINAGE DIRECTION

A
B

B
Y

 R
O

A
D

D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
392

AutoCAD SHX Text
393

AutoCAD SHX Text
394

AutoCAD SHX Text
395

AutoCAD SHX Text
396

AutoCAD SHX Text
396

AutoCAD SHX Text
396

AutoCAD SHX Text
397

AutoCAD SHX Text
397

AutoCAD SHX Text
398

AutoCAD SHX Text
398

AutoCAD SHX Text
398

AutoCAD SHX Text
399

AutoCAD SHX Text
399

AutoCAD SHX Text
399

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
401

AutoCAD SHX Text
401

AutoCAD SHX Text
401

AutoCAD SHX Text
402

AutoCAD SHX Text
402

AutoCAD SHX Text
402

AutoCAD SHX Text
403

AutoCAD SHX Text
403

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
405

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROKEN ASPHALT AND GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL 18" RCP=397.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL 18" RCP=395.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
HWY # 183  (N REYNOLDS ROAD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EVANS LOOP ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
N46%%17603'20"W  77.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N52%%17625'45"E  245.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S31%%17627'09"E  154.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S52%%17656'53"W  200.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N50%%17624'28"W  77.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
405

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
XBD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
405

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
XBD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 1/2" REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'X2' OPENING WEST SIDE FL=391.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP INLET=402.12' FL OUT WEST=398.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND REBAR/CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ArDOT ALUM R/W MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 1/2" REBAR/CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT&T CABLE BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND MAG NAIL N: 2020385.94 E: 1163464.99 ELEV=397.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND MAG NAIL N: 2020321.35 E: 1163388.95 ELEV=401.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH RIM ELEV=401.52' FL OUT=393.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL 18" RCP=398.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL 18" RCP=399.89'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL 15" RCP=395.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP INLET=403.10' FL OUT EAST=398.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP INLET=404.80' FL OUT EAST=397.50'(ESTIMATED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHILLIP LEWIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 566





METAL ROOF W/ 5'
SOUTH OVERHANG
AND 2'  OVERHANGS
ELSEWHERE

PARAPET WALL EIFS
BRICK OR STONE
VENEER W/ SILL

GUTTER &
DOWNSPOUT SYSTEM

A3.0
2

A3.0
1

10'-4"

20'-0" 14'-0"

1/2
12

PARAPET WALL E.I.F.S.
CONTROL
JOINTS

METAL ROOF W/ 5'
SOUTH OVERHANG
AND 2'  OVERHANGS
ELSEWHERE

BRICK OR STONE
VENEER W/ SILL

SHEET #

PAGE #

OF

DATE:

SH
EE

T 
TIT

LE
:

PROJECT #

#
22

15

EL
EV

AT
IO

NS

A 
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y 
SI

TE
 P

LA
N 

FO
R:

AB
BY

 R
O

AD

BR
YA

NT
,

AR
KA

NS
AS

2215

5/31/2022

A 2.0
REV. 07/20/2022

COPYRIGHT, TBA

LI
TT

LE
 R

O
CK

,

te
rr
y

b
u
rr
u
s
s

119
12

 K
AN

IS
 R

O
AD

, S
UI

TE
 F

-8

A
 r

 c
 h

 i 
t e

 c
 t

(O
FF

IC
E)

 5
0

1-
37

6-
36

76

AR
KA

NS
AS

,  
72

21
1

P
L

A
N

N
IN

G
a

n
d

 I
N

T
E

R
IO

R
S

D
E

S
IG

N

(F
AX

) 
50

1-
37

6-
37

66

tb
ad

es
ign

pla
nn

ing
@

sb
cg

lob
al.

ne
t

NORTH ELEVATION SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

EAST ELEVATION SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"



20'-0"

METAL ROOF W/ 5'
SOUTH OVERHANG
AND 2'  OVERHANGS
ELSEWHERE

PARAPET WALL E.I.F.S.

FLAT METAL CANOPY

BRICK OR STONE
VENEER W/ SILL

A3.0
2

A3.0
1

CONTROL JOINTS

10'-4"

20'-0"14'-0"

1/2
12

PARAPET WALLE.I.F.S.
BRICK OR STONE
VENEER W/ SILL

METAL ROOF W/ 5'
SOUTH OVERHANG

AND 2'  OVERHANGS
ELSEWHERE

SHEET #

PAGE #

OF

DATE:

SH
EE

T 
TIT

LE
:

PROJECT #

#
22

15

EL
EV

AT
IO

NS

A 
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y 
SI

TE
 P

LA
N 

FO
R:

AB
BY

 R
O

AD

BR
YA

NT
,

AR
KA

NS
AS

2215

6/1/2022

A 2.1
REV. 07/20/2022

COPYRIGHT, TBA

LI
TT

LE
 R

O
CK

,

te
rr
y

b
u
rr
u
s
s

119
12

 K
AN

IS
 R

O
AD

, S
UI

TE
 F

-8

A
 r

 c
 h

 i 
t e

 c
 t

(O
FF

IC
E)

 5
0

1-
37

6-
36

76

AR
KA

NS
AS

,  
72

21
1

P
L

A
N

N
IN

G
a

n
d

 I
N

T
E

R
IO

R
S

D
E

S
IG

N

(F
AX

) 
50

1-
37

6-
37

66

tb
ad

es
ign

pla
nn

ing
@

sb
cg

lob
al.

ne
t

SOUTH ELEVATION SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

WEST ELEVATION SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"



Stone Luxary Living Lift Station
Sewage Lift Station
Lift Station Capacity

Pump Design Flowrate 75 gpm Per Holloway As-builts

Estimate Average Flowrate

# of Sewer Customers = 54
Equivalent Population = 135 People

Estimated Average Flow = 13500 gpd
Estimated Average Flow = 9.38 gpm

Calculated Peaking Factor = 4.21 gpm
Peak Flow = 39.43 gpm

I & I allowance 0 gpm
Design Flowrate = 39.43

Say Average Flowrate = 10 gpm
Say Design Flowrate = 75 gpm

Average Flowrate = 10.00 gpm

Wetwell Diameter = 6 feet
Pump On Level = 338.4 feet
Pump Off Level = 336.85 feet

Volume to Pump Start = 328 gallons
Filling Time for Average Flow = 32.79 min

Calculate Min Pump Cycle Time - Tmin

P = 75 gpm (Pump Design Flowrate)

Minimum cycle time will be reached when sewage flow rate is half of the pumping rate.

Tmin = 2V/P
V = 328 gallons (Volume to Pump Start)

Tmin = 8.74 minutes

Alternating Pumps are used, so Tmin per pump = 2* Tmin

Tmin per Pump = 17.49 minutes



STONE LUXURY LIVING 
DRAINAGE CALCULATIONS – SUMMARY 

7/20/2022 

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT 

Stone Luxury Living is an approximately 7.74 Acre development located in the City of Bryant, Arkansas 

south of Hwy.5/N old Stagecoach road. There is one large drainage basin on the site.  

Stormwater Calculations were prepared with the intent to comply with the City of Bryant’s Drainage 
Code. The primary intent of this analysis is to produce a drainage system adequately sized to convey 

post development runoff while attenuating post development discharge levels equal to or less than pre 

development flows. 

Hydraulic calculations were made using the Rational Method. Design frequencies were analyzed for 2, 5, 

10, 25, 50, and 100 year return periods. 

These calculations are divided into the following sections: 

Summary of Drainage Basins 

Summary of Inlets 

Summary of Pipes 

Storage Summary 

Appendices 

Exhibit A – Pre-Development Drainage Basins 

Exhibit B – Post-Development Drainage Basins 

  



STONE LUXURY LIVING 
DRAINAGE CALCULATIONS – SUMMARY 

7/20/2022 

SUMMARY OF DRAINAGE BASINS 

PRE-DEVELOPMENT CONDITIONS 

 The entire area for pre-existing drainage area of the site drains to a ditch to the southwest. This site has 

concrete paved roads and mobile homes.  

POST-DEVELOPMENT CONDITIONS 

This site is being developed into duplex houses. Slopes range from 1% to4%.  Post-developed runoff 

coefficient is lower than pre-developed runoff coefficient.   

SUMMARY OF INLETS 

On the drainage plan you will see labels for all of the inlets for these calculations.  The flows shown are 

for the 25-year return storm. The distance from the face of the curb to the center of the street is 15 

feet.  

SUMMARY OF PIPES 

All pipes used in this project are HDPE and RCP.  Therefore, a manning’s of 0.012 was used on all pipes in 

the analysis.   

STORAGE SUMMARY 

Storage is not required. 



EX. ATT BOX

EX. ATT BOX

EX. SINGLE

FAMILY HOME

FF= 363.61'

EX.
BUILDING

EX. BUILDING

EX. PUMP STATION
CONTROL BOX

EX. PUMP STATION

EX. MAILBOX
HWY. 5

(ASPHALT)

B
IV

E
N

S
 L

O
O

P
(C

O
N

C
R

E
TE

)

B
IV

E
N

S
 L

O
O

P
(C

O
N

C
R

E
TE

)

BIVENS LOOP
(CONCRETE)

BIVENS LOOP
(CONCRETE)

S25°06'56"E  90.04' (M
)

S25°00'46"E  89.69' (R
)

S
1°

22
'5

9"
W

  1
48

.7
1'

 (
M

)
S

0°
58

'3
3"

W
  1

50
.5

6'
 (

R
)

S
2°

00
'2

4"
W

  7
57

.1
5'

 (
M

)

N88°58'06"W  484.20' (M)

N
3°

14
'2

1"
E

  2
83

.7
7'

 (
M

)

S88°52'40"E  162.83' (M)

N
2°

31
'3

2"
E

  5
75

.2
1'

 (
M

)

N65°14'19"E  206.50' (M
)

N66°22'14"E  92.03' (M
)

1.0

 2, 2022

22070

S
TO

N
E

 L
U

X
U

R
Y

 L
IV

IN
G

B
R

Y
A

N
T,

 A
R

K
A

N
S

A
S

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss
GN

E gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

38
25

 M
t C

arm
el 

Rd

Ph
 (5

01
) 4

08
-4

65
0

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6

Be
nto

n, 
AR

 72
01

8

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

PR
OPM

BA

PRE DEVELOPMENT BASIN
C=0.75
I=6.50 IN/HR
A=7.74 AC
Q100=37.52 CFS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Projects\2022 Projects\22070 Stone Luxury Living Manufactured Park CCI Rezone Elaine Cordelia Enterprises Inc 9318 Hwy 5\Drawings\DWGs\Design\22070 Stone Luxury Living - Drainage Basin.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



BM-MB4 AV
N 2031383.94
E 1175562.07
ELEV 348.41'

EX
. A

TT
 B

OX

EX
. A

TT
 B

OX

E
X.

 S
IN

G
LE

FA
M

IL
Y 

H
O

M
E

FF
=

 3
63

.6
1'

EX
.

BUIL
DIN

G

EX
. B

UIL
DIN

G

EX
. P

UM
P 

STA
TI

ON

CONTR
OL 

BOX

EX
. P

UM
P 

STA
TI

ON

EX
. M

AI
LB

OX

BM-MB1 AV
N 2032180.27
E 1175622.38
ELEV 364.27'

BM-MB2 AV
N 2031964.21
E 1175589.10
ELEV 360.33'

BM-MB3 AV
N 2031704.22
E 1175580.86
ELEV 353.56'

BM-MB5 AV
N 2031391.36
E 1175761.31
ELEV 344.45'

BM-MB6
N 2031980.08
E 1175764.19
ELEV 356.97'

OPEN GRATE
=341.32'

OPEN GRATE
=341.37'

OPEN GRATE
=341.44'

BM-MB7
N 2031606.53
E 1175738.59
ELEV 348.53'

BM-MB8
N 2032144.29
E 1175736.80
ELEV 361.51'

FND 5/8" REBAR 128

FND 5/8" REBAR 128

FN
D N

AI
L

FND 2" GALV PIPE

FND 1" PIPE/FX/NS-E

FND 1/2" REBAR

FND 5/8" REBAR

FND 3/4" PIPE

FND 1" PIPE

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss
GN

E gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

38
25

 M
t C

arm
el 

Rd

Ph
 (5

01
) 4

08
-4

65
0

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6

Be
nto

n, 
AR

 72
01

8

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

22070

JUNE 2022

ST
ON

E L
UX

UR
Y L

IVI
NG

PL
AN

NE
D U

NI
T D

EV
EL

OP
ME

NT
CIT

Y O
F B

RY
AN

T
SA

LIN
E C

OU
NT

Y, 
AR

KA
NS

AS

2.0

PO
E E OPMEN

BA N

PRE
M

NAR

POST DEVELOPMENT BASIN
C=0.66
I=7.20 IN/HR
A=7.74 AC
Q100=36.79 CFS

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Projects\2022 Projects\22070 Stone Luxury Living Manufactured Park CCI Rezone Elaine Cordelia Enterprises Inc 9318 Hwy 5\Drawings\DWGs\Design\22070 Stone Luxury Living 9318 Hwy 5 Bivens Loop Design R2-Drainage Design.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY



Stormwater Calcs - Stone Luxury Living Manufactured Park

Using Rational Method

Pre-development

Calculated Tc values - Drainage Basin 1

Tc = 56 * L^.6 * n^.6 seconds

i^.4 * S^.3

L1 = 100 feet L1 = 185 feet L1 = 100 feet L1 = 575 feet

n1 = 0.15 Sheet Flow n1 = 0.03 Grass, Natural Str n1 = 0.013 Concrete n1 = 0.03 Grass, Natural Streams More Stones & Weeds

S1 = 0.02 ft/ft S1 = 0.03 ft/ft S1 = 0.03 ft/ft S1 = 0.03 ft/ft

Iassumed = 5.30 inches Iassumed = 5.30 inches Iassumed = 5.30 inches Iassumed = 5.30 inches

Tccalculated 472 seconds Tccalculated 230 seconds Tccalculated 96 seconds Tccalculated 454 seconds

Tccalculated 7.86 minutes Tccalculated 3.84 minutes Tccalculated 1.61 minutes Tccalculated 7.57 minutes

Tc = 20.88 minutes Tc for 25-yr Storm from Exhibit 400-1 of Bryant Drainage Manual

I = 5.30 inches i for 25-yr Storm from Exhibit 400-1 of Bryant Drainage Manual

Use Tc = 21.00 minutes I100 = 6.5 Inches I10 = 4.8 Inches

I50 = 5.9 Inches I5 = 4.3 Inches

I25 = 5.30 Inches I2 = 3.6 Inches



Stormwater Calcs - Stone Luxury Living Manufactured Park

Using Rational Method

Post-development

Calculated Tc values - Drainage Basin 1

Tc = 56 * L^.6 * n^.6 seconds Tc =56 * L^.6 * n^.6 seconds

i^.4 * S^.3 i^.4 * S^.3

L1 = 100 feet L1 = 710 feet L1 = 140 feet

n1 = 0.15 Sheet Flow n1 = 0.013 Asphalt n1 = 0.013 Culvert

S1 = 0.02 ft/ft S1 = 0.025 ft/ft S1 = 0.016 ft/ft

Iassumed = 6.00 inches Iassumed = 6.00 inches Iassumed = 6.00 inches

Tccalculated 449 seconds Tccalculated 314 seconds Tccalculated 135 seconds

Tccalculated 7.48 minutes Tccalculated 5.23 minutes Tccalculated 2.26 minutes

Tc = 14.97 minutes Tc for 25-yr Storm from Exhibit 400-1 of Bryant Drainage Manual

I = 6.00 inches i for 25-yr Storm from Exhibit 400-1 of Bryant Drainage Manual

Use Tc = 15.00 minutes I100 = 7.2 Inches I10 = 5.4 Inches

I50 = 6.6 Inches I5 = 4.8 Inches

I25 = 6.0 Inches I2 = 4.1 Inches



Stormwater Calcs - Stone Luxury Living Manufactured Park

using Rational Method

Pre-development

Calculated C values - Drainage Basin 1

Area C100 C50 C25 C10 C5 C2

(C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)

Gravel 0.04 0.65 0.55 0.5 0.35 0.3 0.25

Greenspace 3.59 0.49 0.45 0.42 0.38 0.36 0.33 Pasture/Range, Average, 2-7%

Roof 1.94 0.97 0.92 0.88 0.83 0.8 0.75 Mobile Home/Roof

Concrete 2.17 0.97 0.92 0.88 0.83 0.8 0.75 Concrete/Roof

Total Area = 7.74 0.75 0.70 0.66 0.62 0.59 0.55



Stormwater Calcs - Stone Luxury Living Manufactured Park

using Rational Method

Post-development

Calculated C values - Drainage Basin 1

Area C100 C50 C25 C10 C5 C2

(C values taken from Table 400-2 of City of Bryant Drainage Manual)

Sidewalk and Parking Area 1.13 0.97 0.92 0.88 0.83 0.8 0.75 Concrete

Roof 1.31 0.7 0.65 0.6 0.5 0.45 0.4 Roof

Green Space 3.96 0.46 0.42 0.39 0.35 0.32 0.29 Grass-Good Condition, Average 2-7%

Road 1.34 0.95 0.9 0.86 0.81 0.77 0.73 Asphalt

Total Area = 7.74 0.66 0.62 0.58 0.53 0.49 0.45



Stormwater Calcs - Stone Luxury Living Manufactured Park

using Rational Method

Pre-development

 Drainage Basin 1

Q100 = 37.52 CFS Q50= 31.97 CFS Q25 = 27.27 CFS Q10 = 22.99 CFS Q5 = 19.75 CFS Q2 = 15.40 CFS

c = 0.75 c = 0.70 c = 0.66 c = 0.62 c = 0.59 c = 0.55

i= 6.50 in/hr i= 5.90 in/hr i= 5.30 in/hr i= 4.80 in/hr i= 4.30 in/hr i= 3.60 in/hr

A= 7.74 acres A= 7.74 acres A= 7.74 acres A= 7.74 acres A= 7.74 acres A= 7.74 acres

Post-development

Drainage Basin 1

Q100 = 36.79 CFS Q50= 31.43 CFS Q25 = 26.87 CFS Q10 = 21.96 CFS Q5 = 18.21 CFS Q2 = 14.35 CFS

c = 0.66 c = 0.62 c = 0.58 c = 0.53 c = 0.49 c = 0.45

i= 7.20 in/hr i= 6.60 in/hr i= 6.00 in/hr i= 5.40 in/hr i= 4.80 in/hr i= 4.10 in/hr

A= 7.74 acres A= 7.74 acres A= 7.74 acres A= 7.74 acres A= 7.74 acres A= 7.74 acres



Stormwater Calcs - Stone Luxury Living Manufactured Park

Existing Culverts Capacity

OUTLET CULVERT

Pipe From To Design Flow (cfs): Slope (ft/ft): Diameter (inches) No. Pipes Manning's Area Full (sf) Wetted Perimeter Full (ft) Hydraulic Radius Full (ft) Flow Capacity (cfs)

16" HDPE North South 0.0106 16 1 0.012 1.40 4.189 0.333333333 8.55

GRAVEL DRIVEWAY CULVERT

Pipe From To Design Flow (cfs): Slope (ft/ft): Diameter (inches) No. Pipes Manning's Area Full (sf) Wetted Perimeter Full (ft) Hydraulic Radius Full (ft) Flow Capacity (cfs)

18" CMP North South 0.0188 18 1 0.024 1.77 4.712 0.375 7.79
REVERSE GRADE

SHOBE ROAD 

Pipe From To Design Flow (cfs): Slope (ft/ft): Diameter (inches) No. Pipes Manning's Area Full (sf) Wetted Perimeter Full (ft) Hydraulic Radius Full (ft) Flow Capacity (cfs)

24" RCP WEST EAST 0.0389 24 1 0.012 3.14 6.283 0.5 48.34



Stormwater Calcs - Stone Luxury Living Manufactured Park

Existing Ditch Capacity

Mannings equation for ditch Last Section

n= 0.022 based on n for open channel earth with short grass, few weeds

Depth Bottom Top area rH slope Velocity Q

(ft) (ft) (ft) (ft^2) (ft/ft) (ft/s) (cfs)

1.18 0.00 6.60 3.89 0.52 1.250% 4.91 19.11

Mannings equation for ditch First Section

n= 0.022 based on n for open channel earth with short grass, few weeds

Depth Bottom Top area rH slope Velocity Q

(ft) (ft) (ft) (ft^2) (ft/ft) (ft/s) (cfs)

1.4 0.00 6.50 4.55 0.51 1.500% 5.32 24.21

Mannings equation for ditch Gravel Driveway Culvert

n= 0.022 based on n for open channel earth with short grass, few weeds

Depth Bottom Top area rH slope Velocity Q

(ft) (ft) (ft) (ft^2) (ft/ft) (ft/s) (cfs)

1.5 0.00 8.00 6.00 0.63 1.500% 6.11 36.67

Width

Width

Width



Stormwater Calcs - Stone Luxury Living Manufactured Park

Proposed Culverts

Pipe From To Design Flow (cfs): Slope (ft/ft): Diameter (inches) No. Pipes Manning's Area Full (sf) Wetted Perimeter Full (ft) Hydraulic Radius Full (ft) Flow Capacity (cfs) % Capacity

18" HDPE CI-12 CI-11 1.87 0.0100 18 1 0.012 1.77 4.712 0.375 11.38 16%

18" HDPE CI-11 CI-9 3.82 0.0220 18 1 0.012 1.77 4.712 0.375 16.88 23%

18" HDPE CI-10 CI-9 1.53 0.0100 18 1 0.012 1.77 4.712 0.375 11.38 13%

18" HDPE CI-9 CI-8 7.03 0.0170 18 1 0.012 1.77 4.712 0.375 14.84 47%

18" HDPE CI-8 CI-7 9.03 0.0110 18 1 0.012 1.77 4.712 0.375 11.94 76%

18" HDPE CI-7 CI-6 13.63 0.0190 18 1 0.012 1.77 4.712 0.375 15.69 87%

18" HDPE CI-1 CI-2 1.68 0.0100 18 1 0.012 1.77 4.712 0.375 11.38 15%

18" HDPE CI-2 CI-3 4.47 0.0250 18 1 0.012 1.77 4.712 0.375 17.99 25%

18" HDPE CI-4 CI-3 1.87 0.0100 18 1 0.012 1.77 4.712 0.375 11.38 16%

18" HDPE CI-3 CI-5 6.34 0.0120 18 1 0.012 1.77 4.712 0.375 12.47 51%

18" HDPE CI-5 CI-6 8.29 0.0150 18 1 0.012 1.77 4.712 0.375 13.94 59%

24" HDPE CI-6 JB-1 27.27 0.0130 24 1 0.012 3.14 6.283 0.5 27.94 98%

GRAVEL DRIVEWAY CULVERT

29"X18" RCAP NORTH SOUTH 27.27 0.0150 24 1 0.012 3.14 6.283 0.5 30.02 91%



BM-MB4 AV
N 2031383.94
E 1175562.07
ELEV 348.41'

EX
. A

TT
 B

OX

EX
. A

TT
 B

OX

E
X.

 S
IN

G
LE

FA
M

IL
Y 

H
O

M
E

FF
=

 3
63

.6
1'

EX
.

BUIL
DIN

G

EX
. B

UIL
DIN

G

EX
. P

UM
P 

STA
TI

ON

CONTR
OL 

BOX

EX
. P

UM
P 

STA
TI

ON

EX
. M

AI
LB

OX

BM-MB1 AV
N 2032180.27
E 1175622.38
ELEV 364.27'

BM-MB2 AV
N 2031964.21
E 1175589.10
ELEV 360.33'

BM-MB3 AV
N 2031704.22
E 1175580.86
ELEV 353.56'

BM-MB5 AV
N 2031391.36
E 1175761.31
ELEV 344.45'

BM-MB6
N 2031980.08
E 1175764.19
ELEV 356.97'

OPEN GRATE
=341.32'

OPEN GRATE
=341.37'

OPEN GRATE
=341.44'

BM-MB7
N 2031606.53
E 1175738.59
ELEV 348.53'

BM-MB8
N 2032144.29
E 1175736.80
ELEV 361.51'

FND 5/8" REBAR 128

FND 5/8" REBAR 128

FN
D N

AI
L

FND 2" GALV PIPE

FND 1" PIPE/FX/NS-E

FND 1/2" REBAR

FND 5/8" REBAR

FND 3/4" PIPE

FND 1" PIPE

CI-12 4'X4' ARDOT TYPE MO

CI-11 4'X4' ARDOT TYPE MO

CI-9 4'X4' ARDOT TYPE MO

CI-7 4'X4' ARDOT TYPE MO

CI-6 5'X5' ARDOT TYPE MO

JB-1 5'X5' ARDOT TYPE E W_9'' BACK OPENING

CI-1 4'X4' ARDOT TYPE MO

CI-2 4'X4' ARDOT TYPE MO

CI-3 4'X4' ARDOT TYPE MO

CI-5 4'X4' ARDOT TYPE MO

CI-10 4'X4' ARDOT TYPE MO

CI-4 4'X4' ARDOT TYPE MO

6+61

0+00

1+
00

2+00

3+00

4+
00

5+
00

6+
00

0+00

1+00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

5+
00

6+
00

6+56

CI-8 4'X4' ARDOT TYPE MO

GRADING & DRAINAGE NOTES:

1. NOTES ABOUT GRADING &
DRAINAGE

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss
GN

E gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

38
25

 M
t C

arm
el 

Rd

Ph
 (5

01
) 4

08
-4

65
0

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6

Be
nto

n, 
AR

 72
01

8

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

22070

JUNE 2022

ST
ON

E L
UX

UR
Y L

IVI
NG

PL
AN

NE
D U

NI
T D

EV
EL

OP
ME

NT
CIT

Y O
F B

RY
AN

T
SA

LIN
E C

OU
NT

Y, 
AR

KA
NS

AS

1.0

N E  BA N
MAP

PRE
M

NAR

SDMH-C1
C=0.53
I=7.20 IN/HR
A=0.44 AC
Q10=1.68 CFS

SDMH-C2
C=0.53
I=7.20 IN/HR
A=0.73 AC
Q10=2.79 CFS

SDMH-C4
C=0.53
I=7.20 IN/HR
A=0.49 AC
Q10=1.87 CFS

SDMH-C3
C=0.53
I=7.20 IN/HR
A=0.65 AC
Q10=2.48 CFS

SDMH-C5
C=0.53
I=7.20 IN/HR
A=0.51 AC
Q10=1.95 CFS

SDMH-C6
C=0.53
I=7.20 IN/HR
A=0.40 AC
Q10=1.53 CFS

SDMH-C7
C=0.53
I=7.20 IN/HR
A=0.73 AC
Q10=2.79 CFS

SDMH-C8
C=0.53
I=7.20 IN/HR
A=0.44 AC
Q10=1.68 CFS

SDMH-C9
C=0.53
I=7.20 IN/HR
A=0.45 AC
Q10=1.72 CFS

SDMH-C10
C=0.53
I=7.20 IN/HR
A=0.40 AC
Q10=1.53 CFS

SDMH-C12
C=0.53
I=7.20 IN/HR
A=0.49 AC
Q10=1.87 CFS

SDMH-C11
C=0.53
I=7.20 IN/HR
A=0.51 AC
Q10=1.95 CFS

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Projects\2022 Projects\22070 Stone Luxury Living Manufactured Park CCI Rezone Elaine Cordelia Enterprises Inc 9318 Hwy 5\Drawings\DWGs\Design\22070 Stone Luxury Living 9318 Hwy 5 Bivens Loop Design R2-Drainage Design.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY



Stormwater Calcs - Stone Luxury Living Manufactured Park

using Rational Method

 Post Development Flowrates

CI-1

Q10 = 1.68 CFS

c = 0.53

i= 7.20 in/hr

A= 0.44 acres

CI-2

Q10 = 2.79 CFS

c = 0.53

i= 7.20 in/hr

A= 0.73 acres



CI-3

Q10 = 2.48 CFS

c = 0.53

i= 7.20 in/hr

A= 0.65 acres

CI-4

Q10 = 1.07 CFS

c = 0.53

i= 7.20 in/hr

A= 0.28 acres

CI-5

Q10 = 2.52 CFS

c = 0.53

i= 7.20 in/hr

A= 0.66 acres

CI-6

Q10 = 1.72 CFS

c = 0.53

i= 7.20 in/hr

A= 0.45 acres

CI-7

Q10 = 2.79 CFS

c = 0.53

i= 7.20 in/hr

A= 0.73 acres



CI-8

Q10 = 1.68 CFS

c = 0.53

i= 7.20 in/hr

A= 0.44 acres

CI-9

Q10 = 1.72 CFS

c = 0.53

i= 7.20 in/hr

A= 0.45 acres

CI-10

Q10 = 1.53 CFS

c = 0.53

i= 7.20 in/hr

A= 0.40 acres

CI-11

Q10 = 1.95 CFS

c = 0.53

i= 7.20 in/hr

A= 0.51 acres

CI-12

Q10 = 1.87 CFS

c = 0.53

i= 7.20 in/hr

A= 0.49 acres



Stormwater Calcs - Stone Luxury Living Manufactured Park - CURB INLETS
10-YEAR STORM Weir

Q Q=3.0LY^1.5 Required Actual

Area # Area I C (cfs) Q (cfs) Y (ft) L (ft) L (ft)

CI-1 0.44 7.20 0.53 1.68 1.68 0.49 1.63 4 4' box

CI-2 0.73 7.20 0.53 2.79 2.79 0.49 2.71 4 4' box

CI-3 0.65 7.20 0.53 2.48 2.48 0.49 2.41 4 4' box

CI-4 0.49 7.20 0.53 1.87 1.87 0.49 1.82 4 4' box

CI-5 0.51 7.20 0.53 1.95 1.95 0.49 1.89 4 4' box

CI-6 0.40 7.20 0.53 1.53 1.53 0.49 1.48 4 4' box

CI-7 0.73 7.20 0.53 2.79 2.79 0.49 2.71 4 4' box

CI-8 0.44 7.20 0.53 1.68 1.68 0.49 1.63 4 4' box

CI-9 0.45 7.20 0.53 1.72 1.72 0.49 1.67 4 4' box

CI-10 0.40 7.20 0.53 1.53 1.53 0.49 1.48 4 4' box

CI-11 0.51 7.20 0.53 1.95 1.95 0.49 1.89 4 4' box

CI-12 0.49 7.20 0.53 1.87 1.87 0.49 1.82 4 5' box



 VICINITY MAP - BRYANT, AR

PROPERTY
LOCATION:

M
ID

LA
N

D
 R

D

STONE LUXURY LIVING
CITY OF BRYANT

SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS
Prepared by:GarNat Engineering, LLC

Designing our client's success
www.garnatengineering.com

P.O. Box 116               3825 Mt Carmel Road
Benton, AR 72018                      Bryant, AR 72022
Ph (501) 408-4650                     Fx (888) 900-3068

N
 S

H
O

BE
 R

D

N
AT

AL
IE

 D
R LINCOLN AVE

I-30 WESTBOUND

HWY 5 N / STAGECOACH RD

DRAWING INDEX:

V1.0 PRELIMINARY PLAT

V2.0 BOUNDARY SURVEY

C1.0 SITE PLAN

C2.0 UTILITY PLAN

C2.1 SANITARY SEWER PROFILES

C3.0 GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN

C3.1 DRAINAGE PROFILES

L1.0 TYPICAL LANDSCAPING PLAN

A2.0 CONCEPT ELEVATION

A2.1 CONCEPT ELEVATION

A2.2 CONCEPT ELEVATION

A2.3 CONCEPT ELEVATION

CORNERSTONE

N
 A

LE
XA

N
D

ER
 R

D

BI
VE

N
S 

LP

AA
RO

N
 D

R

LY
N

N
 D

R

I-30 EASTBOUND

N STEPHANIE DR

FOREST HILLS
CEMETERY

S 
SH

O
BE

 R
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHICOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASHLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DREW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEVELAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRADLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALHOUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNION

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUACHITA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DALLAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLUMBIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAFAYETTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEMPSTEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOWARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEVIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LITTLE RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONTGOMERY

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCOTT

AutoCAD SHX Text
YELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOT SPRING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PULASKI

AutoCAD SHX Text
LONOKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRAIRIE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONROE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHILLIPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. FRANCIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRITTENDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MISSISSIPPI

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRAIGHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINSETT

AutoCAD SHX Text
JACKSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWRENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RANDOLPH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
IZARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDEPENDENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHARP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAXTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARROLL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODRUFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEBURNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN BUREN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAULKNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
POPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHNSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANKLIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRAWFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADISON

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEWTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEARCY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEBASTIAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEVADA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JEFFERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineering, LLC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 2174

AutoCAD SHX Text
GarNat

AutoCAD SHX Text
SALINE



S25°06'56"E  90.04' (M
)

S25°00'46"E  89.69' (R
)

S
1°

22
'5

9"
W

  1
48

.7
1'

 (
M

)
S

0°
58

'3
3"

W
  1

50
.5

6'
 (

R
)

S
2°

00
'2

4"
W

  7
57

.1
5'

 (
M

)

N88°58'06"W  484.20' (M)

N
3°

14
'2

1"
E

  2
83

.7
7'

 (
M

)

S88°52'40"E  162.83' (M)

N
2°

31
'3

2"
E

  5
75

.2
1'

 (
M

)

N65°14'19"E  206.50' (M
)

N66°22'14"E  92.03' (M
)

ICV

ICV

FND 5/8" REBAR 128

FND 5/8" REBAR 128

FND 2" GALV PIPE

FND 1" PIPE/FX/NS-E

FND 1/2" REBAR

FND 5/8" REBAR

FND 3/4" PIPE

FND 1" PIPE

FND 5/8" REBAR 1141

FND-1' IRON ROD

343.31343.72
344.05

W
. E

FR
EM

 D
EL

AN
EY

 L
O

O
P

E.
 E

FR
EM

 D
EL

AN
EY

 L
O

O
P

LOT 21
0.19 ACRES
8452 Sq. Ft.

LOT 20
0.19 ACRES
8245 Sq. Ft.

LOT 27
0.26 ACRES
11146 Sq. Ft.

LOT 19
0.18 ACRES
8006 Sq. Ft.

LOT 26
0.20 ACRES
8499 Sq. Ft.

LOT 18
0.16 ACRES
7146 Sq. Ft.

LOT 25
0.20 ACRES
8657 Sq. Ft.

LOT 24
0.20 ACRES
8724 Sq. Ft.

LOT 23
0.20 ACRES
8631 Sq. Ft.

LOT 22
0.20 ACRES
8533 Sq. Ft.

OPEN
SPACE A

0.24 ACRES
10570 Sq. Ft.

OPEN
SPACE B

0.18 ACRES
7699 Sq. Ft.

OPEN
SPACE C

0.15 ACRES
6375 Sq. Ft.

LOT 2
0.16 ACRES
7063 Sq. Ft.

LOT 9
0.15 ACRES
6566 Sq. Ft.

LOT 17
0.12 ACRES
5029 Sq. Ft. LOT 3

0.19 ACRES
8344 Sq. Ft.

LOT 10
0.12 ACRES
5288 Sq. Ft.

OPEN SPACE D
MAIL PICKUP
0.12 ACRES
5288 Sq. Ft.

LOT 4
0.18 ACRES
7952 Sq. Ft.

LOT 11
0.29 ACRES
12490 Sq. Ft.

LOT 5
0.18 ACRES
7810 Sq. Ft.

LOT 12
0.13 ACRES
5592 Sq. Ft.

LOT 6
0.19 ACRES
8217 Sq. Ft.

LOT 13
0.28 ACRES
12301 Sq. Ft.

LOT 7
0.11 ACRES
4584 Sq. Ft.

LOT 14
0.16 ACRES
7122 Sq. Ft.

OPEN
SPACE E

0.33 ACRES
14551 Sq. Ft.

LOT 15
0.16 ACRES
6941 Sq. Ft.

LOT 1
0.17 ACRES
7324 Sq. Ft.

LOT 8
0.15 ACRES
6563 Sq. Ft.

LOT 16
0.16 ACRES
7107 Sq. Ft.

17
.9

8'
62

.9
3'

70
.8

6'
70

.7
0'

70
.5

9'
71

.3
2'

10
.4

9'
56

.8
2'

70
.7

1'
70

.6
4'

70
.7

2'
25

.3
3'

35
.0

2'
33

.9
4'

96.85'

28
.1

4'
59

.0
2'

70
.7

9'
17

.0
7'

53
.5

9'
70

.7
1'

6.
98

'
66

.8
9'

70
.2

2'
46

.1
3'

24
.5

0'
70

.8
0'

41
.6

4'
29

.2
9'

65
.5

6'
0.

71
'

57
.4

3'

120.25'

118.52'

114.74'

118.67'

111.64'

121.69'

109.50'

123.00'

123.76'

120.90'

48.64'

21
6.

73
'

53.88'

37
.4

9'

6.58'

20
1.

18
'

48.64'

27
.1

2'

6.03'

57
.4

3'

109.50'17
.9

8'

6.61'

38
.1

8'

97.40' 6.02'

33
.2

5'

84.22'

90.04'

4.
00

'94.53'13
.5

8'

94.53'

37
.9

9'
62

.7
0'

85.19'

39
.4

0'

61.50' 38.59' 45.23' 80.19'

20
.8

2'
9.

79
'

54
.6

6'
95

.3
2'

31
.3

4'
10

1.
86

'
29

.7
5'

13
1.

41
'

24
.2

5'
10

2.
47

'
34

.8
7'

61
.6

2'
38

.6
8'

54
.3

0'
13

.5
8'

90.04'

4.
00

'
89

.7
9'

54
.9

2'
41

.4
1'

12
6.

45
'

13
1.

36
'

13
1.

53
'

12
6.

42
'

64
.1

4'
13

5.
85

'

121.77'84.67'83.81'67.52'126.43'

10
7.

14
'

66
.3

8'
11

0.
25

'

114.75' 48.08'

12
1.

97
'

13
6.

01
'

10
0.

50
'

21
6.

73
'

53.88'

31.07'

97.40'

24.15' 7.81'

84.22'

70.46'

75.39'

78
.4

0'

77
.9

9'

10
0.

54
'

54
.0

0'
82

.0
4'

99
.5

2'

51.45'

62.38'

78
.6

5'

58.69'

89.70'

61.55'

82.78'

69.19'

82
.0

6'

74.78'

49.35'15
.5

2'

77
.2

2'

51.61'

PRIVATE
STREET

1.84 ACRES
80199 Sq. Ft.

84.22'

13
.5

8'
13

.5
8'

99
.5

2'

20
1.

18
'

97.40'

57
.4

3'

19
.6

0'

84.54'

39
.4

0'

66.29'

Curve Table

Curve #

C16

C17

C18

C27

C28

C29

C30

C31

C32

C33

C34

C35

C36

C38

C39

C40

C41

Length

6.23

13.74

11.67

6.19

6.18

5.23

50.73

13.22

14.63

42.96

6.04

4.49

64.21

13.96

13.18

12.12

39.25

Radius

4.00

10.00

23.00

23.00

4.00

42.00

42.00

42.00

42.00

42.00

42.00

50.00

50.00

9.00

8.00

8.00

25.00

Delta

89°13'41"

78°43'27"

29°04'59"

15°25'45"

88°35'14"

7°08'28"

69°12'03"

18°02'15"

19°57'39"

58°36'14"

8°14'10"

5°08'47"

73°34'40"

88°51'35"

94°22'47"

86°48'03"

89°57'35"

Chord Direction

S43° 42' 00"E

N52° 19' 26"E

S32° 09' 04"E

N9° 53' 42"W

S47° 45' 38"W

S88° 29' 01"W

S50° 18' 45"W

S6° 41' 35"W

S12° 18' 22"E

S51° 35' 19"E

S85° 00' 30"E

N89° 06' 46"E

N49° 45' 02"E

N43° 30' 58"W

S44° 51' 51"W

S45° 43' 34"E

N45° 53' 37"E

Chord Length

5.62

12.68

11.55

6.18

5.59

5.23

47.70

13.17

14.56

41.11

6.03

4.49

59.89

12.60

11.74

10.99

35.34

V1.0

PRE M NAR
P A

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss
GN

E gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

38
25

 M
t C

arm
el 

Rd

Ph
 (5

01
) 4

08
-4

65
0

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6

Be
nto

n, 
AR

 72
01

8

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

22070

JUNE 2022

ST
ON

E L
UX

UR
Y L

IVI
NG

PL
AN

NE
D U

NI
T D

EV
EL

OP
ME

NT
CIT

Y O
F B

RY
AN

T
SA

LIN
E C

OU
NT

Y, 
AR

KA
NS

AS

PROPERTY
LOCATION:

HWY 5 / STAGECOACH RD

LINCOLN AVE

I-30

B
IV

E
N

S
 L

P

M
ID

LA
N

D
 R

D

N
A

TA
LI

E
 D

R

PRE
M

NAR

N
 S

H
O

B
E

 R
D

PART OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER (SE1/4
SW1/4) OF SECTION 12, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, SALINE
COUNTY, ARKANSAS, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:
COMMENCING AT A FOUND NAIL FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE
SAID SE1/4 SW1/4; THENCE N89°13'13"W - 181.11 FEET ALONG THE SOUTH
LINE THEREOF TO A FOUND 2" GALVANIZED PIPE FOR THE POINT OF
BEGINNING;
THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, N88°58'06"W - 484.20 FEET
TO A FOUND 1/2" REBAR;
THENCE LEAVING SAID SOUTH LINE, N3°14'21"E - 283.77 FEET TO A FOUND
1" PIPE;
THENCE S88°52'40"E - 162.83 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8" REBAR;
THENCE N2°31'32"E - 575.21 FEET TO A FOUND 3/4" PIPE LOCATED ON THE
SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY OF HIGHWAY 5 NORTH;
THENCE N65°14'19"E - 206.50 FEET ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY TO A FOUND
1" PIPE;
THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY, N66°22'14"E - 92.03 FEET
TO A FOUND 5/8" REBAR W/CAP #1141;
THENCE LEAVING SAID RIGHT OF WAY, S25°06'56"E - 90.04 FEET TO A
FOUND 5/8" REBAR W/CAP #128;
THENCE S1°22'59"W - 148.71 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8" REBAR W/CAP #128;
THENCE S2°00'24"W - 757.15 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING,
CONTAINING 7.74 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. SUBJECT TO ANY EXISTING
EASEMENTS AND THE RIGHT OF WAY OF HIGHWAY 5 NORTH.

840-11634-605
WHITING PROPERTIES, LLC.

ZONE C-2

840-11634-605
WHITING

PROPERTIES, LLC.
ZONE C-2

840-11640-006
BOBBY MCCALLISTER

ZONE R-E

840-11634-800
OKO HOLDINGS, LLC.

ZONE C-2

840-11634-801
BRIAN HEATH BROOKS

ZONE R-E

840-11634-803
MIGUEL A &

MARTA DE PORTILLO
ZONE R-E

840-11634-802
MIGUEL A &

MARTA DE PORTILLO
ZONE R-E

840-11634-807
MIGUEL A &

MARTA DE PORTILLO
ZONE R-E

840-11634-805
MIGUEL A &

MARTA DE PORTILLO
ZONE R-E

840-11634-808
MIGUEL A &

MARTA DE PORTILLO
ZONE R-E

840-11634-809
MIGUEL A &

MARTA DE PORTILLO
ZONE R-E

10' SETBACK

10' SETBACK

10' SETBACK

CERTIFICATIONS:

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION:

BASIS OF BEARINGS:

BENCHMARK(S) PROVIDED ARE REBAR AND COORDINATES ON BENCHMARKS
ARE NORTH AMERICAN DATUM 1983, ARKANSAS SOUTH ZONE, US SURVEY FEET,

GRID COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS ARE NAVD 1988.  COORDINATES AND
ELEVATIONS WERE ESTABLISHED USING GPS AND WERE PROCESSED USING THE

NATIONAL GEODETIC SURVEY'S "ONLINE POSITIONING USER SERVICE" (OPUS).

VICINITY MAP

DOCUMENTS USED:

· DEED BOOK 2021 PAGE 016880 WD BIVENS TO ELAINE CORDELIA
ENTERPRISES, INC.

- Computed point
- Found monument

SURVEY LEGEND

- Set #4 RB/Plas. Cap
(M)-Measured

(D)-Deeded
(R)-Record

CERTIFICATE OF OWNER:
We, the undersigned, owners of the real estate shown and described herein do hereby certify that
we have laid off, platted and subdivided, and do hereby lay off, plat and subdivide said real estate
in accordance with the within plat.

Source of Title:
Saline County Document#

CERTIFICATE OF RECORDING:

OWNER: DEVELOPER:

Name:

Address:

CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING ACCURACY:

I, Vernon J. Williams, hereby certify that this plat correctly represents a survey and a plan made
by me or under my supervision; that all monuments shown hereon actually exist and their
locations, size, type, and material are correctly shown; and that all requirements of the City of
Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations have been fully complied with.

Vernon J. Williams
Registered Professional Engineer
No. 9551, Arkansas

PLAT CERTIFICATES:

Date: Signed:

Name:

Address:

Elaine Cordelia Enterprises, Inc.

          206 West Dallas Street
          Conroe, TX 77301

Date:
Rick Johnson, Chairman
Bryant Planning Commission

CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL:

All requirements of the City of Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations relative to the
preparation and submittal of a Preliminary Plat having been fulfilled, approval of this plat is hereby
granted, subject to further provisions of said Rules and Regulations.

         2021-016880

James Carter
Elaine Cordelia Enterprises, Inc.

SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

PROPERTY SPECIFICATIONS:

LOT CORNERS: SET #4 REBAR WITH CAP

BUILDING SETBACKS:
FRONT - 20'
EXTERIOR - 10'

EASEMENTS:
FRONT - 20'

SOURCE OF WATER:  CITY OF BRYANT
SOURCE OF SEWER:  CITY OF BRYANT

ZONING CLASSIFICATION CURRENT:  MHP
SEEKING:  PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT (PUD)

PRELIMINARY PLAT
STONE LUXURY LIVING

PLANNED UNIT
DEVELOPMENT

CITY OF BRYANT
SALINE COUNTY,

ARKANSAS

Date: Signed:

Signed:

CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY SURVEYING ACCURACY:

I, George P. Wooden, hereby certify that this proposed preliminary plat correctly represents a
boundary survey made by me or under my supervision on 6/07/2022; that the boundary lines
shown hereon correspond with the description in the deeds cited in the above Source of Title;
and that all monuments which were found or placed on the property are correctly described and
located.

George P. Wooden
Registered Land Surveyor
No. 1573, Arkansas

Signed:Date:

Elaine Cordelia Enterprises, Inc.

          206 West Dallas Street
          Conroe, TX 77301

PRE
M

NAR

SURVEY PLAT CODE:
500-01S-14W-0-12-320-62-1573

20' SETBACK / UTILITY
& DRAINAGE EASEMENT

20' SETBACK / UTILITY
& DRAINAGE EASEMENT

20' SETBACK / UTILITY
& DRAINAGE
EASEMENT

20' SETBACK / UTILITY
& DRAINAGE EASEMENT

840-11637-000
ELAINE

CORDELIA
ENTERPRISES,

INC.
7.74 AC.

337,015 S.F.
ZONE MHP

20' SETBACK / UTILITY
& DRAINAGE EASEMENT

20' SETBACK /
UTILITY &
DRAINAGE
EASEMENT

20' SETBACK / UTILITY
& DRAINAGE EASEMENT

20' SETBACK / UTILITY
& DRAINAGE EASEMENT

20' SETBACK / UTILITY
& DRAINAGE EASEMENT

10' SETBACK

840-05910-095
DIAMOND DEVELOPMENT II

ZONE C-2

HWY 5 NORTH / STAGECOACH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Projects\2022 Projects\22070 Stone Luxury Living Manufactured Park CCI Rezone Elaine Cordelia Enterprises Inc 9318 Hwy 5\Drawings\DWGs\Design\22070 Stone Luxury Living 9318 Hwy 5 Bivens Loop Design R2-060622.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY AFFIXING MY SEAL AND SIGNATURE, I GEORGE P. WOODEN, PS NO.1573, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DRAWING CORRECTLY DEPICTS A SURVEY COMPILED UNDER MY SUPERVISION ON JUNE 7, 2022. THIS SURVEY WAS BASED ON LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS AND TITLE WORK FURNISHED BY OTHERS AND DOES NOT REPRESENT A TITLE SEARCH. THIS PROPERTY IS NOT LOCATED IN THE 100 YEAR FLOOD PLAIN.  THE PROPERTY SHOWN ON THIS PLAT IS LOCATED IN ZONE "X" OF THE F.E.M.A. MAP PANEL 05125C0240E EFFECTIVE DATE JUNE 05, 2020.05125C0240E EFFECTIVE DATE JUNE 05, 2020. EFFECTIVE DATE JUNE 05, 2020.JUNE 05, 2020. 05, 2020.05, 2020. 2020.2020.



HWY 5 NORTH/STAGECOACH RD

B
IV

E
N

S
 L

O
O

P
(C

O
N

C
R

E
TE

)

B
IV

E
N

S
 L

O
O

P
(C

O
N

C
R

E
TE

)

BIVENS LOOP
(CONCRETE)

S25°06'56"E  90.04' (M)
S25°00'46"E  89.69' (R)

S
1°

22
'5

9"
W

  1
48

.7
1'

 (
M

)
S

0°
58

'3
3"

W
  1

50
.5

6'
 (

R
)

S
2°

00
'2

4"
W

  7
57

.1
5'

 (
M

)

N88°58'06"W  484.20' (M)

N
3°

14
'2

1"
E

  2
83

.7
7'

 (
M

)

S88°52'40"E  162.83' (M)

N
2°

31
'3

2"
E

  5
75

.2
1'

 (
M

)

N65°14'19"E  206.50' (M
)

N66°22'14"E  92.03' (M)

FND MAG NAIL
FND 5/8" REBAR 128

FND 5/8" REBAR 128

FND NAIL

FND 2" GALV PIPE

FND 1" PIPE

FND 1/2" REBAR

FND 5/8" REBAR

FND 3/4" PIPE

FND 1" PIPE

FND 5/8" REBAR 1141

BIVENS LOOP
(CONCRETE)

N89°13'13"W  181.11' (M)

P.O.C.

SE CORNER
SE1/4 SW1/4

SEC.12-T1S-R14W
SE1/4 SW1/4

SEC.12-T1S-R14W

NE1/4 NW1/4
SEC.13-T1S-R14W

S88°20'57"E  173.30' (M)
S88°25'31'E  173.67' (R)

840-11637-000
ELAINE CORDELIA
ENTERPRISES, INC.

7.74 ACRES
337,015 SQUARE FEET

840-11634-605
WHITING PROPERTIES,

LLC.

840-11634-605
WHITING PROPERTIES,

LLC.

840-11640-006
BOBBY MCCALLISTER

840-11634-800
OKO HOLDINGS, LLC.

840-11634-801
BRIAN HEATH BROOKS

840-11634-803
MIGUEL A &

MARTA DE PORTILLO

840-11634-802
MIGUEL A &

MARTA DE PORTILLO

840-11634-807
MIGUEL A &

MARTA DE PORTILLO

840-11634-805
MIGUEL A &

MARTA DE PORTILLO

840-11634-808
MIGUEL A &

MARTA DE PORTILLO

840-11634-809
MIGUEL A &

MARTA DE PORTILLO

43.6'

8.2'

V2.0

 7, 2022

22070

FO
R

 U
S

E
 &

 B
E

N
E

FI
T 

O
F:

E
LA

IN
E

 C
O

R
D

E
LI

A
 E

N
TE

R
P

R
IS

E
S

,
IN

C
.

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss
GN

E gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

38
25

 M
t C

arm
el 

Rd

Ph
 (5

01
) 4

08
-4

65
0

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6

Be
nto

n, 
AR

 72
01

8

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

CERTIFICATIONS:

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION:

BASIS OF BEARINGS:

BENCHMARK(S) PROVIDED ARE REBAR AND COORDINATES ON BENCHMARKS ARE NORTH AMERICAN
DATUM 1983, ARKANSAS SOUTH ZONE, US SURVEY FEET, GRID COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS ARE

NAVD 1988.  COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS WERE ESTABLISHED USING GPS AND WERE PROCESSED
USING THE NATIONAL GEODETIC SURVEY'S "ONLINE POSITIONING USER SERVICE" (OPUS).

VICINITY MAP

PROPERTY
LOCATION:

B
IV

E
N

S
 L

P

DOCUMENTS USED:

· BOOK 2021 PAGE 16880 WD BIVENS TO ELAINE CORDELIA ENTERPRISES, INC.

LYNNE CT

 LINCOLN AVE

N
A

TA
LI

E
 D

R

M
ID

LA
N

D
 R

D

- Computed point
- Found monument
SURVEY LEGEND

- Set #4 RB/Plas. Cap
(M)-Measured

(P)-Platted
(R)-Recorded Survey

BO AR
RV

SURVEY PLAT CODE:
500-01S-14W-0-12-320-62-1573

PART OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER (SE1/4 SW1/4) OF SECTION
12, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS, MORE PARTICULARLY
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT A FOUND NAIL FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF
THE SAID SE1/4 SW1/4; THENCE N89°13'13"W - 181.11 FEET ALONG THE SOUTH LINE THEREOF
TO A FOUND 2" GALVANIZED PIPE FOR THE POINT OF BEGINNING;
THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, N88°58'06"W - 484.20 FEET TO A FOUND 1/2"
REBAR;
THENCE LEAVING SAID SOUTH LINE, N3°14'21"E - 283.77 FEET TO A FOUND 1" PIPE;
THENCE S88°52'40"E - 162.83 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8" REBAR;
THENCE N2°31'32"E - 575.21 FEET TO A FOUND 3/4" PIPE LOCATED ON THE SOUTHERLY RIGHT
OF WAY OF HIGHWAY 5 NORTH;
THENCE N65°14'19"E - 206.50 FEET ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY TO A FOUND 1" PIPE;
THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY, N66°22'14"E - 92.03 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8"
REBAR W/CAP #1141;
THENCE LEAVING SAID RIGHT OF WAY, S25°06'56"E - 90.04 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8" REBAR W/CAP
#128;
THENCE S1°22'59"W - 148.71 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8" REBAR W/CAP #128;
THENCE S2°00'24"W - 757.15 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 7.74 ACRES,
MORE OR LESS. SUBJECT TO ANY EXISTING EASEMENTS AND THE RIGHT OF WAY OF HIGHWAY
5 NORTH.

N
 S

H
O

B
E

 R
D

LI
S

A
 L

N

I-30

HWY 5 N / S
TAGECOACH RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Projects\2022 Projects\22070 Manufactured Park CCI Rezone Elaine Cordelia Enterprises Inc 9318 Hwy 5\Drawings\DWGs\Survey\22070 9318 Hwy 5 Bivens Loop Property Survey-060722.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY AFFIXING MY SEAL AND SIGNATURE, I GEORGE P. WOODEN, PS NO.1573, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DRAWING CORRECTLY DEPICTS A SURVEY COMPILED UNDER MY SUPERVISION ON JUNE 7, 2022. THIS SURVEY WAS BASED ON LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS AND TITLE WORK FURNISHED BY OTHERS AND DOES NOT REPRESENT A TITLE SEARCH. THIS PROPERTY IS NOT LOCATED IN THE 100 YEAR FLOOD PLAIN.  THE PROPERTY SHOWN ON THIS PLAT IS LOCATED IN ZONE "X" OF THE F.E.M.A. MAP PANEL 05125C0240E EFFECTIVE DATE JUNE 05, 2020. EFFECTIVE DATE JUNE 05, 2020.JUNE 05, 2020. 05, 2020.05, 2020. 2020.2020.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineering, LLC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 2174

AutoCAD SHX Text
GarNat



BM-MB4 AV
N 2031383.94
E 1175562.07
ELEV 348.41'

EX. ATT BOX

EX. ATT BOX

EX. SINGLE

FAMILY HOME

FF= 363.61'

EX.
BUILDING

EX. BUILDING

EX. PUMP STATION
CONTROL BOX

EX. PUMP STATION

EX. MAILBOX
HWY. 5

(ASPHALT)

B
IV

E
N

S
 L

O
O

P
(C

O
N

C
R

E
TE

)

B
IV

E
N

S
 L

O
O

P
(C

O
N

C
R

E
TE

)

BIVENS LOOP
(CONCRETE)

BIVENS LOOP
(CONCRETE)

S25°06'56"E  90.04' (M
)

S25°00'46"E  89.69' (R
)

S
1°

22
'5

9"
W

  1
48

.7
1'

 (
M

)
S

0°
58

'3
3"

W
  1

50
.5

6'
 (

R
)

S
2°

00
'2

4"
W

  7
57

.1
5'

 (
M

)

N88°58'06"W  484.20' (M)

N
3°

14
'2

1"
E

  2
83

.7
7'

 (
M

)
S88°52'40"E  162.83' (M)

N
2°

31
'3

2"
E

  5
75

.2
1'

 (
M

)

N65°14'19"E  206.50' (M
)

N66°22'14"E  92.03' (M
)

ICV

UG

ICV

364.99

364.83

362.71 362.69

BM-MB1 AV
N 2032180.27
E 1175622.38
ELEV 364.27'

BM-MB2 AV
N 2031964.21
E 1175589.10
ELEV 360.33'

BM-MB3 AV
N 2031704.22
E 1175580.86
ELEV 353.56'

BM-MB5 AV
N 2031391.36
E 1175761.31
ELEV 344.45'

4X4 POST

361.74

362.99

360.60

20" CONC SUPPORT CANOPY

20" CONC SUPPORT CANOPY

20" CONC SUPPORT CANOPY

BO

BO

355.29

355.32

355.46

356.40

355.96

356.48

357.27

358.38

359.27

359.02

359.39

360.35

361.18

361.03

360.22

360.59

359.33

359.57

BM-MB6
N 2031980.08
E 1175764.19
ELEV 356.97'

359.87

360.56

360.15

358.48
357.51

357.16

355.70

355.91

355.08

355.24
355.58

353.68

351.42

350.77

350.21

350.16

SSMH
RIM=351.42'

INV. IN 4" PVC (N)= 346.72'
INV. IN 4" PVC (W)= 346.72'

INV. OUT 4" PVC (S)= 346.62'

349.58

350.03

350.58

351.81

352.50

352.77

353.03

353.93
353.69

354.06

354.10

353.96

351.73
352.45

352.73

353.40

353.33

352.86

SSMH-CONC-CO
RIM=352.86'

352.00

352.09

351.98

350.99

350.43

350.46

CLEAN OUT-4" X3
350.13

350.34

351.29

348.93

347.82

347.27

347.44

346.88

348.69

349.25

350.03

351.02

344.59
345.20

345.56
345.97

347.11

347.10
347.68

348.39
348.42

347.32

348.14

348.60
348.97

348.60

348.23

347.94

348.48

349.91

348.52
348.82

348.92

349.69

349.94 349.80

350.97
350.70

351.85

352.55 351.76

352.85

353.16

353.98

354.25
353.91 352.87

352.20
351.35

352.14

350.18 349.58

349.33

SSMH
RIM=349.53'

INV. IN 4" PVC (N)= 345.23'
INV. IN 4" PVC (W)= 345.33'

INV. OUT 4" PVC (E)= 345.13'

349.36
349.24349.25

349.28349.24

348.88

349.14349.17

349.16

348.97

349.18

348.18348.38

347.39

347.39

346.81

346.36 345.58 CO346.12
345.66

345.50

344.93

345.31

344.75
344.29

344.29
343.85

342.06

OPEN GRATE
=341.32'

OPEN GRATE
=341.37'

OPEN GRATE
=341.44'

343.44

343.61

342.71

SSMH
RIM=346.59'
INV. IN 4" PVC (W)= 342.59'
INV. IN 4" PVC (N)= 342.59'
INV. OUT 4" PVC (E)= 342.49'

344.10

SSMH
RIM=343.32'
INV. IN 4" PVC (N)= 338.12'
INV. IN 4" PVC (W)= 338.12'
INV. OUT 4" PVC (E)= 337.92'

SSMH
RIM=343.32'
INV. IN 6" PVC (W)= 338.02'
INV. OUT 4" PVC (E)= 337.92'

SSMH
RIM=344.25'
INV. IN 6" PVC (N)= 341.25'
INV. OUT 6" PVC (S)= 341.15'

343.38

343.72

344.17

BM-MB7
N 2031606.53
E 1175738.59
ELEV 348.53'

SDMH
RIM=345.39'

345.98

343.71

343.35

342.93
344.10

349.33

349.24349.79

348.87
348.31

348.26

347.68

348.04

348.41
348.67

350.36

351.06 350.52

351.59

352.15 350.93

351.00

347.57

346.13

346.20
346.02

345.59

344.97

346.79

346.88

346.34

347.60

347.32

347.64

347.67

350.09

349.93

350.75

350.54
351.23

347.55

347.94
348.12

348.65
348.47

349.10

354.88355.37
356.17

353.86
CO

354.02

353.11

352.67

353.19353.31

353.87

354.31

354.13

352.51

351.81
351.53

352.12

351.71

351.69

351.56

355.18
355.78

356.39

355.03

355.41

355.41

356.40

357.58

356.58
355.78

356.71

355.70

356.55
355.91

355.72

357.66

357.84
358.31

358.46

356.92

357.32

358.85

BM-MB8
N 2032144.29
E 1175736.80
ELEV 361.51'

358.57

358.05

358.00

359.39

358.13 357.24

363.18

363.33

362.46
362.01

362.24

363.80

BM-01 MAG
N 2032243.24
E 1176010.12
ELEV 361.85'

FND MAG NAIL

FND 5/8" REBAR 128

FND 5/8" REBAR 128

FND NAIL

FND 2" GALV PIPE

FND 1" PIPE/FX/NS-E

FND 1/2" REBAR

FND 5/8" REBAR

FND 3/4" PIPE

FND 1" PIPE

FND 5/8" REBAR 1141

IL.18" CMP
=337.53'

FND-1' IRON ROD

TBM.MB50
N 2031276.03
E 1175979.00
ELEV 341.52'

TBM.MB50
N 2031276.08
E 1175979.00
ELEV 341.69'

TBM.MB50
N 2031276.13
E 1175978.96
ELEV 341.71'

343.31343.72
344.05

W
. E

FR
EM

 D
EL

AN
EY

 L
O

O
P

E.
 E

FR
EM

 D
EL

AN
EY

 L
O

O
P

17
.9

8'
62

.9
3'

70
.8

6'
70

.7
0'

70
.5

9'
71

.3
2'

10
.4

9'
56

.8
2'

70
.7

1'
70

.6
4'

70
.7

2'
25

.3
3'

35
.0

2'
33

.9
4'

96.85'

28
.1

4'
59

.0
2'

70
.7

9'
17

.0
7'

53
.5

9'
70

.7
1'

6.
98

'
66

.8
9'

70
.2

2'
46

.1
3'

24
.5

0'
70

.8
0'

41
.6

4'
29

.2
9'

65
.5

6'
0.

71
'

57
.4

3'

120.25'

118.52'

114.74'

118.67'

111.64'

121.69'

109.50'

123.00'

123.76'

120.90'

48.64'

21
6.

73
'

53.88'

37
.4

9'

6.58'

20
1.

18
'

48.64'

27
.1

2'

6.03'

57
.4

3'

109.50'17
.9

8'

6.61'

38
.1

8'

97.40' 6.02'

33
.2

5'

84.22'

90.04'

4.
00

'94.53'13
.5

8'

94.53'

37
.9

9'
62

.7
0'

85.19'
39

.4
0'

61.50' 38.59' 45.23' 80.19'

20
.8

2'
9.

79
'

54
.6

6'
95

.3
2'

31
.3

4'
10

1.
86

'
29

.7
5'

13
1.

41
'

24
.2

5'
10

2.
47

'
34

.8
7'

61
.6

2'
38

.6
8'

54
.3

0'
13

.5
8'

90.04'

4.
00

'
89

.7
9'

54
.9

2'
41

.4
1'

12
6.

45
'

13
1.

36
'

13
1.

53
'

12
6.

42
'

64
.1

4'
13

5.
85

'

121.77'84.67'83.81'67.52'126.43'

10
7.

14
'

66
.3

8'
11

0.
25

'

114.75' 48.08'

12
1.

97
'

13
6.

01
'

10
0.

50
'

21
6.

73
'

53.88'

31.07'

97.40'

24.15' 7.81'

84.22'

70.46'

75.39'

78
.4

0'

77
.9

9'

10
0.

54
'

54
.0

0'
82

.0
4'

99
.5

2'

51.45'

62.38'

78
.6

5'

58.69'

89.70'

61.55'

82.78'

69.19'

82
.0

6'

74.78'

49.35'15
.5

2'

77
.2

2'

51.61'

84.22'

13
.5

8'
13

.5
8'

99
.5

2'

20
1.

18
'

97.40'

57
.4

3'

19
.6

0'

84.54'
39

.4
0'

66.29'

C1.0

E P AN

HOUSING UNITS_______________________________________   =  RESIDENTIAL (9 D.U.A. MAX.)
(DEVELOPABLE LAND - STREET AREA) DENSITY

HOUSING UNITS_______________________________________   =  9
7.474 ACRES DEVELOPABLE LAND - 1.376 ACRES STREET

HOUSING UNITS   =  9 X 6.098

HOUSING UNITS   =  54.882   ≈    54

OPEN SPACE NEEDED   =  7.474 X 0.15    ≈    1.12  ACRES

ACTUAL OPEN SPACE   =  1.48 ACRES

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss
GN

E gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

38
25

 M
t C

arm
el 

Rd

Ph
 (5

01
) 4

08
-4

65
0

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6

Be
nto

n, 
AR

 72
01

8

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

22070

JUNE 2022

ST
ON

E L
UX

UR
Y L

IVI
NG

PL
AN

NE
D U

NI
T D

EV
EL

OP
ME

NT
CIT

Y O
F B

RY
AN

T
SA

LIN
E C

OU
NT

Y, 
AR

KA
NS

AS

VICINITY MAP

PROPERTY
LOCATION:

HWY 5 / STAGECOACH RD

LINCOLN AVE

I-30

B
IV

E
N

S
 L

P

M
ID

LA
N

D
 R

D

N
A

TA
LI

E
 D

R

- Computed point
- Found monument

SURVEY LEGEND

- Set #4 RB/Plas. Cap
(M)-Measured

(P)-Platted
(R)-Record

N
 S

H
O

B
E

 R
D

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION

PART OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER (SE1/4
SW1/4) OF SECTION 12, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, SALINE
COUNTY, ARKANSAS, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:
COMMENCING AT A FOUND NAIL FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE
SAID SE1/4 SW1/4; THENCE N89°13'13"W - 181.11 FEET ALONG THE SOUTH
LINE THEREOF TO A FOUND 2" GALVANIZED PIPE FOR THE POINT OF
BEGINNING;
THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, N88°58'06"W - 484.20 FEET
TO A FOUND 1/2" REBAR;
THENCE LEAVING SAID SOUTH LINE, N3°14'21"E - 283.77 FEET TO A FOUND 1"
PIPE;
THENCE S88°52'40"E - 162.83 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8" REBAR;
THENCE N2°31'32"E - 575.21 FEET TO A FOUND 3/4" PIPE LOCATED ON THE
SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY OF HIGHWAY 5 NORTH;
THENCE N65°14'19"E - 206.50 FEET ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY TO A FOUND
1" PIPE;
THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY, N66°22'14"E - 92.03 FEET
TO A FOUND 5/8" REBAR W/CAP #1141;
THENCE LEAVING SAID RIGHT OF WAY, S25°06'56"E - 90.04 FEET TO A FOUND
5/8" REBAR W/CAP #128;
THENCE S1°22'59"W - 148.71 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8" REBAR W/CAP #128;
THENCE S2°00'24"W - 757.15 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING,
CONTAINING 7.74 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. SUBJECT TO ANY EXISTING
EASEMENTS AND THE RIGHT OF WAY OF HIGHWAY 5 NORTH.

840-11634-605
WHITING PROPERTIES, LLC.

ZONE C-2

840-11634-605
WHITING PROPERTIES, LLC.

ZONE C-2

840-11640-006
BOBBY MCCALLISTER

ZONE R-E

840-11634-800
OKO HOLDINGS, LLC.

ZONE C-2

840-11634-801
BRIAN HEATH BROOKS

ZONE R-E

840-11634-803
MIGUEL A &

MARTA DE PORTILLO
ZONE R-E

840-11634-802
MIGUEL A &

MARTA DE PORTILLO
ZONE R-E

840-11634-807
MIGUEL A &

MARTA DE PORTILLO
ZONE R-E

840-11634-805
MIGUEL A &

MARTA DE PORTILLO
ZONE R-E

840-11634-808
MIGUEL A &

MARTA DE PORTILLO
ZONE R-E

840-11634-809
MIGUEL A &

MARTA DE PORTILLO
ZONE R-E

SECURITY GATE

10' SETBACK

156' SETBACK

10' SETBACK

FIRE HYDRANT

ELECTRICAL & UTILITY POLE

SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

WATER VALVE

STORM MANHOLE

LIGHT POLE

TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

BENCHMARKS

ELECTRIC BOX

GUY ANCHOR

WATER METER

GAS METER

SIGN

EXISTING WATERLINE

OVERHEAD POWER

TEST PIT

FORCE MAIN

CHAIN-LINK FENCE

WOOD FENCE

SANITARY SEWER LINE

SITE LEGEND:

ASPHALT

GRAVEL

CONCRETE

OPEN SPACE

20' SETBACK

20' SETBACK

20' SETBACK

PRIVACY FENCE

PRIVACY FENCE

28' BOC TO BOC

28' BOC TO
BOC

5' SIDEWALKS

5' SIDEWALK

20' SETBACK

20' SETBACK

840-05910-095
DIAMOND DEVELOPMENT II

ZONE C-2

TYPE 5
WHEELCHAIR RAMP

TYPE 3
WHEELCHAIR RAMP

TYPE 6
WHEELCHAIR RAMP

2B-TH-1G

2B-TH-1G

2B-TH-1G

2B-TH-1G

2B-TH-1G

2B-TH-1G

2B-TH-1G

2B-TH-1G

3B-FT-2G

3B-TH-2G

3B-TH-2G

3B-TH-2G

3B
-T

H
-2

G
3B

-T
H

-2
G

3B
-T

H
-2

G
3B

-T
H

-2
G

3B
-T

H
-2

G
3B

-T
H

-2
G

2B
-T

H
-1

G

2B-TH-1G

3B
-T

H
-2

G

3B
-T

H
-2

G

3B-TH-2G

3B-TH-2G

2B-TH-1G

2B
-T

H
-1

G

2B
-T

H
-2

G

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Projects\2022 Projects\22070 Stone Luxury Living Manufactured Park CCI Rezone Elaine Cordelia Enterprises Inc 9318 Hwy 5\Drawings\DWGs\Design\22070 Stone Luxury Living 9318 Hwy 5 Bivens Loop Design R2-060622.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H



BM-MB4 AV
N 2031383.94
E 1175562.07
ELEV 348.41'

EX. ATT BOX

EX. ATT BOX

EX. SINGLE

FAMILY HOME

FF= 363.61'

EX.
BUILDING

EX. BUILDING

EX. PUMP STATION
CONTROL BOX

EX. PUMP STATION

EX. MAILBOX

ICV

UG

ICV

BM-MB1 AV
N 2032180.27
E 1175622.38
ELEV 364.27'

BM-MB2 AV
N 2031964.21
E 1175589.10
ELEV 360.33'

BM-MB3 AV
N 2031704.22
E 1175580.86
ELEV 353.56'

BM-MB5 AV
N 2031391.36
E 1175761.31
ELEV 344.45'

4X4 POST

20" CONC SUPPORT CANOPY

20" CONC SUPPORT CANOPY

20" CONC SUPPORT CANOPY

BO

BO

BM-MB6
N 2031980.08
E 1175764.19
ELEV 356.97'

SSMH
RIM=351.42'

INV. IN 4" PVC (N)= 346.72'
INV. IN 4" PVC (W)= 346.72'

INV. OUT 4" PVC (S)= 346.62'

SSMH-CONC-CO
RIM=352.86'

CLEAN OUT-4" X3

SSMH
RIM=349.53'

INV. IN 4" PVC (N)= 345.23'
INV. IN 4" PVC (W)= 345.33'

INV. OUT 4" PVC (E)= 345.13'

CO

OPEN GRATE
=341.32'

OPEN GRATE
=341.37'

OPEN GRATE
=341.44'

SSMH
RIM=346.59'
INV. IN 4" PVC (W)= 342.59'
INV. IN 4" PVC (N)= 342.59'
INV. OUT 4" PVC (E)= 342.49'

SSMH
RIM=343.32'
INV. IN 4" PVC (N)= 338.12'
INV. IN 4" PVC (W)= 338.12'
INV. OUT 4" PVC (E)= 337.92'

SSMH
RIM=343.32'
INV. IN 6" PVC (W)= 338.02'
INV. OUT 4" PVC (E)= 337.92'

SSMH
RIM=344.25'
INV. IN 6" PVC (N)= 341.25'
INV. OUT 6" PVC (S)= 341.15'

BM-MB7
N 2031606.53
E 1175738.59
ELEV 348.53'

SDMH
RIM=345.39'

CO

BM-MB8
N 2032144.29
E 1175736.80
ELEV 361.51'

BM-01 MAG
N 2032243.24
E 1176010.12
ELEV 361.85'

FND MAG NAIL

FND 5/8" REBAR 128

FND 5/8" REBAR 128

FND NAIL

FND 2" GALV PIPE

FND 1" PIPE/FX/NS-E

FND 1/2" REBAR

FND 5/8" REBAR

FND 3/4" PIPE

FND 1" PIPE

FND 5/8" REBAR 1141

IL.18" CMP
=337.53'

FND-1' IRON ROD

TBM.MB50
N 2031276.03
E 1175979.00
ELEV 341.52'

TBM.MB50
N 2031276.08
E 1175979.00
ELEV 341.69'

TBM.MB50
N 2031276.13
E 1175978.96
ELEV 341.71'

343.31343.72
344.05

W
. E

FR
EM

 D
EL

AN
EY

 L
O

O
P

E.
 E

FR
EM

 D
EL

AN
EY

 L
O

O
P

LOT 21
0.19 ACRES
8452 Sq. Ft.

LOT 20
0.19 ACRES
8245 Sq. Ft.

LOT 27
0.26 ACRES
11146 Sq. Ft.

LOT 19
0.18 ACRES
8006 Sq. Ft.

LOT 26
0.20 ACRES
8499 Sq. Ft.

LOT 18
0.16 ACRES
7146 Sq. Ft.

LOT 25
0.20 ACRES
8657 Sq. Ft.

LOT 24
0.20 ACRES
8724 Sq. Ft.

LOT 23
0.20 ACRES
8631 Sq. Ft.

LOT 22
0.20 ACRES
8533 Sq. Ft.

OPEN
SPACE A

0.24 ACRES
10570 Sq. Ft.

OPEN
SPACE B

0.18 ACRES
7699 Sq. Ft.

OPEN
SPACE C

0.15 ACRES
6375 Sq. Ft.

LOT 2
0.16 ACRES
7063 Sq. Ft.

LOT 9
0.15 ACRES
6566 Sq. Ft.

LOT 17
0.12 ACRES
5029 Sq. Ft. LOT 3

0.19 ACRES
8344 Sq. Ft.

LOT 10
0.12 ACRES
5288 Sq. Ft.

OPEN SPACE D
MAIL PICKUP
0.12 ACRES
5288 Sq. Ft.

LOT 4
0.18 ACRES
7952 Sq. Ft.

LOT 11
0.29 ACRES
12490 Sq. Ft.

LOT 5
0.18 ACRES
7810 Sq. Ft.

LOT 12
0.13 ACRES
5592 Sq. Ft.

LOT 6
0.19 ACRES
8217 Sq. Ft.

LOT 13
0.28 ACRES
12301 Sq. Ft.

LOT 7
0.11 ACRES
4584 Sq. Ft.

LOT 14
0.16 ACRES
7122 Sq. Ft.

OPEN
SPACE E

0.33 ACRES
14551 Sq. Ft.

LOT 15
0.16 ACRES
6941 Sq. Ft.

LOT 1
0.17 ACRES
7324 Sq. Ft.

LOT 8
0.15 ACRES
6563 Sq. Ft.

LOT 16
0.16 ACRES
7107 Sq. Ft.

17
.9

8'
62

.9
3'

70
.8

6'
70

.7
0'

70
.5

9'
71

.3
2'

10
.4

9'
56

.8
2'

70
.7

1'
70

.6
4'

70
.7

2'
25

.3
3'

35
.0

2'
33

.9
4'

96.85'

28
.1

4'
59

.0
2'

70
.7

9'
17

.0
7'

53
.5

9'
70

.7
1'

6.
98

'
66

.8
9'

70
.2

2'
46

.1
3'

24
.5

0'
70

.8
0'

41
.6

4'
29

.2
9'

65
.5

6'
0.

71
'

57
.4

3'

120.25'

118.52'

114.74'

118.67'

111.64'

121.69'

109.50'

123.00'

123.76'

120.90'

48.64'

21
6.

73
'

53.88'

37
.4

9'

6.58'

20
1.

18
'

48.64'

27
.1

2'

6.03'

57
.4

3'

109.50'17
.9

8'

6.61'

38
.1

8'

97.40' 6.02'

33
.2

5'

84.22'

90.04'

4.
00

'94.53'13
.5

8'

94.53'

37
.9

9'
62

.7
0'

85.19'

39
.4

0'

61.50' 38.59' 45.23' 80.19'

20
.8

2'
9.

79
'

54
.6

6'
95

.3
2'

31
.3

4'
10

1.
86

'
29

.7
5'

13
1.

41
'

24
.2

5'
10

2.
47

'
34

.8
7'

61
.6

2'
38

.6
8'

54
.3

0'
13

.5
8'

90.04'

4.
00

'
89

.7
9'

54
.9

2'
41

.4
1'

12
6.

45
'

13
1.

36
'

13
1.

53
'

12
6.

42
'

64
.1

4'
13

5.
85

'

121.77'84.67'83.81'67.52'126.43'

10
7.

14
'

66
.3

8'
11

0.
25

'

114.75' 48.08'

12
1.

97
'

13
6.

01
'

10
0.

50
'

21
6.

73
'

53.88'

31.07'

97.40'

24.15' 7.81'

84.22'

70.46'

75.39'

78
.4

0'

77
.9

9'

10
0.

54
'

54
.0

0'
82

.0
4'

99
.5

2'

51.45'

62.38'

78
.6

5'

58.69'

89.70'

61.55'

82.78'

69.19'

82
.0

6'

74.78'

49.35'15
.5

2'

77
.2

2'

51.61'

PRIVATE
STREET

1.84 ACRES
80199 Sq. Ft.

84.22'

13
.5

8'
13

.5
8'

99
.5

2'

20
1.

18
'

97.40'

57
.4

3'

19
.6

0'

84.54'

39
.4

0'

66.29'

W
. E

FR
EM

 D
EL

AN
EY

 L
O

O
P

E.
 E

FR
EM

 D
EL

AN
EY

 L
O

O
P

MH-W1

MH-W3

PIPE - (150) 351' L.F. OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 2.5%

MH-E3

PIPE - (151) 152' L.F. OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 0.6%

MH-E4

PIPE - (152) 64' L.F. OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 0.5%

MH-E1

PIPE - (153) 395' L.F. OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 2.3%

MH-S1

PIPE - (154) 140' L.F. OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 2.3%

7+95

0+00

1+00

2+00

3+00

4+00

5+00

6+00

7+00

0+00

1+00

2+00

3+00

4+00

5+00

6+00

6+56

MH-W2

PIPE - (150) (1) 305' L.F. OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 2.2%

PIPE - (153) (1) 336' L.F. OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 1.8%

MH-E2

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

2+91

0+00

1+00

2+00

3+00

4+00

5+00

6+00

7+00

8+00

9+
00

10
+

00

11
+

00

12+00

13
+

00

13
+

32

0+00

1+00

2+00

3+00

4+00

5+00

6+00

7+00

8+00
8+11

0+00 C2.0

U  P AN

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss
GN

E gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

38
25

 M
t C

arm
el 

Rd

Ph
 (5

01
) 4

08
-4

65
0

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6

Be
nto

n, 
AR

 72
01

8

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

22070

JUNE 2022

ST
ON

E L
UX

UR
Y L

IVI
NG

PL
AN

NE
D U

NI
T D

EV
EL

OP
ME

NT
CIT

Y O
F B

RY
AN

T
SA

LIN
E C

OU
NT

Y, 
AR

KA
NS

AS

FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY
WITH MJ PLUG IN NORTH RUN

AND VALVE ON MAIN LINE

TAPPING SLEEVE AND VALVE

6'' MJ 45° BEND

6'' MJ 45° BEND

6'' MJ 45° BEND

6'' MJ 90° BEND

6'' MJ 22.5° BEND

FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY
(TYPICAL)

FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY
(TYPICAL)

NOTES:

1. BURIED UTILITIES ARE LOCATED AT THE SITE.  CONTACT ARKANSAS ONE CALL & WHERE APPROPRIATE THE UTILITY
COMPANIES PRIOR TO DIGGING.

2. ALL UNRESTRAINED WATER LINE FITTINGS SHALL BE INSTALLED WITH A CONCRETE THRUST BLOCK FOR JOINT
RESTRAINT.

3. WORK ON EXISTING ROADS SHALL INCLUDE WARNING SIGNS & BARRICADES IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS
OF THE STATE, COUNTY, OR CITY HAVING JURISDICTION.  OTHER SIGNS & DEVICES, SUCH AS PLATING, SHALL BE PLACED
AS REQUIRED TO ADEQUATELY PROTECT THE PUBLIC.

4. ALL WATER AND SEWER UTILITY WORK SHALL COMPLY WITH THE ARKANSAS PLUMBING CODE.

5. ALL WATER & SEWER LINE CONSTRUCTION SHALL COMPLY WITH CITY OF BRYANT STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS &
DETAILS.  FOR A COPY SEE THE WEBSITE
https://www.cityofbryant.com/DocumentCenter/View/1161/Bryant-Specs-2015-FINAL-Rev?bidId=

FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY
(TYPICAL)

8'' SDR-21 PVC WATER MAIN

8'' SDR-21 PVC
WATER MAIN

8'' SDR-21 PVC WATER MAIN

10 LF 16" STEEL CASING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Projects\2022 Projects\22070 Stone Luxury Living Manufactured Park CCI Rezone Elaine Cordelia Enterprises Inc 9318 Hwy 5\Drawings\DWGs\Design\22070 Stone Luxury Living 9318 Hwy 5 Bivens Loop Design R2-Drainage Design.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY



EAST SANITARY SEWER PROFILE

330

340

350

360

370

330

340

350

360

370
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 7+95

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 7+95

WEST SANITARY SEWER PROFILE

330

340

350

360

370

330

340

350

360

370
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 6+56

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 6+56

SOUTH SANITARY SEWER PROFILE

330

340

350

360

370

330

340

350

360

370
0+00 1+00 2+00 2+91

0+00 1+00 2+00 2+91

PIPE - (153) 395' L.F. OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 2.3%

PIPE - (153) (1) 336' L.F. OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 1.8%

PIPE - (152) 64' L.F. OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 0.5%

PIPE - (150) 351' L.F. OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 2.5%

PIPE - (150) (1) 305' L.F. OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 2.2%

MH-E1
STA. 7+95

RIM ELEV. - 360.33
PIPE - (153)-FL 353.50

MH-E2
STA. 4+00
RIM ELEV. - 351.41
PIPE - (153)-FL 344.60
PIPE - (153) (1)-FL 344.50

MH-E3
STA. 0+64
RIM ELEV. - 344.40
PIPE - (151)-FL 338.44
PIPE - (152)-FL 338.34
PIPE - (153) (1)-FL 338.44

MH-E4
STA. 0+00
RIM ELEV. - 343.26
PIPE - (152)-FL 338.02

MH-W1
STA. 6+56

RIM ELEV. - 361.75
PIPE - (150)-FL 355.00MH-W2

STA. 3+05
RIM ELEV. - 353.20
PIPE - (150)-FL 346.30
PIPE - (150) (1)-FL 346.20

MH-W3
STA. 0+00
RIM ELEV. - 347.04
PIPE - (150) (1)-FL 339.45
PIPE - (151)-FL 339.35
PIPE - (154)-FL 339.45

PIPE - (154) 140' L.F. OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 2.3%

PIPE - (151) 152' L.F. OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 0.6%

MH-S1
STA. 2+92

RIM ELEV. - 350.62
PIPE - (154)-FL 342.62

MH-W3
STA. 0+00

RIM ELEV. - 347.04
PIPE - (150) (1)-FL 339.45

PIPE - (151)-FL 339.35
PIPE - (154)-FL 339.45

MH-E3
STA. 0+64

RIM ELEV. - 344.40
PIPE - (151)-FL 338.44
PIPE - (152)-FL 338.34

PIPE - (153) (1)-FL 338.44

C2.1

AN AR
E ER

PRO E

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss
GN

E gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

38
25

 M
t C

arm
el 

Rd

Ph
 (5

01
) 4

08
-4

65
0

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6

Be
nto

n, 
AR

 72
01

8

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

22070

JUNE 2022

ST
ON

E L
UX

UR
Y L

IVI
NG

PL
AN

NE
D U

NI
T D

EV
EL

OP
ME

NT
CIT

Y O
F B

RY
AN

T
SA

LIN
E C

OU
NT

Y, 
AR

KA
NS

AS

HORIZONTAL SCALE: 1"=50'
VERTICAL SCALE: 1"=5'

HORIZONTAL SCALE: 1"=50'
VERTICAL SCALE: 1"=5'

HORIZONTAL SCALE: 1"=50'
VERTICAL SCALE: 1"=5'

18" RCP

18" HDPE

EXISTING GRADE

EXISTING GRADE

EXISTING GRADE

10 LF 16" STEEL CASING

10 LF 16" STEEL CASING

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Projects\2022 Projects\22070 Stone Luxury Living Manufactured Park CCI Rezone Elaine Cordelia Enterprises Inc 9318 Hwy 5\Drawings\DWGs\Design\22070 Stone Luxury Living 9318 Hwy 5 Bivens Loop Design R2-Drainage Design.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY



BM-MB4 AV
N 2031383.94
E 1175562.07
ELEV 348.41'

EX
. A

TT
 B

OX

EX
. A

TT
 B

OX

E
X.

 S
IN

G
LE

FA
M

IL
Y 

H
O

M
E

FF
=

 3
63

.6
1'

EX
.

BUIL
DIN

G

EX
. B

UIL
DIN

G

EX
. P

UM
P 

STA
TI

ON

CONTR
OL 

BOX

EX
. P

UM
P 

STA
TI

ON

EX
. M

AI
LB

OX

IC
V

UG

IC
V

36
4.

99

36
4.

83

36
2.

71
36

2.
69

BM-MB1 AV
N 2032180.27
E 1175622.38
ELEV 364.27'

BM-MB2 AV
N 2031964.21
E 1175589.10
ELEV 360.33'

BM-MB3 AV
N 2031704.22
E 1175580.86
ELEV 353.56'

BM-MB5 AV
N 2031391.36
E 1175761.31
ELEV 344.45'

4X
4 

PO
ST36

1.
74

36
2.

99

36
0.

60

20" CONC SUPPORT CANOPY

20" CONC SUPPORT CANOPY

20" CONC SUPPORT CANOPY

BO

BO

35
5.

29
35

5.
32

35
5.

46

35
6.

40

35
5.

96

35
6.

4835
7.

27

35
8.

38

35
9.

27

35
9.

02
35

9.
39

36
0.

35

36
1.

18

36
1.

03

36
0.

22

36
0.

59

35
9.

33

35
9.

57

BM-MB6
N 2031980.08
E 1175764.19
ELEV 356.97'

35
9.

87

36
0.

56

36
0.

15

35
8.

48

35
7.

51
35

7.
16

35
5.

70

35
5.

91

35
5.

08

35
5.

24

35
5.

58

35
3.

68

35
1.

42

35
0.

77

35
0.

21

35
0.

16

SSMH
RIM=351.42'

INV. IN 4" PVC (N)= 346.72'
INV. IN 4" PVC (W)= 346.72'

INV. OUT 4" PVC (S)= 346.62'

34
9.

58

35
0.

03

35
0.

58

35
1.

81

35
2.

50

35
2.

77

35
3.

03

35
3.

93

35
3.

69

35
4.

06
35

4.
10

35
3.

96

35
1.

73

35
2.

45

35
2.

73

35
3.

40

35
3.

33 35
2.

86

SSMH-CONC-CO
RIM=352.86'

35
2.

00

35
2.

09 35
1.

98 35
0.

99 35
0.

43

35
0.

46
CLE

AN
 O

UT-
4"

 X
3

35
0.

13

35
0.

3435
1.

29

34
8.

93

34
7.

82
34

7.
27

34
7.

44

34
6.

88

34
8.

69

34
9.

2535
0.

03

35
1.

02

34
4.

59

34
5.

20

34
5.

56

34
5.

97

34
7.

11

34
7.

1034
7.

68

34
8.

39

34
8.

42
34

7.
3234

8.
14

34
8.

60

34
8.

97

34
8.

60

34
8.

23

34
7.

94

34
8.

48

34
9.

91
34

8.
52

34
8.

82

34
8.

9234
9.

69

34
9.

94

34
9.

80

35
0.

97
35

0.
7035
1.

8535
2.

55
35

1.
76

35
2.

85

35
3.

16

35
3.

9835
4.

25
35

3.
91

35
2.

87

35
2.

20

35
1.

35
35

2.
14

35
0.

18

34
9.

58
34

9.
33

SSMH
RIM=349.53'
INV. IN 4" PVC (N)= 345.23'
INV. IN 4" PVC (W)= 345.33'
INV. OUT 4" PVC (E)= 345.13'

34
9.

3634
9.

24

34
9.

25

34
9.

28
34

9.
24

34
8.

88

34
9.

14

34
9.

17

34
9.

16

34
8.

97

34
9.

18 34
8.

18

34
8.

38

34
7.

39
34

7.
39

34
6.

81

34
6.

36

34
5.

58

CO

34
6.

12

34
5.

66

34
5.

50

34
4.

93

34
5.

31

34
4.

75

34
4.

29

34
4.

29
34

3.
85 34

2.
06

OPEN GRATE
=341.32'

OPEN GRATE
=341.37'

OPEN GRATE
=341.44'

34
3.

44

34
3.

61

34
2.

71

SSMH
RIM=346.59'
INV. IN 4" PVC (W)= 342.59'
INV. IN 4" PVC (N)= 342.59'
INV. OUT 4" PVC (E)= 342.49'

34
4.

10

SSMH
RIM=343.32'
INV. IN 4" PVC (N)= 338.12'
INV. IN 4" PVC (W)= 338.12'
INV. OUT 4" PVC (E)= 337.92'

SSMH
RIM=343.32'

INV. IN 6" PVC (W)= 338.02'
INV. OUT 4" PVC (E)= 337.92'

SSMH
RIM=344.25'

INV. IN 6" PVC (N)= 341.25'
INV. OUT 6" PVC (S)= 341.15'

34
3.

38

34
3.

72

34
4.

17

BM-MB7
N 2031606.53
E 1175738.59
ELEV 348.53'

SDMH
RIM=345.39'

34
5.

98

34
3.

71

34
3.

35

34
2.

93

34
4.

10

34
9.

33

34
9.

24

34
9.

79

34
8.

87

34
8.

31

34
8.

26

34
7.

68

34
8.

04

34
8.

41

34
8.

67

35
0.

36

35
1.

06

35
0.

52

35
1.

59

35
2.

15

35
0.

93

35
1.

00

34
7.

57

34
6.

13
34

6.
20 34

6.
02

34
5.

59

34
4.

97

34
6.

79
34

6.
88

34
6.

34

34
7.

60

34
7.

32

34
7.

64

34
7.

67

35
0.

09

34
9.

93

35
0.

75
35

0.
54

35
1.

23

34
7.

55

34
7.

94

34
8.

1234
8.

65
34

8.
47

34
9.

10

35
4.

88

35
5.

37

35
6.

17

35
3.

86
CO

35
4.

02

35
3.

11
35

2.
67

35
3.

19

35
3.

31

35
3.

87

35
4.

31
35

4.
13

35
2.

51 35
1.

81
35

1.
5335
2.

12

35
1.

71

35
1.

69
35

1.
56

35
5.

18

35
5.

78

35
6.

39

35
5.

03

35
5.

41

35
5.

41

35
6.

40

35
7.

58

35
6.

58
35

5.
78

35
6.

71
35

5.
70

35
6.

55

35
5.

91

35
5.

72

35
7.

66

35
7.

84

35
8.

31

35
8.

46

35
6.

92

35
7.

32

35
8.

85

BM-MB8
N 2032144.29
E 1175736.80
ELEV 361.51'

35
8.

57

35
8.

05

35
8.

00

35
9.

39
35

8.
13

35
7.

24

36
3.

18

36
3.

33
36

2.
46

36
2.

01

36
2.

24

36
3.

80

FND 5/8" REBAR 128

FND 5/8" REBAR 128

FN
D N

AI
L

FND 2" GALV PIPE

FND 1" PIPE/FX/NS-E

FND 1/2" REBAR

FND 5/8" REBAR

FND 3/4" PIPE

FND 1" PIPE

IL.2' RCP
=336.80'

IL.HDPE-16"
=337.02'

IL.18" CMP
=338.28'

IL.18" CMP
=337.53'

FND-1' IRON ROD

IL.24" RCP
=335.92'

TBM.MB50
N 2031276.03
E 1175979.00
ELEV 341.52'

TBM.MB51
N 2031251.30
E 1175807.55
ELEV 343.52'

TBM.MB51
N 2031251.22
E 1175807.64
ELEV 343.63'

TBM.MB51
N 2031251.26
E 1175807.65
ELEV 343.68'

TBM.MB51
N 2031251.21
E 1175807.66
ELEV 343.68'

TBM.MB50
N 2031276.08
E 1175979.00
ELEV 341.69'

TBM.MB50
N 2031276.13
E 1175978.96
ELEV 341.71'

34
3.

31

34
3.

72

34
4.

05

W. E
FREM DELA

NEY LO
OP

E. E
FREM DELANEY LOOP

CI-12 4'X4' ARDOT TYPE MO

CI-11 4'X4' ARDOT TYPE MO

CI-9 4'X4' ARDOT TYPE MO

CI-7 4'X4' ARDOT TYPE MO

CI-6 5'X5' ARDOT TYPE MO

JB-1 5'X5' ARDOT TYPE E W_9'' BACK OPENING

CI-1 4'X4' ARDOT TYPE MO

CI-2 4'X4' ARDOT TYPE MO

CI-3 4'X4' ARDOT TYPE MO

CI-5 4'X4' ARDOT TYPE MO

CI-10 4'X4' ARDOT TYPE MO

CI-4 4'X4' ARDOT TYPE MO

6+61

0+00

1+
00

2+00

3+00

4+
00

5+
00

6+
00

0+00

1+00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

5+
00

6+
00

6+56

CI-8 4'X4' ARDOT TYPE MO

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

5+
00

6+
00

7+
00

8+
00

9+00

10+00

11+00

12+00

13+00

13+32

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+00

4+
00

5+
00

6+
00

7+
00

8+00

8+
11

0+
00

1+
00

1+
03

PIPE - (139) 41' L.F. OF 18" HDPE @ 1.0%

PIPE - (140) 273' L.F. OF 18" HDPE @ 2.2%

PIPE - (141) 106' L.F. OF 18" HDPE @ 1.7%

PIPE - (142) 158' L.F. OF 18" HDPE @ 1.9%

PIPE - (143) 130' L.F. OF 24" HDPE @ 1.3%

PIPE - (144) 39' L.F. OF 18" HDPE @ 1.0%

PIPE - (145) 286' L.F. OF 18" HDPE @ 2.5%

PIPE - (146) 167' L.F. OF 18" HDPE @ 1.2%

PIPE - (147) 33' L.F. OF 18" HDPE @ 1.5%

PIPE - (148) 38' L.F. OF 18" HDPE @ 1.0%

PIPE - (149) 58' L.F. OF 18" HDPE @ 1.3%

PIPE - (141) (1) 79' L.F. OF 18" HDPE @ 1.1%

PIPE - (157) 40' L.F. OF 18" X 28" RCAP @ 1.5%

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss
GN

E gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

38
25

 M
t C

arm
el 

Rd

Ph
 (5

01
) 4

08
-4

65
0

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6

Be
nto

n, 
AR

 72
01

8

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

22070

JUNE 2022

ST
ON

E L
UX

UR
Y L

IVI
NG

PL
AN

NE
D U

NI
T D

EV
EL

OP
ME

NT
CIT

Y O
F B

RY
AN

T
SA

LIN
E C

OU
NT

Y, 
AR

KA
NS

AS

C3.0

RA N  
RA NA E

P AN

10 LF 16" STEEL CASING

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Projects\2022 Projects\22070 Stone Luxury Living Manufactured Park CCI Rezone Elaine Cordelia Enterprises Inc 9318 Hwy 5\Drawings\DWGs\Design\22070 Stone Luxury Living 9318 Hwy 5 Bivens Loop Design R2-Drainage Design.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY



EAST SIDE PROFILE

330

340

350

360

370

330

340

350

360

370
-0+50 0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+007+13

-0+50 0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+007+13

GRAVEL DRIVEWAY CULVERT PROFILE

320

330

340

350

360

320

330

340

350

360
0+00 1+001+03

0+00 1+001+03

WEST SIDE PROFILE

330

340

350

360

370

330

340

350

360

370
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 6+56

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 6+56

PIPE - (144) 39' L.F. OF 18" RCP @ 1.0%

PIPE - (145) 286' L.F. OF 18" HDPE @ 2.5%

PIPE - (146) 167' L.F. OF 18" HDPE @ 1.2%

PIPE - (147) 33' L.F. OF 18" RCP @ 1.5%

PIPE - (143) 130' L.F. OF 24" HDPE @ 1.3%

CI-2 4'X4' ARDOT TYPE MO
STA. 6+23

RIM ELEV. - 354.80
PIPE - (144)-FL 350.91
PIPE - (145)-FL 350.81

CI-1 4'X4' ARDOT TYPE MO
STA. 6+62

RIM ELEV. - 354.59
PIPE - (144)-FL 351.30

CI-3 4'X4' ARDOT TYPE MO
STA. 3+37
RIM ELEV. - 347.78
PIPE - (145)-FL 343.77
PIPE - (146)-FL 343.67
PIPE - (149)-FL 343.77

CI-5 4'X4' ARDOT TYPE MO
STA. 1+70
RIM ELEV. - 345.24
PIPE - (146)-FL 341.66
PIPE - (147)-FL 341.56

CI-6 5'X5' ARDOT TYPE MO
STA. 1+37

RIM ELEV. - 344.82
PIPE - (142)-FL 341.08
PIPE - (143)-FL 340.98
PIPE - (147)-FL 341.08

JB-1 5'X5' ARDOT TYPE E W_9'' BACK OPENING
STA. 0+08

RIM ELEV. - 341.92
PIPE - (143)-FL 339.27
PIPE - (155)-FL 339.17

PIPE - (142) 158' L.F. OF 18" RCP @ 1.9%

PIPE - (139) 41' L.F. OF 18" RCP @ 1.0%

PIPE - (140) 273' L.F. OF 18" HDPE @ 2.2%

PIPE - (141) 106' L.F. OF 18" HDPE @ 1.7%

PIPE - (141) (1) 79' L.F. OF 18" RCP @ 1.1%

CI-7 4'X4' ARDOT TYPE MO
STA. 1+58

RIM ELEV. - 348.27
PIPE - (141) (1)-FL 344.20

PIPE - (142)-FL 344.10

CI-8 4'X4' ARDOT TYPE MO
STA. 2+37
RIM ELEV. - 348.92
PIPE - (141)-FL 345.15
PIPE - (141) (1)-FL 345.05

CI-9 4'X4' ARDOT TYPE MO
STA. 3+42
RIM ELEV. - 350.63
PIPE - (140)-FL 347.00
PIPE - (141)-FL 346.90
PIPE - (148)-FL 347.00

CI-11 4'X4' ARDOT TYPE MO
STA. 6+16

RIM ELEV. - 356.93
PIPE - (139)-FL 353.10
PIPE - (140)-FL 353.00

CI-12 4'X4' ARDOT TYPE MO
STA. 6+57
RIM ELEV. - 357.08
PIPE - (139)-FL 353.52

CI-6 5'X5' ARDOT TYPE MO
STA. 1+37

RIM ELEV. - 344.82
PIPE - (142)-FL 341.08
PIPE - (143)-FL 340.98
PIPE - (147)-FL 341.08

CI-4 4'X4' ARDOT TYPE MO
STA. 3+85
RIM ELEV. - 348.61
PIPE - (149)-FL 344.52

PIPE - (149) 58' L.F. OF 18" RCP @ 1.3%

CI-10 4'X4' ARDOT TYPE MO
STA. 3+64
RIM ELEV. - 350.34
PIPE - (148)-FL 347.38

PIPE - (148) 38' L.F. OF 18" RCP @ 1.0%

PIPE - (157) 40' L.F. OF 18" X 28" RCAP @ 1.5%

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss
GN

E gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

38
25

 M
t C

arm
el 

Rd

Ph
 (5

01
) 4

08
-4

65
0

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6

Be
nto

n, 
AR

 72
01

8

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

22070

JUNE 2022

ST
ON

E L
UX

UR
Y L

IVI
NG

PL
AN

NE
D U

NI
T D

EV
EL

OP
ME

NT
CIT

Y O
F B

RY
AN

T
SA

LIN
E C

OU
NT

Y, 
AR

KA
NS

AS

C3.1

RA NA E
PRO E

HORIZONTAL SCALE: 1"=50'
VERTICAL SCALE: 1"=5'

HORIZONTAL SCALE: 1"=50'
VERTICAL SCALE: 1"=5'

SEWER MAIN

SEWER MAIN

EXISTING GRADE

W EFREM DELANEY LOOP ℄

EXISTING GRADE

E EFREM DELANEY LOOP ℄

FL
 IN

 =
 3

38
.2

0'

FL
 O

U
T 

=
 3

37
.6

5'

EXISTING GRADE

HORIZONTAL SCALE: 1"=50'
VERTICAL SCALE: 1"=5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Projects\2022 Projects\22070 Stone Luxury Living Manufactured Park CCI Rezone Elaine Cordelia Enterprises Inc 9318 Hwy 5\Drawings\DWGs\Design\22070 Stone Luxury Living 9318 Hwy 5 Bivens Loop Design R2-Drainage Design.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY



De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss
GN

E gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

38
25

 M
t C

arm
el 

Rd

Ph
 (5

01
) 4

08
-4

65
0

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6

Be
nto

n, 
AR

 72
01

8

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

22070

JUNE 2022

ST
ON

E L
UX

UR
Y L

IVI
NG

PL
AN

NE
D U

NI
T D

EV
EL

OP
ME

NT
CIT

Y O
F B

RY
AN

T
SA

LIN
E C

OU
NT

Y, 
AR

KA
NS

AS

L1.0

P CAL
LAN CAP N

PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Projects\2022 Projects\22070 Stone Luxury Living Manufactured Park CCI Rezone Elaine Cordelia Enterprises Inc 9318 Hwy 5\Drawings\DWGs\Design\22070 Stone Luxury Living 9318 Hwy 5 Bivens Loop Design R2-Drainage Design.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY



2B - TH - 1G FRONT ELEVATION SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0" 2B - TH - 1G SIDE ELEVATION SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

BRICK VENEER

HARDIEPLANK SIDING

SHINGLED ROOF

2B - TH - 1G FRONT ELEVATION SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"SIDE ELEVATION SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

BRICK VENEER

E.I.F.S.

HARDIEPLANK SIDING

SHINGLED ROOF

BOARD AND BATTEN

BOARD AND BATTEN

SHEET #

PAGE #

OF

DATE:

SH
EE

T 
TIT

LE
:

PROJECT #

#
22

17

CO
NC

EP
T 

EL
EV

AT
IO

NS

NE
W

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
FO

R:

ST
O

NE
 L

UX
UR

Y 
LI

VI
NG

BR
YA

NT
,

AR
KA

NS
AS

2217

07/19/2022

A 2.0

COPYRIGHT, TBA

LI
TT

LE
 R

O
CK

,

te
rr
y

b
u
rr
u
s
s

119
12

 K
AN

IS
 R

O
AD

, S
UI

TE
 F

-8

A
 r

 c
 h

 i 
t e

 c
 t

(O
FF

IC
E)

 5
0

1-
37

6-
36

76

AR
KA

NS
AS

,  
72

21
1

P
L

A
N

N
IN

G
a
n
d
 I
N

T
E

R
IO

R
S

D
E

S
IG

N

(F
AX

) 
50

1-
37

6-
37

66

tb
ad

es
ign

pla
nn

ing
@

sb
cg

lob
al.

ne
t



3B - TH - 2G FRONT ELEVATION SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

BRICK VENEER

E.I.F.S.

HARDIEPLANK SIDING

SHINGLED ROOF

3B - TH - 2G SIDE ELEVATION SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

BRICK VENEER

HARDIEPLANK SIDING

SHINGLED ROOF

BOARD AND BATTEN

BOARD AND BATTEN

SHEET #

PAGE #

OF

DATE:

SH
EE

T 
TIT

LE
:

PROJECT #

#
22

17

CO
NC

EP
T 

EL
EV

AT
IO

NS

NE
W

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
FO

R:

ST
O

NE
 L

UX
UR

Y 
LI

VI
NG

BR
YA

NT
,

AR
KA

NS
AS

2217

07/19/2022

A 2.1

COPYRIGHT, TBA

LI
TT

LE
 R

O
CK

,

te
rr
y

b
u
rr
u
s
s

119
12

 K
AN

IS
 R

O
AD

, S
UI

TE
 F

-8

A
 r

 c
 h

 i 
t e

 c
 t

(O
FF

IC
E)

 5
0

1-
37

6-
36

76

AR
KA

NS
AS

,  
72

21
1

P
L

A
N

N
IN

G
a
n
d
 I
N

T
E

R
IO

R
S

D
E

S
IG

N

(F
AX

) 
50

1-
37

6-
37

66

tb
ad

es
ign

pla
nn

ing
@

sb
cg

lob
al.

ne
t



3B - TH - 2G FRONT ELEVATION SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

BRICK VENEER

E.I.F.S.

HARDIEPLANK SIDING

SHINGLED ROOF

3B - TH - 2G SIDE ELEVATIONSCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

BRICK VENEER

HARDIEPLANK SIDING

SHINGLED ROOF

BOARD AND BATTEN

SHEET #

PAGE #

OF

DATE:

SH
EE

T 
TIT

LE
:

PROJECT #

#
22

17

CO
NC

EP
T 

EL
EV

AT
IO

NS

NE
W

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
FO

R:

ST
O

NE
 L

UX
UR

Y 
LI

VI
NG

BR
YA

NT
,

AR
KA

NS
AS

2217

07/19/2022

A 2.2

COPYRIGHT, TBA

LI
TT

LE
 R

O
CK

,

te
rr
y

b
u
rr
u
s
s

119
12

 K
AN

IS
 R

O
AD

, S
UI

TE
 F

-8

A
 r

 c
 h

 i 
t e

 c
 t

(O
FF

IC
E)

 5
0

1-
37

6-
36

76

AR
KA

NS
AS

,  
72

21
1

P
L

A
N

N
IN

G
a
n
d
 I
N

T
E

R
IO

R
S

D
E

S
IG

N

(F
AX

) 
50

1-
37

6-
37

66

tb
ad

es
ign

pla
nn

ing
@

sb
cg

lob
al.

ne
t



2B FT - 1G FRONT ELEVATION SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

BRICK VENEER

HARDIEPLANK SIDING

SHINGLED ROOF

2B FT - 1G SIDE ELEVATION SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

BRICK VENEER

HARDIEPLANK SIDING

SHINGLED ROOF

BOARD AND BATTEN

E.I.F.S.

SHEET #

PAGE #

OF

DATE:

SH
EE

T 
TIT

LE
:

PROJECT #

#
22

17

CO
NC

EP
T 

EL
EV

AT
IO

NS

NE
W

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
FO

R:

ST
O

NE
 L

UX
UR

Y 
LI

VI
NG

BR
YA

NT
,

AR
KA

NS
AS

2217

07/19/2022

A 2.3

COPYRIGHT, TBA

LI
TT

LE
 R

O
CK

,

te
rr
y

b
u
rr
u
s
s

119
12

 K
AN

IS
 R

O
AD

, S
UI

TE
 F

-8

A
 r

 c
 h

 i 
t e

 c
 t

(O
FF

IC
E)

 5
0

1-
37

6-
36

76

AR
KA

NS
AS

,  
72

21
1

P
L

A
N

N
IN

G
a
n
d
 I
N

T
E

R
IO

R
S

D
E

S
IG

N

(F
AX

) 
50

1-
37

6-
37

66

tb
ad

es
ign

pla
nn

ing
@

sb
cg

lob
al.

ne
t



















NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

July 13, 2022. 

 

Re: Rezoning Petition 

 

The property located at 9318 Hwy 5 Bivens Loop, approximately 500 feet southwest of Old 

Stage Coach Road and N Shobe Rd intersection is being considered for re-zoning from MHP to 

PUD .The property is more particularly described as follows: 

PART OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER (SE1/4 

SW1/4) OF SECTION 12, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, SALINE 

COUNTY, ARKANSAS. 

 

An application has been filed with the City of Bryant Planning Commission to re-zone the 

property. As part of this process a public hearing will be held on Monday August 8, 2022 at 6:00 

p.m. in the Boswell Community Center, 210 Southwest 3
rd

 Street, Bryant, Arkansas 72022. 

 

Public comments will be accepted at that time regarding this re-zoning. Since you own property 

within 300 feet of the tract in consideration, you have been sent this notice via certified mail as 

required by city ordinance.  

 

Should you have any questions regarding this matter you may contact the City of Bryant at 501-

943-0301 or by contacting me at the information listed below. 

 

Thank you for your consideration in this matter. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Vernon Williams, P.E.  

GarNat Engineering, LLC 

501-408-4650 

garnatengineering@gmail.com 

 



















7/19/22, 10:38 AM Gmail - Fwd: DRC today

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=e867bed406&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1738149788125584520&simpl=msg-f%3A1738149788… 1/3

Tariq Morshed <tariqgarnat@gmail.com>

Fwd: DRC today 
1 message

Vernon Williams <garnatengineering@gmail.com> Tue, Jul 12, 2022 at 7:26 AM
To: Tariq Morshed <tariqgarnat@gmail.com>

Vernon J. Williams, P.E. 
GarNat Engineering, LLC 
Mailing Address:              Physical Address:
P.O. Box 116                    3825 Mt Carmel Road
Benton, AR 72018           Bryant, AR 72022 
Ph:  (501) 408-4650        Cell: (501) 425-2771
Fax:  (888) 900-3068       www.garnatengineering.com

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Colton Leonard <cleonard@cityofbryant.com> 
Date: Thu, Jun 30, 2022 at 8:50 AM 
Subject: Re: DRC today
To: Vernon Williams <garnatengineering@gmail.com> 
Cc: George Wooden <georgewooden98@gmail.com>, Truett Smith <tsmith@cityofbryant.com> 

Vernon, 

Also here are the comments we will be discussing during today's meeting.  If you have any questions please let me know.

1. Stone Luxury Living - PUD
Engineering 

1. Verify lift station capacity to match usage.  STATING THAT THE PREVIOUS 
PROPERTY OWNER HAD MORE LOTS DOES NOT GUARANTEE CAPACITY. 
PROVIDE PUMP AND WET WELL FLOWS AND VOLUME. THIS INFORMATION 
CAN BE PROVIDED AT SITE PLAN SUBMITTAL.

2. Verify ownership of lift station (to remain private?) PROVIDED - PRIVATE
3. Verify ownership of Wastewater Collection System. PROVIDED - PRIVATE
4. Provide utility plan. To include Water and Wastewater in accordance with Bryant Water 

and Wastewater specifications.  TO BE PROVIDED WHEN SUBMITTING FOR SITE 
PLAN APPROVAL

5. Verify ownership of water distribution system. PROVIDED - PRIVATE
6. Streets are gated and private. VERIFIED
7. Provide sidewalk plan. PROVIDED
8. Give an accounting of impervious area of proposed versus existing. TO BE 

PROVIDED WHEN SUBMITTING FOR SITE PLAN APPROVAL
9. Verify ArDOT Right-of-way for proposed Hwy 5 widening (2024). TO BE PROVIDED 

WHEN SUBMITTING FOR SITE PLAN APPROVAL

Public Works 

https://www.google.com/maps/search/3825+Mt+Carmel+Road+Benton,+AR?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/3825+Mt+Carmel+Road+Benton,+AR?entry=gmail&source=g
http://www.garnatengineering.com/
mailto:cleonard@cityofbryant.com
mailto:garnatengineering@gmail.com
mailto:georgewooden98@gmail.com
mailto:tsmith@cityofbryant.com
Garnat
Typewritten Text
LIFT STATION CAPACITY CALCULATION PROVIDED.

Garnat
Typewritten Text
PROVIDED

Garnat
Typewritten Text
PUBLIC

Garnat
Typewritten Text
APPROXIMATE LOCATION SHOWN ON PLAT & SITE PLAN.

Garnat
Typewritten Text
DRAINAGE CALCULATION PROVIDED.



7/19/22, 10:38 AM Gmail - Fwd: DRC today

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=e867bed406&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1738149788125584520&simpl=msg-f%3A1738149788… 2/3

Planning 
1. 15% of the total development is 1.12ac. That is the total amount of open space that 

would be required.  UPDATED
2. Pedestrian access must be given to each lot within the development - Sidewalk 

system - PEDESTRIAN CROSSING WOULD BE NEEDED FROM SW TO MAILBOX 
AREA

3. See 15.4.3 Application Requirements - See table for requirements of submission - 
Long form Zoning plan must all be included in the submittal. ITEMS REMAINING:

Proposed/Final Bill of Assurance, Restrictive Covenants, or other legal 
instruments 
Architectural Elevation Renderings for Front, Side, and Rear facades for all 
structures, excluding single family residential. List or Allowable facade materials 
for single-family residential. 
Proposed permitted uses and location of permitted uses
Existing Structures and general indication of any significant vegetation. 
Structures are shown, is there any significant vegetation?
Existing Significant drainage features on site? 
Landscaping Plan indicating the size, location, and proposed types of plantings 
on the site. 

4. Is it possible to make the lot dimensions a different color where it overlaps the 
sidewalk? Or possibly bold font, it is hard to read without zooming in.

5. PUD Rezoning Application will need to be filled out and submitted.

Fire
1. No fire hydrants listed on plans. A Fire hydrant shall be required at the main entrance and 

hydrants shall continue along the road around the complex. Maximum distance between 
hydrants shall not exceed 500 ft.

2. Entire road shall meet the requirements of a Fire Dept. Access Road per 2012 Arkansas Fire 
Prevention Code Appendix D.

On Thu, Jun 30, 2022 at 8:40 AM Colton Leonard <cleonard@cityofbryant.com> wrote: 
No problem, we can have your item first this morning. 
 
Best, 
 
Colton
 
On Thu, Jun 30, 2022 at 6:59 AM Vernon Williams <garnatengineering@gmail.com> wrote: 

I have a trip to Harrison today.  Is there anyway I could go first?--  
Vernon J. Williams, P.E. 
GarNat Engineering, LLC 
Mailing Address:              Physical Address:
P.O. Box 116                    3825 Mt Carmel Road
Benton, AR 72018           Bryant, AR 72022 
Ph:  (501) 408-4650        Cell: (501) 425-2771
Fax:  (888) 900-3068       www.garnatengineering.com

 
 
--  
Colton Leonard
City Planner

mailto:cleonard@cityofbryant.com
mailto:garnatengineering@gmail.com
https://www.google.com/maps/search/3825+Mt+Carmel+Road+Benton,+AR?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/3825+Mt+Carmel+Road+Benton,+AR?entry=gmail&source=g
http://www.garnatengineering.com/
Garnat
Typewritten Text
PROVIDED

Garnat
Typewritten Text
ADDED TO SITE PLAN.

Garnat
Typewritten Text
PROPOSED BILL OF ASSURANCE PROVIDED.

Garnat
Typewritten Text
PROVIDED

Garnat
Typewritten Text
UPDATED

Garnat
Typewritten Text
INCLUDED ON PLAN SET.

Garnat
Typewritten Text
SHOWN ON PRELIMINARY PLAT.

Garnat
Typewritten Text
TYPICAL LANDSCAPE PLAN ADDED TO PLAN SET.

Garnat
Typewritten Text
N/A

Garnat
Typewritten Text
TYPICAL LANDSCAPE PLAN ADDED TO PLAN SET.

Garnat
Typewritten Text
ROAD IS 28' WIDE @ BACK OF CURB.



7/19/22, 10:38 AM Gmail - Fwd: DRC today

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=e867bed406&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1738149788125584520&simpl=msg-f%3A1738149788… 3/3

210 SW 3rd Street
City of Bryant, Arkansas
(501) 943-0301
(501)943-0992 (Fax)
cleonard@cityofbryant.com
Web: www.CityofBryant.com

--  
Colton Leonard
City Planner
210 SW 3rd Street
City of Bryant, Arkansas
(501) 943-0301
(501)943-0992 (Fax)
cleonard@cityofbryant.com
Web: www.CityofBryant.com

https://www.google.com/maps/search/210+SW+3rd+Street+City+of+Bryant,+Arkansas?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/210+SW+3rd+Street+City+of+Bryant,+Arkansas?entry=gmail&source=g
mailto:cleonard@cityofbryant.com
http://www.cityofbryant.com/
https://www.google.com/maps/search/210+SW+3rd+Street?entry=gmail&source=g
mailto:cleonard@cityofbryant.com
http://www.cityofbryant.com/




 

 

 

SALINE COUNTY PLANNING BOARD 
SALINE COUNTY COURTHOUSE 

200 N. MAIN, ROOM 112 

BENTON, AR  72015 

(501) 303-5701 PHONE 

(501) 315-1338 FAX 

EMAIL:  John.Wofford@salinecounty.org  
 
 

July 19, 2022 
 
Barker Excavating 
Mr. Roger Barker 
10085 Old Congo Road 
Benton, AR 72019 
 
 
Ref: Maintenance Bond to Cover Grace Village Phase 3 
 
Dear Mr. Barker, 
After our inspections of the newly constructed roads and drainage facilities and satisfactory 
results of a representative measurements to determine final in place base gravel (minimum of 8") 
and observing the laying of asphalt (minimum of 3”) thick and satisfactory results of a roll test of 
the sub-grade and base gravel density test (minimum 98% modified), the roads are deemed to be 
complete and constructed to County standards. 
 
At this time, a maintenance bond to ensure Barker Excavating either will correct any defects that 
arise or Saline County is compensated for costs resulting from repairs of any defects identified 
for a period of one year is required. The amount of bond is calculated as $25.00 per constructed 
feet of road. Based on the preliminary Plat, the total footage of constructed road is 1152 feet. 
 
Required Maintenance Bond is 1152 x $25.00 = $28,800.0 
 
The date of expiration of this bond will be one year from the date the bond is issued. 
 
Thanks, 
 
John Wofford 
Saline County Engineer 

mailto:John.Wofford@salinecounty.org


PRANGE ROAD
SPRINGDALE ROAD

SE
VE

RN
 L

AN
D

IN
G

ZU
BE

R 
RO

AD

SA
M

PL
ES

 R
O

AD

NORTHLAKE

SP
RI

N
G

H
IL

L 
RO

AD

PAMELA WAY

HILLDALE ROAD

SPARKS ROAD

INTERSTATE 30HIGHWAY 5

Prepared by:GarNat Engineering, LLC
Designing our client's success

www.garnatengineering.com

P.O. Box 116               3825 Mt Carmel Road
Benton, AR 72018                      Bryant, AR 72022
Ph (501) 408-4650                     Fx (888) 900-3068

 VICINITY MAP - SALINE COUNTY, AR

DRAWING INDEX:

1 FINAL PLAT

2 OVERALL WATER & SEWER PLAN

3 STREET & DRAINAGE PLAN

4 PEACE LANE PROFILE

5 KINDNESS COURT PROFILE

6 SANITARY SEWER PROFILE SSMH-1 TO SSMH-2

7 DRAINAGE PROFILES

8 SPILLWAY DETAILS

PROJECT
LOCATION

CONSTRUCTION PLANS FOR

GRACE VILLAGE SUBDIVISION - PHASE 3
CITY OF BRYANT,

SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS
REVISED AS CONSTRUCTED 7/20/22

RECORD

DRAWING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHICOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASHLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DREW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEVELAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRADLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALHOUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNION

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUACHITA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DALLAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLUMBIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAFAYETTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEMPSTEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOWARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEVIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LITTLE RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONTGOMERY

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCOTT

AutoCAD SHX Text
YELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOT SPRING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PULASKI

AutoCAD SHX Text
LONOKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRAIRIE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONROE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHILLIPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. FRANCIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRITTENDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MISSISSIPPI

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRAIGHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINSETT

AutoCAD SHX Text
JACKSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWRENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RANDOLPH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
IZARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDEPENDENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHARP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAXTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARROLL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODRUFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEBURNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN BUREN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAULKNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
POPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHNSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANKLIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRAWFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADISON

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEWTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEARCY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEBASTIAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEVADA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JEFFERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineering, LLC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 2174

AutoCAD SHX Text
GarNat

AutoCAD SHX Text
SALINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



20
' B

.S
.L

.

20
' B

.S
.L

.

K
IN

D
N

E
S

S
 C

O
U

R
T

 5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.

N71°58'30"W  120.00'

N43°35'08"W  56.84'

N77°44'55"W  102.55'

35

36

37

38

20
' B

.S
.L

.

S

FOUND 1/2" REBAR,
1.93' WEST OF LINE,
IN USE AS S.W. CORNER
OF LOT 39 OF THE HILLS

S88°46'03"E  733.58'

65
0.28 ACRES
12256 Sq. Ft.

11
0.22 ACRES
9600 Sq. Ft.

80
.0

0'

80
.0

0'

S
2°

15
'0

9"
W

  9
4.

94
'

N
18

°0
1'

30
"E

  3
07

.9
2'

S87°44'51"E  170.04'

S87°52'37"E  331.54'

76
0.24 ACRES
10581 Sq. Ft.

70
0.21 ACRES
9053 Sq. Ft.

82
0.27 ACRES
11753 Sq. Ft.

71
0.21 ACRES
9039 Sq. Ft.

TRACT A
OWNED BY POA

0.26 ACRES
11294 Sq. Ft.

72
0.21 ACRES
9024 Sq. Ft.

84
0.20 ACRES
8820 Sq. Ft.

73
0.24 ACRES
10621 Sq. Ft.

85
0.24 ACRES
10611 Sq. Ft.

74
0.28 ACRES
12345 Sq. Ft.

75
0.29 ACRES
12753 Sq. Ft.

6
0.24 ACRES
10254 Sq. Ft.

77
0.24 ACRES
10390 Sq. Ft.

78
0.26 ACRES
11259 Sq. Ft.

79
0.22 ACRES
9600 Sq. Ft.

81
0.28 ACRES
12328 Sq. Ft.

80
0.21 ACRES
9349 Sq. Ft.

S
2°

14
'4

2"
W

82
.4

0'
S

2°
14

'4
2"

W

82
.4

0'
S

2°
14

'4
2"

W

82
.4

0'
S

2°
14

'4
2"

W

72
.9

0'

C6

N88°47'06"W

84.68'
N88°47'06"W

106.62'

C7

N
18

°0
1'

30
"E

71
.7

8'

N
18

°0
1'

30
"E

88
.1

6'

C9

C
10

C11C12

C
13

C14

S
18

°0
1'

30
"W

40
.0

1'

S
18

°0
1'

30
"W

80
.0

0'

S
18

°0
1'

30
"W

15
.7

3'C15

C
16

C
17

C3

C18

C19

S88°47'06"E

60.31'
S88°47'06"E

73.50'

S88°47'06"E

65.22'

C20

S
2°

15
'0

9"
W

94
.5

6'

N
6°

07
'5

1"
E

68
.9

2'

112.39' 109.19'
109.96'

S
2°

07
'2

3"
W

82
.4

0'
S

2°
07

'2
3"

W

21
.3

1'
S

2°
07

'2
3"

W

61
.0

9'
S

2°
07

'2
3"

W

82
.4

0'
S

2°
07

'2
3"

W

99
.1

9'

S87°52'37"E

70.69'

N69°06'41"W

105.41'

S87°52'38"E

109.78'

N
1°

13
'1

0"
E

10
2.

43
'

177.22' 96.50' 73.50' 88.51'

N52°00'32"E

172.98'

N87°52'38"W

109.61'

S
1°

13
'1

0"
W

12
0.

00
'

S87°52'38"E

109.43'

S
1°

13
'1

0"
W

12
0.

00
'

N87°52'38"W

111.38'

85
.2

7'
85

.2
7'

85
.2

7'
85

.2
7'

85
.2

7'
85

.2
7'

S87°55'14"E

120.00'

N88°05'36"W

120.00'

S88°15'59"E

120.00'

N88°26'21"W

120.01'

S88°36'44"E

120.01'

120.02'

S
2°

15
'0

9"
W

85
.6

3'

120.00'

N71°58'30"W

77.97'

50.00'

37
.7

0'

10
7.

30
'

80
.0

0'

82
.9

2'

17
8.

51
'

S71°58'30"E120.00'

S71°58'30"E120.00'

10
0.24 ACRES
10254 Sq. Ft.

8
0.24 ACRES
10254 Sq. Ft.

7
0.24 ACRES
10254 Sq. Ft.

9
0.24 ACRES
10254 Sq. Ft.

5
0.24 ACRES
10254 Sq. Ft.

FOUND DRILL STEM
IN STONE COLLAR
SE CORNER NE1/4 NW1/4
SECTION 4, T-1-S, R-14-W
REFERENCES:
12" PINE N00°E  22.5'
12" WHITE OAK N68°E  5.1'
1/2" REBAR S05°43'45"W  31.81'
8" RED OAK S67°W  12.6'

S
2°

15
'0

9"
W

85
.6

3'
S

2°
15

'0
9"

W

85
.6

3'
S

2°
15

'0
9"

W

85
.6

3'
S

2°
15

'0
9"

W

85
.6

3'
S

2°
15

'0
9"

W

85
.6

3'

N
5°

44
'4

3"
E

  1
78

.5
1'

S
2°

15
'0

9"
W

  5
11

.6
1'

N88°47'06"W  605.76'

N13°36'45"E  48.27'

50.01'

N
2°

15
'0

9"
E

  1
45

.0
2'

 R
D

N
2°

15
'0

9"
E

  3
69

.2
1'

 R
D

N88°47'06"W  240.41' RD

C21

N
18

°0
1'

30
"E

  1
57

.2
8'

 R
D

N
7°

07
'1

6"
W

  4
0.

00
' R

D

20
' B

.S
.L

.

10
' E

S
M

T.

10
' E

S
M

T.

20
' B

.S
.L

.

20
' B

.S
.L

.
10

' E
S

M
T.

10
' E

S
M

T.

20' B.S.L.

20' B.S.L.

10' ESMT.

10' ESMT.

20' B.S.L.

10' ESMT.

20
' B

.S
.L

.

10
' E

S
M

T.

20
' B

.S
.L

.

20
' B

.S
.L

.

10
' E

S
M

T.

10
' E

S
M

T.

Curve Table

Curve #

C3

C6

C7

C9

C10

C11

C12

C13

C14

C15

C16

C17

C18

C19

C20

C21

Length

45.27

38.82

46.60

11.63

52.20

59.04

69.17

55.71

27.89

18.55

59.62

40.11

22.40

18.55

39.72

93.21

Radius

50.00

25.00

25.00

25.00

50.00

50.00

50.00

50.00

25.00

25.00

50.00

50.00

50.00

25.00

25.00

50.00

Delta

51°52'21"

88°58'11"

106°48'37"

26°38'52"

59°49'00"

67°39'07"

79°16'01"

63°50'12"

63°55'29"

42°30'30"

68°19'24"

45°58'04"

25°39'48"

42°30'30"

91°02'15"

106°48'37"

Chord Direction

S79° 41' 37"E

S46° 43' 48"W

N35° 22' 48"W

N31° 20' 56"E

N14° 45' 52"E

N48° 58' 12"W

S57° 34' 14"W

S13° 58' 53"E

S13° 56' 14"E

S39° 16' 45"W

S26° 22' 19"W

S30° 46' 25"E

N61° 32' 18"E

N69° 57' 39"E

S43° 15' 59"E

S35° 22' 48"E

Chord Length

43.74

35.04

40.14

11.52

49.86

55.67

63.79

52.87

26.47

18.13

56.15

39.05

22.21

18.13

35.67

80.29

1

16072

A
 P A

MA  18, 2022

CERTIFICATIONS:
By affixing my seal and signature, I George P. Wooden, PLS No. 1573, hereby certify that this
drawing correctly depicts a survey compiled under my supervision dated January 15, 2021.

According the the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Flood Insurance Rate Map
(FIRM) for Saline County unincorporated areas, panel #  05125C0225E dated 6/5/2020 , no
portion of the property described hereon does lie within the 100 year flood hazard boundary.

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION:

BASIS OF BEARINGS:

NAD 83 ARKANSAS GRID SOUTH ZONE (GPS)

VICINITY MAP

- Computed point
- Found monument

SURVEY LEGEND

- Set #4 RB/Plas. Cap
(M)-Measured

(P)-Platted
(R)-Record

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss

gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

38
25

 M
t C

arm
el 

Ro
ad

Ph
 (5

01
) 4

08
-4

65
0

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6

GN
E

Be
nto

n, 
AR

 72
01

8

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

PROPERTY SPECIFICATIONS:

EASEMENTS: UTILITY & DRAINAGE (D.E. & U.E.)
FRONT - 10' OR AS SHOWN
REAR - 10' OR AS SHOWN
SIDE - 5' OR AS SHOWN
STREET RIGHT OF WAYS: 50' OR AS SHOWN
STREET WIDTH: 28' BOC TO BOC
LOT CORNERS: SET #4 REBAR WITH CAP

BUILDING SETBACKS:
FRONT - 20' OR AS SHOWN
REAR - 20' OR AS SHOWN
SIDE - 8' OR AS SHOWN

MIN. LOT SIZE:  8,820 S.F.
NUMBER OF LOTS:  22
SOURCE OF WATER:   SALEM WATER
SOURCE OF SEWER:  CITY OF BRYANT

ZONING CLASSIFICATION: R-1.S

CERTIFICATE OF OWNER:

We, the undersigned, owners of the real estate shown and described herein do hereby certify that
we have laid off, platted and subdivided, and do hereby lay off, plat and subdivide said real estate
in accordance with the within plat.

Name:

Source of Title Saline County:      Deed Book  2009 , Page 101708

Address:

CERTIFICATE OF SURVEYING ACCURACY:

I, George P. Wooden, hereby certify that this final plat correctly represents a boundary survey
made by me or under my supervision; that the boundary lines shown hereon correspond with the
description in the deeds cited in the above Source of Title; and that all monuments which were
found or placed on the property are correctly described and located.

George P. Wooden
Registered Land Surveyor
No. 1573, Arkansas

OWNER: DEVELOPER:

Name:

Address:

CERTIFICATE OF ENGINEERING ACCURACY:

I, Vernon J. Williams, hereby certify that this plat correctly represents a survey and a plan made
by me or under my supervision; that all monuments shown hereon actually exist and their
locations, size, type, and material are correctly shown; and that all requirements of the City of
Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations have been fully complied with.

Vernon J. Williams
Registered Professional Engineer
No. 9551, Arkansas

Date: Signed:

Signed:Date:

Name:

Address:

         James H. Brown
         Broken Bow Development, Inc.
         #9 Mountain View Court
         Little Rock, Arkansas  72212

CERTIFICATE OF FINAL PLAT APPROVAL:

Pursuant to the City of Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations, this document was given
approval by the Bryant Planning Commission.  All of the document is hereby accepted, and this
certificate executed under the authority of said rules and regulations.

SUBDIVISION STREET CROSS SECTION

2'

14' CL 14'

8" OF CLASS 7 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE
COMPACTED TO 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR

24" COMPACTED SUBGRADE (UNDERCUT)AT 95%
MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY. MEETING CITY OF

BRYANT SUBGRADE REQUIREMENTS

11'11'

1-1/2" ACHM BINDER COURSE
1-1/2" ACHM SURFACE COURSE

3% X-SLOPE 3% X-SLOPE

AHTD TYPE
B-1 CURB &
GUTTER

5'-0"
CONCRETE
SIDEWALK

5' 6'

6'-0"
MIN.

BUFFER

28'-0" BACK OF CURB

3:1 MAX

5'-0"
CONCRETE
SIDEWALK

5'6'

6'-0"
MIN.

BUFFER

3:1 MAX

1'
1'

GENERAL NOTES:

1. ALL STREETS & DRAINAGE TO MEET CITY OF
BRYANT STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS & DETAILS.

2. ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES SHALL MEET THE
REQUIREMENTS OF CITY OF BRYANT STANDARD
SPECIFICATIONS PER PART 4.9

3. NO FENCES CAN BE CONSTRUCTED IN DRAINAGE
EASEMENTS WHERE OPEN DITCHES EXIST.

4. ROADS WILL BE MAINTAINED, INSPECTED, &
ACCEPTED BY SALINE COUNTY.

5. NO FENCES SHALL BE BUILT WITHIN DRAINAGE
EASEMENTS.

6. NO POOLS OR PERMANENT STRUCTURES SHALL
BE BUILT IN EASEMENTS.

7. NO FENCES SHALL BE BUILT IN ROAD
RIGHT-OF-WAY OR ACCESS EASEMENTS.

D
A

TE
R

E
V

IS
IO

N
B

Y

G
R
A
C
E 

V
IL

LA
G

E 
S
U
B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

PH
A
S
E 

3
C
IT

Y 
O

F 
B
R
YA

N
T,

S
A
LI

N
E 

C
O

U
N
TY

, 
A
R
KA

N
S
A
S

         James H. Brown
          Broken Bow Development, Inc.
         #9 Mountain View Court
         Little Rock, Arkansas  72212

Signed:Date:

FOUND 1/2" REBAR
WITH CAP #1264,
1.99' WEST OF LINE, IN
USE AS NW CORNER OF
LOT 39 OF THE HILLS

GRACE VILLAGE PHASE 3 LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

PART OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST
QUARTER (NE1/4 NW1/4) OF SECTION 4, TOWNSHIP 01 SOUTH,
RANGE 14 WEST, IN SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS, BEING MORE
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID NORTHEAST
QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 4, BEING A
FOUND 5/8" REBAR; THENCE S88°46'03"E A DISTANCE OF 733.58
FEET TO A FOUND 5/8" REBAR WITH CAP #1388 FOR THE POINT OF
BEGINNING; THENCE N5°44'43"E A DISTANCE OF 178.51 FEET TO A
FOUND 5/8" REBAR WITH CAP #1388; THENCE N18°01'30"E A
DISTANCE OF 307.92 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8" REBAR WITH CAP #1388
AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 65 OF GRACE VILLAGE PHASE
2; THENCE N13°36'45"E, ALONG SAID EAST LINE OF GRACE VILLAGE
PHASE 2, A DISTANCE OF 48.27 FEET TO A FOUND 1/2" REBAR WITH
CAP #1573 AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 65 AND THE
SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 66 OF GRACE VILLAGE SUBDIVISION
PHASE 2B; THENCE S87°52'37"E, ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID
PHASE 2B, 331.54 FEET TO A FOUND 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573;
THENCE S87°44'51"E, CONTINUING ALONG SOUTH LINE OF SAID
PHASE 2B, 170.04 FEET TO A FOUND 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573
LOCATED ON THE WEST LINE OF LOT 39 OF THE HILLS PHASE 5;
THENCE S2°15'09"W, ALONG SAID WEST LINE OF THE HILLS PHASE
5, A DISTANCE OF 511.61 FEET TO A FOUND DRILL STEM IN A STONE
COLLAR AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE SAID NORTHEAST
QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 4; THENCE
N88°47'06"W, ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SAID NORTHEAST
QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER, A DISTANCE OF 605.76
FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; CONTAINING 291,688 SQUARE
FEET (6.70 ACRES), MORE OR LESS.

FINAL PLAT
GRACE VILLAGE SUBDIVISION

PHASE 3
SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

PROJECT
LOCATION:

Rick Johnson, Chairman
Bryant Planning Commission

Signed:Date:

         James H. Brown

  #9 Mountain View Court  Little Rock, Arkansas  72212

SURVEY PLAT CODE:
500-01S-14W-0-04-410-62-1573

PLAT CERTIFICATES:

34
3-

01
03

9-
00

0
TR

A
V

IS
 H

. &
 D

E
B

B
Y

 K
. S

M
IT

H
30

1 
W

E
S

T 
C

R
E

S
TS

ID
E

 D
R

IV
E

001-03423-000
HUDSON FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST

2300 STRAWBERRY LANE

STREET LIGHT
(TYPICAL)

HYDRANT
(TYPICAL)

"NO PARKING"
SIGN

"NO PARKING"
SIGN

STOP SIGN W/
STREET NAMES

HYDRANT
(TYPICAL)

D

D

D

D

D
D

2/
11

/2
1

1.
 R

E
V

IS
E

D
 P

E
R

 C
IT

Y
 O

F 
B

R
Y

A
N

T.
A

TV

26' WIDE
DRAINAGE

EASEMENT &
SETBACK

(SEE NOTE 5)

2/
25

/2
1

2.
 R

E
V

IS
E

D
 P

E
R

 C
IT

Y
 O

F 
B

R
Y

A
N

T.
G

P
W

FOUND 1/2" REBAR
WITH CAP #1573

D

8' BLDG S/B (TYP.)

5' ESMT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
KINDNESS COURT  50' R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEACE LANE 50' R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
Per 2003 Plat Book of Land Ownership Saline County, Arkansas

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 39

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRACE VILLAGE  SUBDIVISION  PHASE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 64

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 63

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 62

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 61

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 60

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 59

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Projects\2016 Projects\16072 Grace Village Phase 2\Drawings\DWGs\PHASE 3\16072 Grace Village Phase 3 FINAL PLAT.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineering, LLC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 2174

AutoCAD SHX Text
GarNat

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' R.O.W  

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.C. FOUND 5/8" REBAR SW CORNER NE1/4 NW1/4 SECTION 4, T-1-S, R-14-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRACE VILLAGE PHASE 2B

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRACE  VILLAGE PHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B. FOUND 5/8" REBAR WITH CAP #1388

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 5/8"  REBAR WITH  CAP #1388

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP #1573

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 5/8"  REBAR WITH  CAP #1388



495

490

490

485

485

485

480

480

480

480

475

475

475

475

47
5

47
5

48
0

47
0

470

470

47
5

47
0

G
R

A
C

E
 V

IL
LA

G
E

D
R

IV
E

 5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.

K
IN

D
N

E
S

S
 C

O
U

R
T

 5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.

35

PI
PE

-D
2 

21
8 

LF
 O

F 
8"

 P
VC

 @
 1

.0
%

S

PIPE A-1 306 LF OF 8" PVC @ -2.6%

S88°46'03"E  733.58'

65
0.28 ACRES
12256 Sq. Ft.

11
0.22 ACRES
9600 Sq. Ft.

N
18

°0
1'

30
"E

  3
07

.9
2'

76
0.24 ACRES
10581 Sq. Ft.

70
0.21 ACRES
9053 Sq. Ft.

82
0.27 ACRES
11753 Sq. Ft.

71
0.21 ACRES
9039 Sq. Ft.

TRACT A
OWNED BY POA

0.26 ACRES
11294 Sq. Ft.

72
0.21 ACRES
9024 Sq. Ft.

84
0.20 ACRES
8820 Sq. Ft.

73
0.24 ACRES
10621 Sq. Ft.

85
0.24 ACRES
10611 Sq. Ft.

74
0.28 ACRES
12345 Sq. Ft.

75
0.29 ACRES
12753 Sq. Ft.

6
0.24 ACRES
10254 Sq. Ft.

77
0.24 ACRES
10390 Sq. Ft.

78
0.26 ACRES
11259 Sq. Ft.

79
0.22 ACRES
9600 Sq. Ft.

81
0.28 ACRES
12328 Sq. Ft.

80
0.21 ACRES
9349 Sq. Ft.

10
0.24 ACRES
10254 Sq. Ft.

8
0.24 ACRES
10254 Sq. Ft.

7
0.24 ACRES
10254 Sq. Ft.

9
0.24 ACRES
10254 Sq. Ft.

5
0.24 ACRES
10254 Sq. Ft.

FOUND DRILL STEM
IN STONE COLLAR
SE CORNER NE1/4 NW1/4
SECTION 4, T-1-S, R-14-W
REFERENCES:
12" PINE N00°E  22.5'

SSMH
RIM ELEV. = 491.96

INV. OUT 8"(S) = 483.81

SSMH
RIM ELEV. = 472.02

INV. IN 8"(N) = 464.61
INV. OUT 8"(S) = 462.67

SSMH
RIM ELEV. = 477.78

INV. OUT 8"(S) = 469.28

SSMH
RIM ELEV. = 466.12

INV. IN 8"(N) = 461.92
INV. IN 8"(W) = 461.87

INV. OUT 8"(E) = 461.77

SSMH
RIM ELEV. = 466.50

INV. IN 8"(W) = 459.35
INV. IN 8"(N) = 459.45
INV. IN 8"(E) = 459.50

INV. OUT 8"(S) = 459.15

SSMH
RIM ELEV. = 471.91

INV. IN 8"(N) = 463.31
INV. OUT 8"(W) = 463.21

SSMH
RIM ELEV. = 464.33

S

EXST. SSMH-1
RIM=477.06
INV. OUT 8" PVC (E) = 468.56

S

EXST. PIPE - (1B) 82' L.F. OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 2.96%

S

EXST. SSMH-3
RIM=464.33

INV. IN 8" PVC (N) = 458.27
INV. OUT 8" PVC (S) = 458.07

SSMH-4

SSMH-3

PIPE - (3) 318' L.F. OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 6.44%

SSMH-2

PIPE - (1) 182' L.F. OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 0.41%

PIPE - (2) 235' L.F. OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 1.58%

EXST. PIPE - (1A) 223' L.F. OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 3.00%

15+31

10+00

11+0012+00

13+
00

14
+

00

15
+

00

10
+

00
11

+
00

12
+

00
13

+
00

14
+

00
15

+
00

3+26

0+00

1+00

2+00

3+00

SSMH-1

SSMH-1A

PIPE - (1) (4) 144' L.F. OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 3.23%

N:2041583.73
E:1160384.06
WV

N:2041515.00
E:1160314.48
S STUB

N:2041436.92
E:1160307.35
S STUB

N:2041356.51
E:1160303.77
S STUB

N:2041274.03
E:1160301.42
S STUB

N:2041263.27
E:1160120.60
S STUB

N:2041381.37
E:1160120.20
S STUB

N:2041548.13
E:1160116.14
S STUB

N:2041537.47
E:1160110.02
WV

N:2041537.40
E:1160108.38
HYD

N:2041538.30
E:1160087.97
S STUB

N:2041401.54
E:1160042.39
S STUB

N:2041312.99
E:1160013.24
S STUB

N:2041245.03
E:1159990.33
S STUB

N:2041225.25
E:1159988.42
S STUB

N:2041184.65
E:1160057.73
S STUB

N:2041186.29
E:1160166.83
S STUB

N:2041180.80
E:1160249.56
S STUB

N:2041090.50
E:1160367.61
WV

N:2041081.80
E:1160365.67
WV

N:2041081.71
E:1160363.91
HYD

N:2041133.41
E:1160373.91
S STUB

N:2041178.65
E:1160376.57
S STUB

N:2041252.46
E:1160376.19
S STUB

N:2041255.99
E:1160371.33
WV

N:2041262.08
E:1160372.85
WV

N:2041340.21
E:1160382.35
S STUB

N:2041425.92
E:1160385.70
S STUB

N:2041513.62
E:1160385.42
S STUB

N:2041579.87
E:1160385.30
WV

N:2041584.61
E:1160497.23
WV

2

O RA
A R 

R P A

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss
GN

E gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

38
25

 M
t C

arm
el 

Rd

Ph
 (5

01
) 4

08
-4

65
0

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6

Be
nto

n, 
AR

 72
01

8

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

16072

A , 2021

G
R
A
C
E 

V
IL

LA
G

E 
S
U
B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

PH
A
S
E 

3
C
IT

Y 
O

F 
B
R
YA

N
T,

S
A
LI

N
E 

C
O

U
N
TY

, 
A
R
KA

N
S
A
S

3" BLOWOFF ASSEMBLYNOTES:

1.  BURIED UTILITIES ARE LOCATED AT THE SITE.  CONTACT
ARKANSAS ONE CALL & WHERE APPROPRIATE THE UTILITY
COMPANIES PRIOR TO DIGGING.

2.  ALL UNRESTRAINED WATER LINE FITTINGS SHALL BE
INSTALLED WITH A CONCRETE THRUST BLOCK FOR JOINT
RESTRAINT.

3.  WORK ON EXISTING ROADS SHALL INCLUDE WARNING
SIGNS & BARRICADES IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
REQUIREMENTS OF THE STATE, COUNTY, OR CITY HAVING
JURISDICTION.  OTHER SIGNS & DEVICES, SUCH AS PLATING,
SHALL BE PLACED AS REQUIRED TO ADEQUATELY PROTECT
THE PUBLIC.

4. ALL SEWER LINE CONSTRUCTION SHALL COMPLY WITH CITY
OF BRYANT STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS & DETAILS.

5. ALL WATER LINE CONSTRUCTION SHALL COMPLY WITH
SALEM WATER USERS STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS & DETAILS.

6. MAINTAIN 10 FEET OF HORIZONTAL SEPARATION BETWEEN
WATER & SEWER LINES.

7. ALL UTILITIES THAT WILL BE LOCATED UNDER PAVEMENT
SHALL BE BACKFILLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE BRYANT
STREET SPECIFICATIONS AND BRYANT WATER & SEWER
STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS.

8. TELEPHONE, ELECTRICAL, AND OTHER BURIED UTILITIES
ARE TO BE A MINIMUM OF 3-FEET HORIZONTALLY FROM
INSTALLED WATER AND SEWER LINES.

REMOVE PLUG AND
CONNECT TO EXISTING
8" GATE VALVE8" MJ TEE W/ 8"GATE

VALVE ON EAST BRANCH

LONG SIDE WATER
METER SERVICE (TYP)

SHORT SIDE WATER
METER SERVICE (TYP)

SHORT SIDE SEWER
SERVICE (TYP)

LONG SIDE SEWER
SERVICE (TYP)

8" SDR-21 PVC
WATER LINE

8" MJ TEE W/ 8" GATE
VALVES ON NORTH RUN
AND WEST BRANCH

40LF 16" STEEL CASING

FIRE HYDRANT
ASSEMBLY (TYP)

FIRE HYDRANT
ASSEMBLY W/ MJ
PLUG IN SOUTH RUN
OF TEE

8" 90° MJ BEND

8" 22.5° MJ
BEND

20 LF 16" STEEL CASING

2/
25

/2
1

2.
 R

E
V

IS
E

D
 P

E
R

 C
IT

Y
 O

F 
B

R
Y

A
N

T.
G

P
W

20 LF 16" STEEL CASING

20 LF 16" STEEL CASING

R
COR

RA

AutoCAD SHX Text
KINDNESS COURT  50' R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEACE LANE 50' R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 39

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRACE VILLAGE  SUBDIVISION  PHASE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 64

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 63

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 62

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 61

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 60

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 59

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Projects\2016 Projects\16072 Grace Village Phase 2\Drawings\DWGs\PHASE 3\ASB-PHASE 3 DESIGN-R3-071822.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY



495

490

490

485

485

485

480

480

480

480

475

475

475

475

47
5

47
5

48
0

47
0

470

470

47
5

47
0

K
IN

D
N

E
S

S
 C

O
U

R
T

 5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.

35

36

PI
PE

-D
2 

21
8 

LF
 O

F 
8"

 P
VC

 @
 1

.0
%

S

11
0.22 ACRES
9600 Sq. Ft.

76
0.24 ACRES
10581 Sq. Ft.

70
0.21 ACRES
9053 Sq. Ft.

82
0.27 ACRES
11753 Sq. Ft.

71
0.21 ACRES
9039 Sq. Ft.

TRACT A
OWNED BY POA

0.26 ACRES
11294 Sq. Ft.

72
0.21 ACRES
9024 Sq. Ft.

84
0.20 ACRES
8820 Sq. Ft.

73
0.24 ACRES
10621 Sq. Ft.

85
0.24 ACRES
10611 Sq. Ft.

74
0.28 ACRES
12345 Sq. Ft.

75
0.29 ACRES
12753 Sq. Ft.

6
0.24 ACRES
10254 Sq. Ft.

77
0.24 ACRES
10390 Sq. Ft.

78
0.26 ACRES
11259 Sq. Ft.

79
0.22 ACRES
9600 Sq. Ft.

81
0.28 ACRES
12328 Sq. Ft.

80
0.21 ACRES
9349 Sq. Ft.

10
0.24 ACRES
10254 Sq. Ft.

8
0.24 ACRES
10254 Sq. Ft.

7
0.24 ACRES
10254 Sq. Ft.

9
0.24 ACRES
10254 Sq. Ft.

5
0.24 ACRES
10254 Sq. Ft.

FOUND DRILL STEM
IN STONE COLLAR
SE CORNER NE1/4 NW1/4
SECTION 4, T-1-S, R-14-W
REFERENCES:
12" PINE N00°E  22.5'
12" WHITE OAK N68°E  5.1'

S

S

S

EXST. SD-1 156' L.F. OF 48" HDPE @ 1.59%

SD-6 100' L.F. OF 42" HDPE @ 0.81%

SD-5 108' L.F. OF 27" X 44" RCAP @ 1.45%

SD-4 63' L.F. OF 18" RCP @ 3.13%

SD-3 208' L.F. OF 18" HDPE @ 2.09%

0+00

1+00

2+
00

2+
94

15+31

10+00

11+0012+00

13+
00

14
+

00

15
+

00

10
+

00
11

+
00

12
+

00
13

+
00

14
+

00
15

+
00

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00 2+

71

SD-1 21' L.F. OF 27" X 44" RCAP @ 1.08%

SD-2 38' L.F. OF 27" X 44" RCAP @ 0.29%

EXST. SDMH-1

JB-1

SDMH-4

SDMH-1

FES - 1

SDMH-3

SDMH-2

SDMH-1A

456
457

458
459

460
461

462
463

464

SDMH-1B

SD-5 (1) 27' L.F. OF 27" X 44" RCAP @ 6.52%

INVERT ELEV. =461.71

SDMH
RIM ELEV. = 474.29

SDMH
RIM ELEV. = 471.19

SDMH
RIM ELEV. = 465.75

SDMH
RIM ELEV. = 466.48

SDMH
RIM ELEV. = 470.25

SDMH
RIM ELEV. = 470.56

SDMH
RIM ELEV. = 465.59

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss
GN

E gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

38
25

 M
t C

arm
el 

Rd

Ph
 (5

01
) 4

08
-4

65
0

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6

Be
nto

n, 
AR

 72
01

8

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

16072

A , 2021

G
R
A
C
E 

V
IL

LA
G

E 
S
U
B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

PH
A
S
E 

3
C
IT

Y 
O

F 
B
R
YA

N
T,

S
A
LI

N
E 

C
O

U
N
TY

, 
A
R
KA

N
S
A
S

3

R  
RA A

P A

2/
11

/2
1

1.
 R

E
V

IS
E

D
 P

E
R

 C
IT

Y
 O

F 
B

R
Y

A
N

T.
A

TV

23 SY OF RIP RAP
OUTFALL OF SPILLWAY

2/
25

/2
1

2.
 R

E
V

IS
E

D
 P

E
R

 C
IT

Y
 O

F 
B

R
Y

A
N

T.
G

P
W

EXISTING DITCH
FLOW LINE

11'-3" WIDE SPILLWAY
O/F = 461.0'

BOTTOM OF
POND = 456.0'

TOP OF POND = 464.0'

HDPE PIPE HAS LESS THAN
29" OF COVER AND REQUIRES
MECHANICAL PIPE ANCHORS

TO PREVENT FLOATATION

R
COR

RA

AutoCAD SHX Text
KINDNESS COURT  50' R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEACE LANE 50' R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 39

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRACE VILLAGE  SUBDIVISION  PHASE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 64

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 63

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 62

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 61

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 60

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 59

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Projects\2016 Projects\16072 Grace Village Phase 2\Drawings\DWGs\PHASE 3\ASB-PHASE 3 DESIGN-R3-071822.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY



PEACE LANE PROFILE

455

460

470

480

490

500

455

460

470

480

490

500

10+00 11+00 12+00 13+00 14+00 15+0015+14

10+00 11+00 12+00 13+00 14+00 15+0015+14

SSMH-3
STA. 11+09

RIM ELEV. - 471.91
PIPE - (3)-FL 463.31
PIPE - (2)-FL 463.21

PIPE - (
3) 3

18' L.F. O
F 8" S

DR-26 PVC @
 6.44%

SSMH-4
STA. 14+27
RIM ELEV. - 491.96
PIPE - (3)-FL 483.81

PIPE - (
3) 3

18' L.F. O
F 8" S

DR-26 PVC @
 6.44%

SD-4 63' L.F. OF 18" RCP @ 3.13%

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss
GN

E gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

38
25

 M
t C

arm
el 

Rd

Ph
 (5

01
) 4

08
-4

65
0

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6

Be
nto

n, 
AR

 72
01

8

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

16072

A , 2021

G
R
A
C
E 

V
IL

LA
G

E 
S
U
B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

PH
A
S
E 

3
C
IT

Y 
O

F 
B
R
YA

N
T,

S
A
LI

N
E 

C
O

U
N
TY

, 
A
R
KA

N
S
A
S

P AC  A
PRO

4

PROPOSED GRADE

EXISTING GRADE

8"  WATER LINE

20 LF 16" STEEL CASING

CL KINDNESS COURT

END PHASE 2
BEGIN PHASE 3

HORIZONTAL SCALE: 1"=30'
VERTICAL SCALE: 1"=3'

R
COR

RA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Projects\2016 Projects\16072 Grace Village Phase 2\Drawings\DWGs\PHASE 3\ASB-PHASE 3 DESIGN-R3-071822.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'



KINDNESS COURT PROFILE

450

460

470

480

490

450

460

470

480

490
10+00 11+00 12+00 13+00 14+00 15+00 15+31

10+00 11+00 12+00 13+00 14+00 15+00 15+31

SSMH-3
STA. 11+09

RIM ELEV. - 471.91
PIPE - (3)-FL 463.31
PIPE - (2)-FL 463.21

PIPE - (2) 235' L.F. OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 1.58%

EXST. SSMH-2
STA. 12+58

RIM ELEV. - 466.50
EXST. PIPE - (1B)-FL 459.35

EXST. PIPE - (2)-FL 459.15
PIPE - (2)-FL 459.50

EXST. PIPE - (1B) 82' L.F. OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 2.96%

SDMH-2
STA. 10+45
RIM ELEV. - 471.19
SD-4-FL 467.89
SD-3-FL 466.69

SD-3 208' L.F. OF 18" HDPE @ 2.09%

SDMH-1
STA. 12+60

RIM ELEV. - 465.75
SD-5 (1)-FL 462.35

SD-2-FL 462.20
SD-3-FL 462.35

SDMH-4
STA. 14+16
RIM ELEV. - 470.25
SD-6-FL 464.55
SD-5-FL 464.45

SD-5 108' L.F. OF 27" X 44" RCAP @ 1.45%

PIPE - (1) 182' L.F. OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 0.41%

SSMH-1A
STA. 1+82
RIM ELEV. - 472.02
PIPE - (1)-FL 462.67
PIPE - (1) (4)-FL 464.61

SSMH-1
STA. 12+96
RIM ELEV. - 466.12
EXST. PIPE - (1A)-FL 461.87
EXST. PIPE - (1B)-FL 461.77
PIPE - (1)-FL 461.92

PIPE - (1) (4) 144' L.F. OF 8" PVC @ 3.23%

SDMH-1B
STA. 0+87
RIM ELEV. - 466.48
SD-5-FL 462.88
SD-5 (1)-FL 464.13

SD-5 (1) 27' L.F. OF 27" X 44" RCAP @ 6.52%

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss
GN

E gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

38
25

 M
t C

arm
el 

Rd

Ph
 (5

01
) 4

08
-4

65
0

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6

Be
nto

n, 
AR

 72
01

8

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

16072

A , 2021

G
R
A
C
E 

V
IL

LA
G

E 
S
U
B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

PH
A
S
E 

3
C
IT

Y 
O

F 
B
R
YA

N
T,

S
A
LI

N
E 

C
O

U
N
TY

, 
A
R
KA

N
S
A
S

5

CO R  PRO

PROPOSED GRADE

EXISTING GRADE

CL PEACE LANE

2/
25

/2
1

2.
 R

E
V

IS
E

D
 P

E
R

 C
IT

Y
 O

F 
B

R
Y

A
N

T.
G

P
W

HORIZONTAL SCALE: 1"=30'
VERTICAL SCALE: 1"=3'

20 LF 16" STEEL CASING

R
COR

RA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Projects\2016 Projects\16072 Grace Village Phase 2\Drawings\DWGs\PHASE 3\ASB-PHASE 3 DESIGN-R3-071822.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'



SANITARY SEWER SSMH-1 TO SSMH-2 PROFILE

455

460

470

480

455

460

470

480

-0+20 0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 3+40

-0+20 0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 3+40

PIPE - (1) 182' L.F. OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 0.41%

SSMH-2
STA. 3+25
RIM ELEV. - 477.78
PIPE - (1) (4)-FL 469.28

SDMH-4
STA. 14+16

RIM ELEV. - 470.25
SD-6-FL 464.55
SD-5-FL 464.45

SDMH-1
STA. 12+60

RIM ELEV. - 465.75
SD-5 (1)-FL 462.35

SD-2-FL 462.20
SD-3-FL 462.35

SSMH-1
STA. 12+96

RIM ELEV. - 466.12
EXST. PIPE - (1A)-FL 461.87
EXST. PIPE - (1B)-FL 461.77

PIPE - (1)-FL 461.92

SD-5 108' L.F. OF 27" X 44" RCAP @ 1.45%

PIPE - (1) (4) 144' L.F. OF 8" PVC @ 3.23%

SSMH-1A
STA. 1+82
RIM ELEV. - 472.02
PIPE - (1)-FL 462.67
PIPE - (1) (4)-FL 464.61

SDMH-1B
STA. 0+87
RIM ELEV. - 466.48
SD-5-FL 462.88
SD-5 (1)-FL 464.13SD-5 (1) 27' L.F. OF 27" X 44" RCAP @ 6.52%

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss
GN

E gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

38
25

 M
t C

arm
el 

Rd

Ph
 (5

01
) 4

08
-4

65
0

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6

Be
nto

n, 
AR

 72
01

8

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

16072

A , 2021

G
R
A
C
E 

V
IL

LA
G

E 
S
U
B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

PH
A
S
E 

3
C
IT

Y 
O

F 
B
R
YA

N
T,

S
A
LI

N
E 

C
O

U
N
TY

, 
A
R
KA

N
S
A
S

6

A AR
R PRO

M -1 O
M -2

PROPOSED GRADE

EXISTING GRADE

2/
25

/2
1

2.
 R

E
V

IS
E

D
 P

E
R

 C
IT

Y
 O

F 
B

R
Y

A
N

T.
G

P
W

HORIZONTAL SCALE: 1"=30'
VERTICAL SCALE: 1"=3'

20LF 16" STEEL CASING

R
COR

RA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Projects\2016 Projects\16072 Grace Village Phase 2\Drawings\DWGs\PHASE 3\ASB-PHASE 3 DESIGN-R3-071822.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'



OUTLET STRUCTURE - JB-1 PROFILE

450

460

470

450

460

470

0+00 1+00 2+00 2+94

0+00 1+00 2+00 2+94

JB-1
STA. 2+95
RIM ELEV. - 470.56
EXST. SD-1-FL 465.56
SD-6-FL 465.36

FES - 1
STA. 0+00

RIM ELEV. - 464.35
SD-1-FL 461.71

SD-1 21' L.F. OF 27" X 44" RCAP @ 1.08%

SDMH-1A
STA. 12+48

RIM ELEV. - 465.59
SD-2-FL 462.09
SD-1-FL 461.94

SDMH-1
STA. 12+60

RIM ELEV. - 465.75
SD-5 (1)-FL 462.35

SD-2-FL 462.20
SD-3-FL 462.35

SDMH-4
STA. 14+16

RIM ELEV. - 470.25
SD-6-FL 464.55
SD-5-FL 464.45

SD-2 38' L.F. OF 27" X 44" RCAP @ 0.29%

SD-5 108' L.F. OF 27" X 44" RCAP @ 1.45%

SD-6 100' L.F. OF 42" HDPE @ 0.81%

SDMH-1 - SDMH-3 PROFILE

450

460

470

480

450

460

470

480
0+00 1+00 2+00 2+71

0+00 1+00 2+00 2+71

SDMH-2
STA. 10+45

RIM ELEV. - 471.19
SD-4-FL 467.89
SD-3-FL 466.69

SD-4 63' L.F. OF 18" RCP @ 3.13%

SDMH-3
STA. 2+71
RIM ELEV. - 474.29
SD-4-FL 469.85

SD-3 208' L.F. OF 18" HDPE @ 2.09%

SDMH-1
STA. 12+60

RIM ELEV. - 465.75
SD-5 (1)-FL 462.35

SD-2-FL 462.20
SD-3-FL 462.35

SD-5 (1) 27' L.F. OF 27" X 44" RCAP @ 6.52%

SDMH-1B
STA. 0+87
RIM ELEV. - 466.48
SD-5-FL 462.88
SD-5 (1)-FL 464.13

7

RA A
PRO

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss
GN

E gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

38
25

 M
t C

arm
el 

Rd

Ph
 (5

01
) 4

08
-4

65
0

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6

Be
nto

n, 
AR

 72
01

8

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

16072

A , 2021

G
R
A
C
E 

V
IL

LA
G

E 
S
U
B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

PH
A
S
E 

3
C
IT

Y 
O

F 
B
R
YA

N
T,

S
A
LI

N
E 

C
O

U
N
TY

, 
A
R
KA

N
S
A
S

8" PVC SEWER LINE

8" PVC SEWER LINE

EXISTING GRADEEXISTING GRADE

2/
11

/2
1

1.
 R

E
V

IS
E

D
 P

E
R

 C
IT

Y
 O

F 
B

R
Y

A
N

T.
A

TV

2/
25

/2
1

2.
 R

E
V

IS
E

D
 P

E
R

 C
IT

Y
 O

F 
B

R
Y

A
N

T.
G

P
W

8" PVC SEWER LINE

HORIZONTAL SCALE: 1"=30'
VERTICAL SCALE: 1"=3'

HORIZONTAL SCALE: 1"=30'
VERTICAL SCALE: 1"=3'

HDPE PIPE HAS LESS THAN
29" OF COVER AND REQUIRES
MECHANICAL PIPE ANCHORS

TO PREVENT FLOATATION

R
COR

RA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Projects\2016 Projects\16072 Grace Village Phase 2\Drawings\DWGs\PHASE 3\ASB-PHASE 3 DESIGN-R3-071822.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'



8

SPILLWAY
DETAILS

JAN,  2021
16072

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss
GN

E
Ga

rN
at

 En
gin

ee
rin

g, 
LL

C
gar

nat
eng

ine
erin

g@
gm

ail.c
om

Bry
an

t, A
R 7

20
22

38
25

 M
t C

arm
el 

Rd
Ph

 (5
01

) 4
08

-46
50

P.O
. B

ox
 11

6
Be

nto
n, 

AR
 72

01
8

DETENTION OUTLET NOTES:
1. ALL CONCRETE WALLS SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 6" THICK &

REINFORCED WITH #4'S @ 12" O.C. BOTH WAYS.

CONTROL STRUCTURE

SPILLWAY H ELEV 1 ELEV 2 ELEV 3 ELEV 4 ELEV 5 S

1 464.00 461.00 460.95 456.00 463.00

G
R
A
C
E 

V
IL

LA
G

E 
S
U
B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

PH
A
S
E 

3
C
IT

Y 
O

F 
B
R
YA

N
T,

S
A
LI

N
E 

C
O

U
N
TY

, 
A
R
KA

N
S
A
S

RECORD

DRAWING

AutoCAD SHX Text
O/F WEIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV 2 -   OF SPILLWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV 1 - TOP OF LEVEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF LEVEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAND RAIL PER ARDOT STANDARD DRAWING SI-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV 5 - 100-YR STORM LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAND RAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAND RAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV 3 - SPILLWAY OUTFALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV 1 - TOP OF LEVEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV 2 -   OF SPILLWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV 4 - POND BOTTOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF LEVEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE OF LEVEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF LEVEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF LEVEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV 2 NORMAL WATER LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Projects\2016 Projects\16072 Grace Village Phase 2\Drawings\DWGs\PHASE 3\ASB-OUTLET STRUCTURE.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPILLWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPILLWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPILLWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION B-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE


	Call to Order
	Old Business
	New Business
	Staff Approved
	Permit Report
	Adjournments
	Sheets and Views
	11X17

	Sheets and Views
	Abby Road Design file 2 Garrett-COVER SHEET
	Abby Road Design file 2 Garrett-SITE PLAN
	Abby Road Design file 2 Garrett-SITE DETAILS
	Abby Road Design file 2 Garrett-GRADING PLAN
	Abby Road Design file 2 Garrett-UTILITY PLAN
	Abby Road Design file 2 Garrett-WATER AND SEWER DETAILS
	Abby Road Design file 2 Garrett-LANDSCAPE PLAN
	Abby Road Design file 2 Garrett-SWPPP

	Sheets and Views
	(Current) 2215 Abby Road-A2.0
	(Current) 2215 Abby Road-A2.1

	Drainage Study Summary.pdf
	PRE DEVELOPMENT BASIN
	Sheets and Views
	SURVEY-34X22 GW


	POST DEVELOPMENT BASIN
	Sheets and Views
	POST DEVELOPMENT BASIN


	DRAINAGE CALCS
	PRE TC.pdf
	POST TC
	PRE C
	POST C
	Q
	EXISTING CULVERTS CAPACITY
	EXISTING DITCH
	PROPOSED CULVERTS

	INLET BASIN MAP
	Sheets and Views
	INLET BASIN MAP


	INLET CALCS
	Cover-Stone-Luxury-Living-COVER-R2.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	COVER-R2


	22070 Stone Luxury Living 9318 Hwy 5 Bivens Loop Design R2-060622-V1.0 PRELIMINARY PLAT
	Sheets and Views
	V1.0 PRELIMINARY PLAT


	C1.0 SITE PLAN-R2
	Sheets and Views
	C1.0 SITE PLAN


	C2.0 UTILITY PLAN-R2
	Sheets and Views
	C2.0 UTILITY PLAN


	C2.1 SANITARY SEWER PROFILE
	Sheets and Views
	C2.1 SANITARY SEWER PROFILE


	C3.0 GRADING & DRAINAGE
	Sheets and Views
	C3.0 GRADING & DRAINAGE


	C3.1 DRAINAGE PROFILES
	Sheets and Views
	C3.1 DRAINAGE PROFILES


	L1.0 LANDSCAPING PLAN
	Sheets and Views
	LANDSCAPING PLAN


	A2.0-2.3 (2022-07-20) Elev. - Stone Luxury Living
	Sheets and Views
	(Current) 2245 Bivens Development-A2.0
	(Current) 2245 Bivens Development-A2.1
	(Current) 2245 Bivens Development-A2.2
	(Current) 2245 Bivens Development-A2.3


	V1.0 PRELIMINARY PLAT.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	V1.0 PRELIMINARY PLAT


	0 - COVER
	Sheets and Views
	COVER


	1 - FINAL PLAT
	Sheets and Views
	FINAL PLAT


	2 - OVERALL WATER AND SEWER PLAN
	Sheets and Views
	2 - Overall Water and Sewer Plan


	3 - STREET AND DRAINAGE PLAN
	Sheets and Views
	3 - STREET AND DRAINAGE PLAN


	4 - PEACE LANE PROFILE
	Sheets and Views
	4 - PEACE LANE PROFILE


	5 - KINDNESS COURT PROFILE
	Sheets and Views
	5 - KINDNESS COURT PROFILE


	6 - SANITARY SEWER PROFILE SSMH-1 TO SSMH-2
	Sheets and Views
	6 - SANITARY SEWER PROFILE SSMH-1 TO SSMH-2


	7 - DRAINAGE PROFILES
	Sheets and Views
	7 - DRAINAGE PROFILES


	8 - SPILLWAY DETAILS.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	9 - OUTLET STRUCTURE DETAILS-PHASE3


	2 - OVERALL WATER AND SEWER PLAN.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	2 - OVERALL WATER AND SEWER PLAN



